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PART |
Item 1. Business
General

Cytori Therapeutics, Inc., or Cytori, develops, mifactures, and sells a portfolio of medical produntd devices to enable the practice of regenerativ
medicine. Regenerative medicine describes the entgfigld that aims to repair or restore lost oma@ed tissue and cell function. By providing réalet
access to naturally occurring stem and regenereéite in fat tissue and optimized fat graftingreclogies, we aim to address ischemic conditioms an
diseases, including soft tissue repair, acute ladttks and chronic myocardial ischemia, along) wibroad pipeline spanning cardiovascular diseesend
healing, gastrointestinal disorders, stress uriiraygntinence, liver and renal disease, spinal desgeneration and pelvic health conditions. Toeahbur
goal of making regenerative medicine available dwitie, we have partnered with Olympus Corporat{®g,Healthcare, and Green Hospital Supply, Inc..

Our core technology is the patented Celufidamily of products which processes patients’ adipiissue to obtain adiposkerived stem and regenerat
cells (ADRCs) at the point of care. The Celutfolamily of products consists of a central deviceglated single-use consumable used for each patient
procedure, proprietary enzyme reagents, and relastdimentation. Our commercialization model isdzhon the sale of Celuti®@Bystems and on
generating recurring revenues from the single-ossuamable sets.

Our PureGraft™ System, or PureGraft™, formally lehed in the U.S. in April 2010 at the meeting @& kmerican Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery
(ASAPS) following Food and Drug Administration, BDA, clearance in January 2010, optimizes the pegjwa of autologous fat grafts. PureGraft™ is an
innovative consumable product that provides coeststjuality grafts for use in aesthetic body carnit@ procedures. In Europe, PureGraft™ is sold as
complement to the Celution® System. We received2HeCE Mark for PureGraft™ in July 2010. In the téwi States, PureGraft™ is a strategic product that
allows us to build relationships in the cosmetid a@constructive surgery community while Celutiois@nder review by the FDA. In addition, we beliee
PureGraft™ customer base will provide valuablestdads, if Celution® is approved in the Unitedi€ta

We also sell the StemSource® family of productslgweide, including in the United States, for reséaas well as for the cryopreservation and stordge o
ADRCs. The StemSource® System is offered as alatane product, or as a part of a comprehensite sfisystems, equipment, and protocols for ADRC
and fat tissue banking, collectively referred t@aeBtemSource® Cell Bank. The StemSource® Cell Baibking marketed in Japan through our
commercialization partner, Green Hospital Suppig, (Green Hospital Supply) and in the United Stéig our direct sales team. The first U.S. StemSzir
Bank was sold in Texas in May 2010.

Commercial Activities & Markets: the Celuti®BSystem

Cytori’'s commercial activities are currently focdda two areas: regenerative medicine (breast toaction, soft tissue defect filling) and regertiea
aesthetics (elective, cosmetic surgery proceduie&urope and Asia-Pacific, Cytori's core produbhg Celution® System, or Celution@rovides physiciar
with clinical grade stem and regenerative cellhatpoint of care for re-implantation into the pati It is the only such device with a CE Mark unithe
Europe’s medical device directive (MDD 93/42/EE®)ith expanded CE Mark approval received in July®@Qhe Celution®ystem is currently sold for u
in Europe for cosmetic and reconstructive procesiireluding breast reconstruction and augmentasioft tissue defect repair, healing of Crohn’s nas
buttock augmentation, and facial procedures. Weanently working with the FDA on multiple fronts make Celution® available in the United States.

With our newly expanded CE Mark claims for breasionstruction and wound healing, we are shiftingsales focus to concentrate more on hospitals,
rather than private pay clinics. We are seekingromden Celution® adoption through our 70-patiEatropean multi-center post-marketing trial, RESTORE
2. Interim 6 month data on the first 32 patieitdicating high levels of patient and physiciarisfattion, was presented at the San Antonio Bi@aster
Symposium in December 2009. The data was furthioated by interim 6 and 12 month results repobyedn investigator in June of this year. Complée 1
month results were reported in March 2011.

Introduced in Europe and Asia-Pacific in the figgarter of 2008, Celutiofis currently sold directly or through select meddiatributors, including GE
Healthcare, in many European countries includingtAa, Belgium, Denmark, Germany, Greece, Finldtadly, the Netherlands, Norway, Portugal, Spain,
Sweden, Switzerland, Turkey, and the United Kingdaswell is in select Asian, Middle Eastern, amadtErn European countries. Our distribution
agreement with GE Healthcare was amended in Septe2®10. The agreement, which has been extendewdgih2011, returned to Cytori rights to sell
Celution® for cosmetic and reconstructive surggaplizations. GE Healthcare maintains non-exclusivemetic and reconstructive surgery rights for
Celution®.




In addition to sales into the reconstructive ansheetic surgery markets, the Celut®8ystem is being marketed to physicians, academiecse and
research hospitals, to fulfill the demand for asdesclinicalgrade stem and regenerative cells. Availabilitthatpoint of care enables physicians to appl'
cells across an array of applications. Certain joigiss have chosen to study patient outcomes terstahd the benefit of these cells under their own
independently sponsored studies. We are awareysig@ans around the world independently conduditivgstigator initiated studies for breast augmeéoiat
and reconstruction, stress urinary incontinencejngichealing, liver insufficiency, radiation injurgnd bone regeneration. Researchers are alsoABRES
for preclinical research in kidney disease, spitisd injury, periodontal disease, vocal cord paialynd peripheral vascular disease, among othges.
expect the breadth of these new applications ter g®physicians and researchers continue to deasld@dopt cell based regenerative medicine irgio th
treatment strategies based on the availabilityatd slinical grade cells at the point of care.

Pipeline: the Celutio® System

Cardiovascular Disease: Acute Myocardial Infarcti®@Chronic Myocardial Ischemia

The most advanced therapeutic application in oodpet development pipeline is cardiovascular diseBsilding upon extensive preclinical work, we
have completed two clinical trials in Europe invgating the use of ADRCs processed with the Cehfti8ystem as potential treatment for cardiovascular
disease. The PRECISE clinical trial for chronic aalial ischemia, a severe form of coronary artisgase and the APOLLO trial for acute heart attack
both double-blind, placebo controlled safety arabiiility studies.

Primary outcomes of the APOLLO trial at 6 monthgeveeported in May 2010 at thehinternational Symposium on Cardiovascular Cell Bpgrand a
the American Heart Association in November 201(addition to safety, the data showed positive digfea efficacy: a reduction in infarct size and a
improvement in perfusion. Six month primary outcenrethe PRECISE trial were reported at the saméecence in May 2010, with additional 18 month
data presented at the American Heart Associatidtovember 2010. The data showed, in addition tetga& statistically significant improvement inipat’s
functional capacity.

Building on the positive results of the APOLLO spuytori has initiated a European pivotal, apptdrial for use of the Celution® System to treat
patients with acute heart attacks, the ADVANCE tifhhie ADVANCE trial is a randomized, placebo catied, double-blind trial that will enroll up to 86
patients with myocardial infarction in up to 35an@ent centers, predominately in Europe. Thi$wikuse our next-generation Celution® deviceg th
Celution® One System, manufactured by the OlympyCJoint Venture. Celution® One can procesatgetissue volumes in less time, maximizing the
efficiency for the hospital and caliab setting. In January 2011, Cytori received apairto initiate the ADVANCE trial in the NetherlasdAdditional countr
and trial-center approvals are anticipated througBEmrope during the first half of 2011.

We believe there is significant need for new foohgreatment for cardiovascular disease, whichesgnts one of the largest healthcare market
opportunities. According the American Heart AsstioiaHeart Disease & Stroke Statistics: 2010 Updaie estimated that in the United States aldinere
were approximately 8,500,000 heart attacks fotdabereported year, with more than 17,000,000 pespffering from coronary heart disease.

Other Applications

Other potential applications for the Celuti®Bystem family of products under investigation inldwound healing, gastrointestinal disorders, stres
urinary incontinence, liver and renal disease,aplisc degeneration, pelvic health conditions, aadcular disease. Several of these applicatiebeing
studied as part of independent, investigator-ledaal studies sponsored and funded by the invaftig in Asia and Europe. Additionally, our sciststare,
to a varying degree, investigating some of thegdiegiions in pre-clinical models. As an exampleeghinical renal data was published in October 2010
showing significant improvement in survival in tbell treated group in an animal model.




In December 2010, Cytori entered into a strategigtg agreement with Astellas Pharma Inc, the sddargest pharmaceutical company in Japan. As
part of the agreement, we granted Astellas Phariwa gear right of first refusal to enter into avddpment and commercialization collaboration wigh
regarding the use of our technology, on a worldviidsis, for the treatment of liver conditions. Wsoagranted Astellas Pharma a nating observer seat (
our Board of Directors and the right to designatepaesentative member to our Scientific AdvisopaRl.

Commercial Activities & Markets: PureGraft™ and St®&ourc®

PureGraft™

The PureGraft™250/PURE System, or PureGraft™, ssgthed to streamline the fat graft preparation @ssdy selectively washing and filtering the
tissue to remove contaminants in a closed, stéeig. PureGraft™, was cleared for sale in the @& approval for sale in the EU in January ang 2010,
respectively, and is currently being sold into thgenerative medicine arena (for breast reconginjcand the regenerative aesthetics (cosmeticeproe)
markets in the US and in the EU.

By providing consistent, quality grafts, PureGrafpfvides an innovative solution for breast camagrents who have undergone a lumpectomy or
partial mastectomy, for which there is no generafigepted reconstruction option. We have also titefureGraft™ technology and applied it toward
cosmetic fat grafting procedures. PureGraft™ presid natural option for women who are looking tbagrce or contour their bodies without artificial
implants or substances. To promote the demandui@@aft™, we have substantially increased our afs force to include regional sales representati
in the Pacific states, Midwest, Mid-America, EasiSt and Southeast and added additional persanoal EU based team.

Used in conjunction with the Celution® System irr@pe to further optimize cell-enriched fat graftimgcedures or as a standalone device in the US for
optimized fat grafting procedures, PureGraft™ &rategic product for our sales team. In Europege8raft™ provides a low-cost entry point into the
regenerative medicine and regenerative aesthéids fAs our Celution® technology becomes moratdisthed and accepted, some of our PureGraft™
customers may find that Celution® is a betterdittheir practice as they strive to distinguishntiselves from their competitors. In the US, PureG¥af
allows our sales team to build relationships witthie cosmetic and reconstructive surgery commuhéywe can later draw on, once Celution® becomes
available in the US.

StemSource®

Our StemSource® product line, available in the U8 the rest of world, is laboratory equipment desijto separate and concentrate stem and
regenerative cells from adipose tissue. The Stem®@uUSystem, or StemSource®, is available worldviddeesearch and laboratory use and as the
foundation of our StemSource® Cell Bank for crygamwing patients’ adult stem and regenerative éetlpotential later use. In 2010, Cytori further
developed the StemSource® Cell Bank to includetimtdil features for processing intact adipose &ssu cryopreservation. StemSource® tissue banéfng
intact adipose tissue allows for greater versgtifitfuture procedures, and makes banking moretipedador plastic surgery clinics.

The StemSource® Cell Bank is being marketed toitedspplastic surgery clinics, tissue banks, atednscell banking companies in Europe, Asia and the
US. With a StemSourc®Cell Bank on site, such facilities will be abledffier their patients the option of storing theiigabe tissue and adipose tissue-
derived stem and regenerative cells, accessing ithéme future when clinical applications are ameh

For our hospital, tissue bank and surgery clinicrzas, the economic value of a StemSource® CaikBias in the recurring revenue from processing
and freezing. It starts with a tissue collectioagedure, which may be performed during an alrgdagned surgery or a separate elective procedtiec@lls
are prepared for storage using the StemSduByestem, which automates the separation and comatiemtiof stem and regenerative cells from adipizseié
and thereby allows hospitals to more affordablgofuch service to their patients. We have fouatlttiis model is also conducive to the plastic styglinic
setting. Not only is liposuction already a paragflastic surgery practice, banking a patient'srfakes it much more likely that the patient wilura to cash
in their investment, providing critical patienteation for the practice. Tissue banking allowsda@reater versatility in potential procedures tgpbgormed,
and makes banking more practical for plastic syrgénics.




We are currently marketing the StemSource® CellkBaarldwide through a combination of distributotationships and direct sales. Cytori remains
responsible for manufacturing the StemSour&®tem and sourcing all necessary equipment, imgualit not limited to cryopreservation chambeogling
and thawing devices, cell banking protocols andptteprietary software and database application.

In Japan, Korea, Taiwan and Thailand, we sell teenSource® Cell Bank directly and through our part@reen Hospital Supply, Inc. We equally split
revenues from the sales of StemSo®@ell Banks and single-use, per-procedure consuraablel by Green Hospital Supply. Green Hospit@ifBu
continues its sales and marketing efforts in thes&ories for larger institutional sales to hdafs and universities, while Cytori focuses prirtyaon
marketing and selling the StemSoufo@ell Banks in these territories to local privaticss. In addition to our agreement with Green HadpGE Healthcar
is selling the StemSource® translational resealatigpm in Thailand as a part of our distributioggreement.

In the European Union, Cytori is selling the Stemn®e® equipment for translational research andpartof the cell banking platform directly and
through our distribution agreement with GE Healtecamended in September 2010 to continue throQgt.2n the United States, we sell StemSource® for
translational research and cell banking directly tmough GE Healthcare. In May 2010, we sold ast £J.S. cell bank.

Other Products

Celution®, PureGraft™ and StemSource® are currenilyprimary product offerings. We also sell a mod ancillary products designed to optimize
tissue harvest and graft delivery. Among the ofiigsiis the Celbrush™, a surgical instrument focigeedelivery of micro droplets that was launche@009
Sold separately and in combination with other iteths Celbrush™ is sold to reconstructive and cdsnsargeons worldwide.

Additionally, we have a ThinFilm biomaterial prodioe in Japan. We sold our non-Japan Thin Filrsifsess in 2004. Pending regulatory approval in
Japan, this product line would be distributed esiglely through Senko Medical Trading Co. (Senka)dnti-adhesion applications, soft tissue suport,
minimization of the attachment of soft tissues tigioout the body.

Manufacturing

The Celution® and StemSource® Systems and related single-usermaiies as well our PureGraft™ technology are beiagufactured at Cytori’s
headquarters in San Diego, CA. Our internal matufang capabilities are expected to enable usdetranticipated demand in 2011.

In the future, the next generation commercial Gehi® System (Celutiof® One) will be manufactured through a joint ventumr@magement between
Cytori and Olympus Corporation (Olympus), a globtlics and life science company. Olympus-Cytoti {fthe Joint Venture), enables Cytori to access
Olympus’ expertise in engineering, manufacturing aervicing of sophisticated medical devices. Jéiat Venture will supply the CelutichOne System
for all therapeutic applications solely to Cytarieaformula-based transfer price. Cytori owns Geitu® System marketing rights for all therapeutic
applications.

Competition

We compete with multiple pharmaceutical, biotecbggland medical device companies involved in theetbment and commercialization of medical
technologies and therapies.

Regenerative medicine is rapidly progressing, igdagart through the development of cell-basedatiies or devices designed to isolate cells from
human tissues. Most efforts involve cell sourcashsas bone marrow, embryonic and fetal tissue jligabcord and peripheral blood, and skeletal nteisc
We work exclusively with adult stem and regenertells from adipose tissue.

Companies working in this area of regenerative giediinclude, among others, Aastrom Biosciencedagén, BioTime, Baxter International, Inc.,
Celgene, Genzyme (acquired by Sanofi-aventis), iGéfarvest Technologies, Mesoblast, Osiris Theragguand Tissue Genesis, Inc. Many of our
competitors and potential competitors have subistngreater financial, technological, researcdd development, marketing, and personnel resouhees t
we do. We cannot with any accuracy forecast whehthese companies are likely to bring cell thpea to market for indications that we are alssping.




Some of our competitors are also working with ad@derived cells. To the best of our knowledg®enof these companies are currently conducting
prospective, controlled human clinical trials norahy of these companies have regulatory clearfandkeir product in Europe (under the medical devi
directive) or in the United States. In addition, are aware of several surgeons who are performitgjagous fat transfers using manual methods, stime
whom enrich the fat with autologous adipose-derivelts.

Companies researching and developing cell-basedpies for cardiovascular disease include, amoherst Aldagen, Baxter, Harvest Technologies,
Mesoblast, and Osiris. Baxter completed a Phasidly in the United States using stem cells exachfrom peripheral blood for chronic myocardial
ischemia. Mesoblast is conducting a Phase 1l stutheart failure and another Phase Il in combimatiith a heart assist device. Osiris Therapeultics,
completed enrollment in a Phase Il clinical trising allogeneic (donor), mesenchymal stem celtsaéote myocardial infarction.

Research and Development

Research and development expenses were $9,68%1®231,000 and $17,371,000 for the years endedrbeer 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. As a part of our shift towards cormeiadization, research and development expensedisiantly reduced starting in the first half of G

Our research and development efforts in 2010 fatpsedominantly on the following areas:

« Completed patient follow-up in our 70 patient Ewgap breast reconstruction post-marketing clinitadiys using the Celutio® System. Th
study took place across several centers in Eurapgengeasured safety, patient and physician satisfadmprovement in breast deformity
well as other outcomes related to autologous é&atsfiers enriched with the Celuti@rBystem output to correct partial mastectomy deféaifl
12 month primary outcomes will be announced irfitts¢ half of 2011;

« Six month data from two randomized, double blindcpbo controlled European clinical trials in cHoomyocardial ischemia and acute h
attacks were reported in May 2010. Eighteen mohtbnic ischemia data was subsequently reportdibirember 201C

« Planning & initial steps taken in preparation fguiaotal, approval trial for acute heart attackiguatis (the ADVANCE study). Study initiation
anticipated to take place throughout 20

« Preparation and submission of multiple regulatdliggs in the United States, Europe, and Japarte@léo various cell and tissue proces
systems under developme

« Continued optimization and development of the Getu® System family of products, singlese consumables and related instrument:
including software updates for process efficieneied to accommodate multiple languag

« Collaboration with Olympus Corporation to finalilee development of the CelutidhOne System, the next-generation CelutioB@#stem
which will be manufactured by the Olymj-Cytori Joint Venture

» Development and optimization of the next generatioithe PureGraft™ product lin

« Development of the infrastructure and logisticstfee commercialization expansion of the StemSo® Cell Bank in the United States, Eur
and Asia, including optimization of proprietary ®ymms and technology and the development of thedibanking componer

« Investigating the cellular and molecular propertisamposition, and characteristics of stem andneggive cells residing in adipose tissu
increase our understanding and control of our fferc products and to improve our intellectualpamy position

Customers

Cytori has established a network of distributans|uding GE Healthcare, who offer our Celut®B8ystem, instrumentation and consumables to surgeons
and hospitals throughout Europe. These distribyiarshase the devices from Cytori at a contractumijreed-upon transfer price. We also market our
Celution® System directly to customers in select countrigliwiEurope. In addition, we offer the StemSour@8®/MB as laboratory equipment or as part
of the StemSourc@ Cell Bank (a comprehensive suite of products tovathospitals or tissue banks to cryopreserve adipesived stem and regenerative
cells) both directly to customers and through GElttheare in the United States. In Europe and Agesell the Celutio System directly to customers,
many of whom are academic hospitals, who are spimgsand funding their own independent, investigded clinical studies using the product.




In July 2004, we entered into a Distribution Agresrwith Senko under which we granted to Senkoxatusive license to sell and distribute Thin Film
products in Japan. The sale of products throughk@eommences upon “commercialization,” which regsiregulatory clearance from the Japanese
regulatory authorities. We are currently pursuimg tequired regulatory clearance in Japan. Follgwimmmercialization, the Distribution Agreement has
five-year duration and is renewable for an addéldive years after reaching mutually agreed mimmpurchase guarantees. In 2004, we sold all ohonor
Japan Thin Film business.

Sales by Geographic Region

For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,afosr product revenue came from sales of theifi@@l®300/CRS System, related instrumenta
and consumables to the European and Asia-Pac#imetic and reconstructive surgery markets, asagdifom sales of the StemSource® laboratory and
banking equipment in the U.S. and Asia. Upon rangivegulatory approval during 2010, we beganmsglRPureGraft™ Systems in the United States and
Europe. For the year ended December 31, 2008f alir product revenue came from sales of Cell#i8A0/CRS System to the European and Asia-Pacific
reconstructive surgery market and installationwffirst StemSourc@ Cell Bank.

Under a distribution agreement with Senko, we asponsible for the completion of the initial redgatst application to the MHLW (the Japanese
equivalent of the U.S. Food and Drug AdministratioWe did not recognize development revenue basedilestones defined within this agreement in 2
2009 or 2008. We have not generated any Thin pilmduct revenue in Japan yet, and we sold all oarJapan Thin Film business in 2004.

We anticipate that our future international prodastenues will increase in part as a result ofistribution Agreement with Senko in the event our
Thin Film products are approved for sale in Japan.

Planned Capital Expenditures

Although capital expenditures may vary significgrtépending on a variety of factors, we may spgntbus1 million on capital equipment purchases in
2011. These may be paid with our available casfinanced if appropriate.

Raw Materials

Raw materials required to manufacture the CelutiSystem family of products and disposables are caonfyravailable from multiple sources, and we
have identified and executed supply agreementsauitipreferred vendors. Some specialty comporametsustom made for us, and we are dependent on the
ability of these suppliers to deliver functioningr{s in a timely manner to meet the ongoing denfandur products. There can be no assurance taativ
be able to obtain adequate quantities of the naogsaw materials supplies within a reasonable timat commercially reasonable prices. Interrupim
supplies due to price, timing, or availability aher issues with our suppliers could have a negatipact on our ability to manufacture products.

Intellectual Property

Our success depends in large part on our abilipratect our proprietary technology, including ©elution® System product platform, and to operate
without infringing on the proprietary rights of tiparties. We rely on a combination of patentjéraecret, copyright and trademark laws, as well as
confidentiality agreements, licensing agreementsather agreements, to establish and protect ayrigtary rights. Our success also depends, in parur
ability to avoid infringing patents issued to othdf we were judicially determined to be infringinn any third party patent, we could be requicegay
damages, alter our products or processes, obt&insies or cease certain activities.

To protect our proprietary medical technologiesl|uding the Celution® System platform and otheestific discoveries, Cytori has 31 issued patents
worldwide. We have 12 issued U.S. patents anddi®d international patents. Of the 12 issued patnts, 3 were issued in 2010 and 2 have beeedss
2011 thus far. Of the 19 issued international mates were issued in 2010 and 1 has been issufad s02011. In addition, we have over 100 patent
applications pending worldwide related to our testbgy. We are seeking additional patents on mettaodl systems for processing adipdsdved stem an
regenerative cells, on the use of adipose-deriterd and regenerative cells for a variety of theuéipendications, including their mechanisms ofi@gs, on
compositions of matter that include adipose-derstetn and regenerative cells, and on other sdiedigcoveries. We are also the exclusive, worldwid
licensee of the Regents of the University of Califa’s rights to a portfolio related to isolatedmabe derived stem cells.




We cannot assure that any of our pending paterticatipns will be issued, that we will develop atituhial proprietary products that are patentablat th
any patents issued to us will provide us with cotitipe advantages or will not be challenged by #rigd parties or that the patents of others will pevent
the commercialization of products incorporating mahnology. Furthermore, we cannot assure tharsthill not independently develop similar prodicts
duplicate any of our products or design aroundpatients. U.S. patent applications are not immegiatade public, so we might be surprised by thegra
someone else of a patent on a technology we arkelyatising.

There is a risk that any patent applications thafile and any patents that we hold or later obtald be challenged by third parties and declarealid
or infringing of third party claims. A patent imference proceeding may be instituted with the B&ent and Trademark Office (the “USPTQ”) when enor
than one person files a patent application covetiegsame technology, or if someone wishes toehgd the validity of an issued patent. At the cetign
of the interference proceeding, the USPTO will catee which competing applicant is entitled to fregent, or whether an issued patent is valid. rieate
interference proceedings are complex, highly caetetegal proceedings, and the USPTO'’s decisisnligect to appeal. This means that if an interfese
proceeding arises with respect to any of our patpptications, we may experience significant exper@nd delay in obtaining a patent, and if theaute of
the proceeding is unfavorable to us, the patenftidoeiissued to a competitor rather than to usaduiition to interference proceedings, the USPT® ca
reexamine issued patents at the request of aghitgt seeking to have the patent invalidated. patents are subject to requests for reexaminatighita
parties. This means that patents owned or licebgass may be subject to reexamination and mapdte dr some or all claims may require amendment or
cancellation, if the outcome of the reexaminat®narifavorable to us. Patent reexamination procgsdine long and complex proceedings and couldtnesul
a reduction or loss of patent rights.

Patent law outside the United States is uncertahimmany countries is currently undergoing revawd revisions. The laws of some countries may not
protect our proprietary rights to the same extsrtha laws of the United States. Third parties atégmpt to oppose the issuance of patents to faseign
countries by initiating opposition proceedings. @gifion proceedings against any of our patentdsim a foreign country could have an adverse effe@ul
corresponding patents that are issued or pendititeit).S. It may be necessary or useful for usattigpate in proceedings to determine the validitpur
patents or our competitors’ patents that have Imsred in countries other than the United Statkis dould result in substantial costs, divert dtwrés and
attention from other aspects of our business, antidhave a material adverse effect on our resfiltgperations and financial condition. We currgive
pending patent applications and issued patentsiiode, Brazil, Mexico, India, Russia, Australiapda, Canada, China, Korea, and Singapore, amoegsoth

In addition to patent protection, we rely on unpgee trade secrets and proprietary technologiqadértise. We cannot assure you that others will not
independently develop or otherwise acquire subisinequivalent techniques, somehow gain accessitdrade secrets and proprietary technological
expertise or disclose such trade secrets, or thaan ultimately protect our rights to such unpagtrade secrets and proprietary technologicadrtige. We
rely, in part, on confidentiality agreements witlr enarketing partners, employees, advisors, venalmlsconsultants to protect our trade secrets and
proprietary technological expertise. We cannot @sgau that these agreements will not be breadhatiyve will have adequate remedies for any breach
that our unpatented trade secrets and proprietahnblogical expertise will not otherwise becomewn or be independently discovered by competitors.

Government Regulation

As newly developed medical devices, our Celutiom® RureGraft™ family of products must receive ragpry clearances or approvals from the
European Union, the FDA and, from other state guwents prior to their sale. Our current and fufDetution® Systems are or will be subject to steinig
government regulation in the United States by thé knder the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Atte FDA regulates the design/development process,
clinical testing, manufacture, safety, labelindesdistribution, and promotion of medical devieesl drugs. Included among these regulations arenarket
clearance and pre-market approval requirementgriesntrol requirements, and the Quality SysterguRations/Good Manufacturing Practices. Other
statutory and regulatory requirements govern, anodher things, registration and inspection, mediealdice listing, prohibitions against misbrandimg a
adulteration, labeling and post-market reporting.
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The Celution® System family of products must alemply with the government regulations of each iilial country in which the products are to be
distributed and sold. These regulations vary inglexity and can be as stringent, and on occasien ewre stringent, than FDA regulations in the &lhit
States. International government regulations vargnfcountry to country and region to region. Faaraple, regulations in some parts of the world only
require product registration while other regioesuntries require a complex product approval pracBse to the fact that there are new and emexggtig
therapy and cell banking regulations that haventg®een drafted and/or implemented in variousntaoes around the world, the application and subsat
implementation of these new and emerging regulati@ve little to no precedence. Therefore, thel lefveomplexity and stringency is not always prebjs
understood today for each country, creating graateertainty for the international regulatory preze-urthermore, government regulations can chaithe
little to no notice and may result in up-regulatafrour product(s), thereby, creating a greateulagry burden for our cell processing and cellkiag
technology products.

Summary of Celutior® System Family Regulatory Status

Region Clinical Applications Regulatory Status

Japar Cell Banking Approved

Cell Processing for re-implantation or re- CE Mark
infusion into same patient (General Process

Breast reconstruction, healing of Crohn’'s CE Mark
wounds and other cosmetic procedt

Cardiovascular disea: In clinical trials
Europe Multiple specific surgical claim Pre-clinical
Cell Concentratiol CE Mark
Cosmetic and reconstructive surgery cla  In proces:
(Celutior® One)
Soft tissue filling/aesthetic body contouri  In proces:
Cardiovascular disea: Pre-clinical
USA Multiple general surgical clainr Pre-clinical
Blood processin 510k clearanc
Summary of PureGraft™ and Celbrush™ Regulatory Siat
Series Region Clinical Applications Regulatory Status
For use in the harvesting, filtering and
PureGraft™250/PURE USA transferring of autologous fat tissue for 510(k) clearance
System reinjecting back into the same patient fc
aesthetic body contourir
For use in the harvesting, filtering and
PureGraft™250/PURE: Europe transferring of autologous fat tissue for CE Marked
EU System reinjecting back into the same patient fc
aesthetic body contourir
For use in the harvesting, filtering and
PureGraft™250/PURE Japan transferring of autologous fat tissue for In process
System reinjecting back into the same patient fc
aesthetic body contourir
Celbrush™ USA For precise delivery of tissue micro Registered
droplets
Celbrush™ Europe For precise delivery of tissue mic CE Marked
droplets
Celbrush™ Japan For precise delivery of tissue micro In process
droplets
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The regulatory process can be lengthy, expensicpacertain. Before any new medical device mantseduced to the U.S. market, the manufacturer
generally must obtain FDA clearance or approvalugh either the 510(k) pmearket notification process (which our PureGraft{t8m has received) or t
lengthier pre-market approval application (PMA)qess. It generally takes from three to 12 monthis fsubmission to obtain 510(k) pre-market cleaganc
although it may take longer. Approval of a PMA ktbtake four or more years from the time the predssnitiated. The 510(k) and PMA processes @an b
expensive, uncertain, and lengthy, and there guamantee of ultimate clearance or approval. @ue Celution® System processing device productgund
development as well as Olympus-Cytori's may beeiifjo the lengthier PMA process for many speéifiplications. Securing FDA clearances and
approvals may require the submission of extendinecal data and supporting information to the F@ahd there can be no guarantee of ultimate clearanc
approval. Failure to comply with applicable reguirents can result in application integrity procegdij fines, recalls or seizures of products, injions, civil
penalties, total or partial suspensions of productivithdrawals of existing product approvals @achnces, refusals to approve or clear new apiplisaor
notifications, and criminal prosecution.

Medical devices are also subject to post-markeintem requirements for deaths or serious injunen the device may have caused or contributed to
the death or serious injury, and for certain dew@functions that would be likely to cause or citmite to a death or serious injury if the malfuoctwere tc
recur. If safety or effectiveness problems ocdtarahe product reaches the market, the FDA miag seps to prevent or limit further marketing fué t
product. Additionally, the FDA actively enforcesgulations prohibiting marketing and promotion efites for indications or uses that have not béssrec
or approved by the FDA. In addition, modificatiamrsenhancements of products that could affectaffetys or effectiveness or effect a major changién
intended use of a device that was either cleamr@digh the 510(k) process or approved through thé Pkbcess may require further FDA review througiv
510(k) or PMA submissions.

Lastly, the FDA is currently considering modificais to the 510(k) process. The extent and effiittase proposals are not known. Moreover, the
effect of these changes on our ability to obtaitnre 510(k) clearances is also not clear. Regssdiéthe effect, it is relatively well acceptedttthese
changes to the FDA 510(k) system will result in@erigorous approval process.

Under the terms of our Joint Venture Agreementh Wilympus, we are the party with the primary resaiity for obtaining regulatory approvals to s
the Olympus-Cytori, Inc. devices. To date we harepared and submitted multiple regulatory fililgshe United States and Europe related to variells
processing systems under development, which notablylted in receipt of a CE Mark on the Celuff@#00 System and the PureGraft™ 250/PURE System
as well as 510(k) clearance in the United Statesddous related medical technologies, includimg PureGraft™250/PURE System and an autologousl!
processing device.

In July 2009, we learned that the Celution®700/AHIT be regulated in the United States by the F3®aamedical device. Subsequently, we filed an
initial 510(k) marketing application for use in #estic body contouring and/or filling of soft tisswoids with the FDA in November 2009. Our appiizat
was reviewed by the FDA's Center for Biologics Eragion and Research under the law applicable tacaledevices, and in February 2010 they informed us
that our Celution® 700/AFT has been classified afass IIl medical device for which a PMA will bequired for these applications. We are currently
working with the FDA to determine if this classéiion is final and if so, the necessary size aogpsof clinical studies to obtain an approval ared a
exploring multiple additional avenues to bring Gieln® to the United States.

We must comply with extensive regulations from fgngurisdictions regarding safety, manufacturimggesses and quality. These regulations,
including the requirements for marketing author@atmay differ from the FDA regulatory schemehe tUnited States. Specifically, in regard to obinT
Film product line in Japan (distributed by Senkeg, have been seeking marketing authorization ftwenJapanese Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare,
but have not obtained approvals yet.

Staff
As of December 31, 2010, we had 124 employeesjdintd) part-time and full-time employees. These leyges are comprised of 16 employees in
manufacturing, 39 employees in research and deraop 37 employees in sales and marketing and fogees in management, finance and

administration. From time to time, we also emglwyependent contractors to support our operati@s:. employees are not represented by any colkectiv
bargaining agreements and we have never experi@mcetjanized work stoppage.

12




Web Site Access to SEC Filing

We maintain an Internet website at www.cytori.cdmrough this site, we make available free of changeannual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form &#d amendments to those reports filed or furnigheduant to Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchang
Act of 1934 as soon as reasonably practicable afezlectronically file such material with, or fish it to, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Comioniss
(SEC). In addition, we publish on our website afjorts filed under Section 16(a) of the Securiirshange Act by our directors, officers and 10%
stockholders. These materials are accessible gilntlestor Relations section of our website withia “SEC Filings” link. Some of the informationstored
directly on our website, while other informatiomdae accessed by selecting the provided link ts#ution on the SEC website, which contains filifaysout
company and its insiders.

The SEC maintains an Internet site that contaipsrts, proxy information and information statemeatsd other information regarding issuers that file
electronically with the SEC. The address of thabsite is http://www.sec.gav The materials are also available at the SH®iblic Reference Room, loca
at 100 F Street, Washington, D.C. 20549. The pubhy obtain information through the public refer@moom by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330.

Item 1A. Risk Factors
In analyzing our company, you should consider adhgthe following risk factors together with alf the other information included in this annual egpon
Form 1(-K. Factors that could adversely affect our busB)eperating results, and financial conditionvesl as adversely affect the value of an investment
in our common stock, include those discussed haswvell as those discussed above in “Managem@&issussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operatio” and elsewhere throughout this annual report orriAdLO-K.

We are subject to the following significant risespong others:

We may need to raise more cash in the future

We have almost always had negative cash flows Bpearations. Our business will continue to resuli substantial requirement for research and
development expenses for several years, duringhaisemay not be able to bring in sufficient casti/anrevenues to offset these expenses. We wallyli
be required to raise capital from one or more s the future to continue funding our operatitmprofitability. We do not currently believe thaur cash
balance and the revenues from our operations wiifficient to fund the development and markeéfigrts required to reach profitability without saig
additional capital from accessible sources of fawag in the future. In addition, our Amended arebRted Loan and Security Agreement with General
Electric Capital Corporation, Silicon Valley BankchOxford Finance Corporation requires us to mantartain minimum cash requirements, and if oshca
reserves fall below those minimum requirements; thie could be in default under our loan agreemedtsaibject to potential adverse remedies by the
lenders, which would have a substantial and matadeerse effect on our business, financial coodjtresults of operations, the value of our comsstook
and warrants and our ability to raise capital. r€his no guarantee that adequate funds will bdabhlaiwhen needed from additional debt or equitarficing,
arrangements with development and commercializgtéotners, increased results of operations, or fstimar sources, or on terms attractive to us. Our
inability to obtain sufficient additional funds the future would, at a minimum, require us to detmale back, or eliminate some or all of our resear
product development, manufacturing operationsjadiror regulatory activities, which could haveudstantial negative effect on our results of openatanc
financial condition.

Continued turmoil in the economy could harm ouribess

Negative trends in the general economy, includiagds resulting from an actual or perceived reoessightening credit markets, increased cost of
commodities, including oil, actual or threateneditary action by the United States and threateaforist attacks in the United States and abroauldocause
a reduction of investment in and available fundimrgcompanies in certain industries, including ou@ur ability to raise capital has been and maén
future be adversely affected by downturns in curoeedit conditions, financial markets and the glodconomy.

We have never been profitable on an operationas laasl expect significant operating losses fomiiet few years

We have incurred net operating losses in eachsirae we started business. As our focus on thetioe® System platform and development of
therapeutic applications for its cellular outpus fracreased, losses have resulted primarily fropeeses associated with research and developméritiest
and general and administrative expenses. Whilear& continuously to implement cost reduction measwhere possible, we nonetheless expect to
continue operating in a loss position on a conatdéid basis and that recurring operating expendebenat high levels for the next several yearsriher to
perform clinical trials, additional pre-clinicalsearch, product development, and marketing. Asaltrof our historic losses, we have been, andialy to
continue to be, reliant on raising outside capa&lind our operations as discussed in the pridrfactor.
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Our business strategy is higisk

We are focusing our resources and efforts primanlylevelopment of the CelutiéSystem family of products and the therapeutic &pgitins of its
cellular output, which requires extensive cash sdedresearch, development, and commercializatativities. This is a high-risk strategy becausé is
no assurance that our products will ever becomemmantially viable (commercial risk), that we willguent other companies from depriving us of market
share and profit margins by selling products basedur inventions and developments (legal rislgt the will successfully manage a company in a nea a
of business (regenerative medicine) and on a diffescale than we have operated in the past (epeahtisk), that we will be able to achieve theided
therapeutic results using stem and regeneratile (@eientific risk), or that our cash resourceb e adequate to develop our products until weolrex
profitable, if ever (financial risk). We are usiogr cash in one of the riskiest industries ingbhenomy (strategic risk). This may make our stk
unsuitable investment for many investors.

We must keep our joint venture with Olympus opa@smoothly

Our business depends in part on keeping our Ja@nture collaboration with Olympus operating smoptnd efficiently. We have given Olympus-
Cytori, Inc. an exclusive license to manufacturteife generation CelutichSystem devices. If Olympus-Cytori, Inc. does natcessfully develop and
manufacture these devices, we may not be ablenoneocialize these devices successfully into thekatarln addition, future disruption or breakupooir
relationship would be extremely costly to our regiain, in addition to causing many serious pratficablems.

We and Olympus must overcome contractual and @llharriers. Although our relationship is formatheasured by a set of complex contracts, many
aspects of the relationship will be non-contractural must be worked out between the parties anteiponsible individuals. The Joint Venture i®itted
to have a long life, and it is difficult to maintatooperative relationships over a long periodroétin the face of various kinds of change. Caltur
differences, including language barrier to someeegmay affect the efficiency of the relationship.

Olympus-Cytori, Inc. is 50% owned by us and 50% eavby Olympus. By contract, each side must corfsefiare any of a wide variety of important
business actions can occur. This situation possessisk of potentially time-consuming and diffiauegotiations which could at some point delay lbint
Venture from pursuing its business strategies.

Olympus is entitled to designate the Joint Vensuchief executive officer and a majority of its bibaf directors, which means that day-to-day deaisi
which are not subject to a contractual veto wilesdially be controlled by Olympus. In additiody@pus-Cytori, Inc. may require more money than its
current capitalization in order to complete develept and production of future generation devidésve are unable to help provide future financiog f
Olympus-Cytori, Inc., our relative equity inter@stOlympus-Cytori, Inc. may decrease.

Furthermore, under a License/Joint Development ément among Olympus-Cytori, Inc., Olympus, andQlgmpus will have a primary role in the
development of Olympus-Cytori, Inc.’s next genematievices. Although Olympus has extensive expeeén developing medical devices, this arrangement
will result in a reduction of our control over thevelopment and manufacturing of the next generatevices.

We have a limited operating history; operating ltssand stock price can be volatile like many §@ence companies

Our prospects must be evaluated in light of thesrend difficulties frequently encountered by enreggompanies and particularly by such companies in
rapidly evolving and technologically advanced bittend medical device fields. From time to time,vave tried to update our investors’ expectatam
our operating results by periodically announcimgficial guidance. However, we have in the past bareed to revise or withdraw such guidance duadk
of visibility and predictability of product demand.
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We are vulnerable to competition and technologibainge, and also to physiciansertia

We compete with many domestic and foreign compainiégveloping our technology and products, inalgddiotechnology, medical device, and
pharmaceutical companies. Many current and patlectimpetitors have substantially greater finan¢gdhnological, research and development, maretin
and personnel resources. There is no assurartceutheompetitors will not succeed in developingadative products that are more effective, easieise,
or more economical than those which we have deeelap are in the process of developing, or thatlvoender our products obsolete and non-
competitive. In general, we may not be able to@né others from developing and marketing competigiroducts similar to ours or which perform simila
functions.

Competitors may have greater experience in devadpihierapies or devices, conducting clinical trialstaining regulatory clearances or approvals,
manufacturing and commercialization. It is possitlat competitors may obtain patent protectiopr@yal, or clearance from the FDA or achieve
commercialization earlier than we can, any of whiohld have a substantial negative effect on osimass. Finally, Olympus and our other partneighini
pursue parallel development of other technologiggraducts, which may result in a partner develgdditional products competitive with ours.

We compete against cell-based therapies derivea &iternate sources, such as bone marrow, umbddzal blood and potentially embryos. Doctors
historically are slow to adopt new technologieg ldurs, whatever the merits, when older technotogomtinue to be supported by established
providers. Overcoming such inertia often requirely significant marketing expenditures or defirgtproduct performance and/or pricing superiority.

We expect physicians’ inertia and skepticism to &ls a significant barrier as we attempt to gainketgpenetration with our future products. We badie
we will need to finance lengthy time-consuming it studies (so as to provide convincing evideofcine medical benefit) in order to overcome thisrtia
and skepticism particularly in reconstructive suygeell preservation, the cardiovascular arearaady other indications.

Most potential applications of our technology are@ommercialization, which subjects us to developnagt marketing risks

We are in a relatively early stage of the pathammercialization with many of our products. Weidet that our long-term viability and growth will
depend in large part on our ability to develop cartial quality cell processing devices and usefatpdurespecific consumables, and to establish the s
and efficacy of our therapies through clinicallgiand studies. With our CelutiérSystem platform, we are pursuing new approachetamstructive
surgery, preservation of stem and regenerative t@llpotential future use, therapies for cardioutar disease, gastrointestinal disorders and sgide
orthopedic conditions. There is no assuranceahatievelopment programs will be successfully catga or that required regulatory clearances orcas
will be obtained on a timely basis, if at all.

There is no proven path for commercializing theuieh ® System platform in a way to earn a durable prafinmensurate with the medical
benefit. Although we began to commercialize ogorestructive surgery products in Europe and ceAsian markets, and our cell banking products in
Japan, Europe, and certain Asian markets in 2fiitianal market opportunities for our products famdervices are likely to be another two to foears
away.

Successful development and market acceptance gfroducts is subject to developmental risks, inicigdailure of inventive imagination,
ineffectiveness, lack of safety, unreliability,léae to receive necessary regulatory clearancepmmvals, high commercial cost, preclusion or tdsm®@nce
resulting from third parties’ proprietary rights superior or equivalent products, competition frompycat products, and general economic conditions
affecting purchasing patterns. There is no asser#émat we or our partners will successfully depedod commercialize our products, or that our cditgpe
will not develop competing technologies that asslexpensive or superior. Failure to successfidiyelop and market our products would have a satiata
negative effect on our results of operations andrfcial condition.

Future clinical trial results may differ significéyfrom our expectations

While our early clinical trial results so far haveen very positive, and we have proceeded incraihgim the our these clinical trials in an effeot
gauge the risks of proceeding with larger and neapensive trials, we cannot guarantee that wenwtllexperience negative results in these largenanzh
more expensive clinical trials, such as the new ADCE acute heart attack trial in Europe. Poor rissalour clinical trials could result in substahiilelays
in commercialization, substantial negative effesighe perception of our products, and substaadiditional costs. These risks are increased byediance
on third parties in the performance of many ofdhieical trial functions, including the clinical westigators, hospitals, and other third party serygroviders.
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The timing and amount of Thin Film revenues fronmi&eare uncertain

The sole remaining product line in our MacroPoresBirgery segment is our Japan Thin Film busin€as.right to receive royalties from Senko, and to
recognize certain deferred revenues, depends dimnthrey of MHLW approval for commercialization dié product in Japan. We have no control over this
timing and our previous expectations have not meen Also, even after commercialization, we wal dependent on Senko, our exclusive distributor, to
drive product sales in Japan.

We have limited manufacturing experience

We have limited experience in manufacturing theu@eh ® System platform or its consumables at a commelaial. With respect to our Joint Ventu
although Olympus is a highly capable and experigmeanufacturer of medical devices, there can bguamantee that the Olympus-Cytori Joint Venture wil
be able to successfully develop and manufactureeRegeneration CeluticghSystem in a manner that is cost-effective or concially viable, or that
development and manufacturing capabilities mighttake much longer than currently anticipated todaaly for the market.

Although we have begun introduction of the Celufi@00 and the StemSour@®00-based Cell Bank in 2008, we cannot assuresbatill be able to
manufacture sufficient numbers of such producta¢et the demand, or that we will be able to overamforeseen manufacturing difficulties for these
sophisticated medical devices, as we await thdahility of the Joint Venture next generation Cadnt® System.

In the event that the Olympus-Cytori Joint Ventisraot successful, Cytori may not have the res@iocability to selfmanufacture sufficient numbers
devices and consumables to meet market demandhiasrfdilure may substantially extend the time @uld take for us to bring a more advanced commilercia
device to market. This makes us significantly dejaer on the continued dedication and skill of Olysfor the successful development of the next
generation Celutioft System.

We may not be able to protect our proprietary gght

Our success depends in part on whether we canaimamir existing patents, obtain additional patemigintain trade secret protection, and operate
without infringing on the proprietary rights of tdiparties.

There can be no assurance that any of our penaiegipapplications will be approved or that we wélelop additional proprietary products that are
patentable. There is also no assurance that aeptpassued to us will not become the subjectrefexamination, will provide us with competitive
advantages, will not be challenged by any thirdigsyror that the patents of others will not prewae commercialization of products incorporating o
technology. Furthermore, there can be no guarahtgethers will not independently develop simpanducts, duplicate any of our products, or design
around our patents.

Our commercial success will also depend, in parpur ability to avoid infringing on patents issuedthers. If we were judicially determined to be
infringing on any third-party patent, we could leguired to pay damages, alter our products or peese obtain licenses, or cease certain activitfege are
required in the future to obtain any licenses fitbird parties for some of our products, there cam guarantee that we would be able to do so on
commercially favorable terms, if at all. U.S. patapplications are not immediately made publiowsamight be surprised by the grant to someonecflae
patent on a technology we are actively using. étedhabove and in the case of the University asBuirgh lawsuit, even patents issued to us oricemsors
might be judicially determined to belong in fulliorpart to third parties.

Litigation, which would result in substantial costsus and diversion of effort on our part, maynkeessary to enforce or confirm the ownership gf an
patents issued or licensed to us, or to deternhiesd¢ope and validity of third-party proprietamghts. If our competitors claim technology alsdroked by us
and prepare and file patent applications in theddhGtates, we may have to participate in intenfeggroceedings declared by the U.S. Patent arkfirark
Office or a foreign patent office to determine pitypof invention, which could result in substahtasts to and diversion of effort, even if the el
outcome is favorable to us. Any such litigatiorirderference proceeding, regardless of outcomdddme expensive and time-consuming.

Successful challenges to our patents through opipesj reexamination proceedings or interferencegedings could result in a loss of patent rights i
the relevant jurisdiction. If we are unsuccessgiiuhétions we bring against the patents of othdigsaand it is determined that we infringe the peef third-
parties, we may be subject to litigation, or othieeaprevented from commercializing potential pradu the relevant jurisdiction, or may be requited
obtain licenses to those patents or develop oiirohtiernative technologies, any of which couldrhaur business. Furthermore, if such challengesito
patent rights are not resolved in our favor, welddne delayed or prevented from entering into nellaborations or from commercializing certain protiy
which could adversely affect our business and testiloperations.
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Competitors or third parties may infringe our p&eliVe may be required to file patent infringemaatms, which can be expensive and tioogsuming
In addition, in an infringement proceeding, a candy decide that a patent of ours is not validsamenforceable, or that the third pastieéchnology does n
in fact infringe upon our patents. An adverse deieation of any litigation or defense proceedingald put one or more of our patents at risk of gein
invalidated or interpreted narrowly and could put celated pending patent applications at riskaifissuing. Litigation may fail and, even if sucskes, may
result in substantial costs and be a distractiarutomanagement. We may not be able to preventpmispriation of our proprietary rights, particuiaih
countries outside the U.S. where patent rights beagnore difficult to enforce. Furthermore, becanfSthe substantial amount of discovery required in
connection with intellectual property litigatiomere is a risk that some of our confidential ors@re information could be compromised by dischesin the
event of litigation. In addition, during the cousiditigation there could be public announcemarftthe results of hearings, motions or other imteri
proceedings or developments. If securities anatysiisvestors perceive these results to be negatigeuld have a substantial adverse effect orptiee of
our common stock.

In addition to patents, which alone may not be ablerotect the fundamentals of our regeneratifiebasiness, we also rely on unpatented trade &ecre
and proprietary technological expertise. Someunfistended future cell-related therapeutic proguaay fit into this category. We rely, in part, on
confidentiality agreements with our partners, empés, advisors, vendors, and consultants to protedrade secrets and proprietary technologicaesise.
There can be no guarantee that these agreemehtotlie breached, or that we will have adequatestkes for any breach, or that our unpatented trade
secrets and proprietary technological expertisenail otherwise become known or be independentgaliered by competitors.

Our amended regenerative cell technology licenseeagent with the Regents of the University of @aiifa (UC) which includes issued U.S. patent
number 7,470,537, contains certain developmentaistoines, which if not achieved could result inltss of exclusivity or loss of the license righftbe loss
of such rights could impact our ability to develmgrtain regenerative cell technology products.oAtsir power as licensee to successfully use thgises to
exclude competitors from the market is untested.

Failure to obtain or maintain patent protectionpmtect trade secrets, for any reason (or thirtlypaims against our patents, trade secrets, or
proprietary rights, or our involvement in dispute®r our patents, trade secrets, or proprietahtsigncluding involvement in litigation), couldvea
substantial negative effect on our results of dj@na and financial condition.

We may not be able to protect our intellectual propin countries outside the United States

Intellectual property law outside the United Stasegncertain and in many countries is currentlgiengoing review and revisions. The laws of some
countries do not protect our patent and otherlattlal property rights to the same extent as dri@tes laws. This is particularly relevant tmasnost of
our current commercial product sales and clinigalg are outside of the United States. Thirdipannay attempt to oppose the issuance of patents in
foreign countries by initiating opposition proceggh. Opposition proceedings against any of oumpdilergs in a foreign country could have an acbeer
effect on our corresponding patents that are issu@ending in the United States. It may be necgsmauseful for us to participate in proceedings t
determine the validity of our patents or our conipet’ patents that have been issued in counttiesrghan the U.S. This could result in substamiiaits,
divert our efforts and attention from other aspeétsur business, and could have a material adwedfset on our results of operations and financtaidition.
We currently have pending patent applications irope, Australia, Japan, Canada, China, Korea, arghfore, among others.

We and OlympusCytori, Inc. are subject to FDA regulation

As newly developed medical devices, the Celufi@ystem family of products must receive regulatdea@nces or approvals from the FDA and, in
many instances, from non-U.S. and state governnpeiatisto their sale. The CelutiéhSystem family of products is subject to stringemvernment
regulation in the United States by the FDA underFederal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act. The FDAllegs the design/development process, clinical
testing, manufacture, safety, labeling, sale, ithistion, and promotion of medical devices and drulgeluded among these regulations are pre-market
clearance and pre-market approval requirementgyrdesntrol requirements, and the Quality SystergiRaions/Good Manufacturing Practices. Other
statutory and regulatory requirements govern, anodhegr things, establishment registration and icspe, medical device listing, prohibitions against
misbranding and adulteration, labeling and postketareporting.
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The regulatory process can be lengthy, expensigepacertain. Before any new medical device maintseduced to the U.S. market, the manufacturer
generally must obtain FDA clearance or approvalugh either the 510(k) pre-market notification me& or the lengthier pre-market approval applicato
PMA, process. It generally takes from three taridhths from submission to obtain 510(k) pre-madkearance, although it may take longer. Approval o
PMA could take four or more years from the time phecess is initiated. The 510(k) and PMA processs be expensive, uncertain, and lengthy, amd the
is no guarantee of ultimate clearance or approwé. expect that some of our future products undeeldpment as well as Olympus-Cytori’'s will be |dbj
to the lengthier PMA process. Securing FDA cleaearand approvals may require the submission ehsixte clinical data and supporting informatiorthie
FDA, and there can be no guarantee of ultimateahe® or approval. Failure to comply with applieatequirements can result in application integrity
proceedings, fines, recalls or seizures of prodimjisnctions, civil penalties, total or partialspensions of production, withdrawals of existingdarct
approvals or clearances, refusals to approve ar olew applications or notifications, and crimipsedsecution.

Medical devices are also subject to post-markeintam requirements for deaths or serious injunen the device may have caused or contributed to
the death or serious injury, and for certain dew@functions that would be likely to cause or citmite to a death or serious injury if the malfuoctwere tc
recur. If safety or effectiveness problems ocdtarahe product reaches the market, the FDA miag seps to prevent or limit further marketing fué t
product. Additionally, the FDA actively enforcesgulations prohibiting marketing and promotion efites for indications or uses that have not béssrec
or approved by the FDA.

There can be no guarantee that we will be abldtain the necessary 510(k) clearances or PMA apisdg market and manufacture our other products
in the United States for their intended use omally basis, if at all. Delays in receipt of ofdiaé to receive such clearances or approvals osedf
previously received clearances or approvals, turiaio comply with existing or future regulatosquirements could have a substantial negativeteffeour
results of operations and financial condition.

To sell in international markets, we will be sulbjgcregulation in foreign countries

In cooperation with our distribution partners, wéeihd to market our current and future producth bomestically and in many foreign markets. A
number of risks are inherent in international teations. In order for us to market our productimope, Canada, Japan and certain other non-U.S.
jurisdictions, we need to obtain and maintain reggliregulatory approvals or clearances and musplyowith extensive regulations regarding safi
manufacturing processes and quality. For examy@estill have not obtained regulatory approvaldaor Thin Film products in Japan. These regulations
including the requirements for approvals or cleaesrto market, may differ from the FDA regulatochesme. International sales also may be limited or
disrupted by political instability, price controtsade restrictions and changes in tariffs. Aduiidilly, fluctuations in currency exchange rates madyersely
affect demand for our products by increasing theepof our products in the currency of the coustirewhich the products are sold.

There can be no assurance that we will obtain aégryl approvals or clearances in all of the coastwhere we intend to market our products, orwleat
will not incur significant costs in obtaining or mtaining foreign regulatory approvals or clearaae that we will be able to successfully comnadize
current or future products in various foreign maskeDelays in receipt of approvals or clearanoasarket our products in foreign countries, failtoeeceiv
such approvals or clearances or the future logsesfiously received approvals or clearances coaletfa substantial negative effect on our results of
operations and financial condition.

Changing, New and/or Emerging Government Regulation

Government regulations can change without notideerthe fact that Cytori operates in various ingional markets, our access to such ma
could change with little to no warning due to amdin government regulations that suddenlyegilate our product(s) and create greater regylatarder
for our cell therapy and cell banking technologgdarcts.

Due to the fact that there are new and emergirghmlapy and cell banking regulations that hawvemndly been drafted and/or implemented in vai

countries around the world, the application andseghent implementation of these new and emergimgatons have little to no precedence. Therefire
level of complexity and stringency is not known andy vary from country to country, creating greatecertainty for the international regulatory prese
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Anticipated or unanticipated changes in the wagnanner in which the FDA regulates products or esigoups of products can delay, further bui
or alleviate regulatory pathways that were oncelalvie to other products. There are no guarantesissuch changes in FD&\approach to the regulat
process will not deleteriously affect some or &lbor products or product applications.

We do not know if the current FDA proposed changeshe 510(k) system will have any material effeatany of our current or future 510
applications.

Health Insurance Reimbursement Risks

New and emerging cell therapy and cell bankingretdgies, such as those provided by the Celifti8ystem family of products, may have diffict
or encounter significant delays in obtaining healihe reimbursement in some or all countries arabedvorld due to the novelty of our cell theragmd cel
banking technology and subsequent lack of existgimbursement schemes / pathways. Therefore, #egion of new reimbursement pathways ma
complex and lengthy with no assurances that suichbrgsements will be successful. The lack of healfurance reimbursement or reduced or mir
reimbursement pricing may have a significant immacbur ability to successfully sell our cell theyaand cell banking technology product(s) into antyg ol
region.

Concentration of Sales

We have a significant concentration of sales irmdaghe United States, and Europe given our etajesof commercialization. As a result of this
regional concentration of sales, changes in thelaggry environment in these countries, or any otoeintries in which we have a significant concation of
sales, could adversely impact our sales. If thegonent of any of these countries significantltaled or prohibited the sale of our products, mwenues
would be adversely affected.

Market Acceptance of New Technology

New and emerging cell therapy and cell bankingretgies, such as those provided by the Celfti8ystem family of products, may have diffict
or encounter significant delays in obtaining maikateptance in some or all countries around thédveture to the novelty of our cell therapy and balhking
technologies. Therefore, the market adoption of aalr therapy and cell banking technologies mayslo& and lengthy with no assurances that signit
market adoption will be successful. The lack of keaadoption or reduced or minimal market adoptibour cell therapy and cell banking technologiesy
have a significant impact on our ability to sucéelbs sell our product(s) into a country or region.

We and/or the Joint Venture have to maintain qualisurance certification and manufacturing apgsova

The manufacture of our CelutiérSystem will be, and the manufacture of any futwiérelated therapeutic products would be, sulijegteriodic
inspection by regulatory authorities and distribntpartners. The manufacture of devices and ptedachuman use is subject to regulation and icispe
from time to time by the FDA for compliance wittetRDA’s Quality System Regulation, or QSR, requieats, as well as equivalent requirements and
inspections by state and non-U.S. regulatory aiitesr There can be no guarantee that the FDAl@r@authorities will not, during the course of an
inspection of existing or new facilities, identifghat they consider to be deficiencies in our coame with QSRs or other requirements and requestek
remedial action.

Failure to comply with such regulations or a patdrtelay in attaining compliance may adverselgetfiour manufacturing activities and could result i
among other things, injunctions, civil penaltieDArrefusal to grant pre-market approvals or cleaearof future or pending product submissions, fines
recalls or seizures of products, total or partiespensions of production, and criminal prosecutibhere can be no assurance after such occurrératese
will be able to obtain additional necessary reguiapprovals or clearances on a timely basid,afla Delays in receipt of or failure to receisiech
approvals or clearances, or the loss of previorestgived approvals or clearances could have aauimtnegative effect on our results of operatiand
financial condition.

We depend on a few key officers

Our performance is substantially dependent on énopmance of our executive officers and other &&gntific and sales staff, including Christopher J
Calhoun, our Chief Executive Officer, and Marc HeklrMD, our President. We rely upon them for &ggc business decisions and guidance. We believe
that our future success in developing marketahielyts and achieving a competitive position wilbeed in large part upon whether we can attractratain
additional qualified management and scientific perel. Competition for such personnel is inteasel there can be no assurance that we will betable
continue to attract and retain such personnel. I3$eof the services of one or more of our exgeutificers or key scientific staff or the inabylito attract
and retain additional personnel and develop exgeees needed could have a substantial negativa effeour results of operations and financial ctodi

19




We may not have enough product liability insurance

The testing, manufacturing, marketing, and saleunfregenerative cell products involve an inherehkt that product liability claims will be asserted
against us, our distribution partners, or licensédgere can be no guarantee that our clinicdland commercial product liability insurance is qaate or
will continue to be available in sufficient amountsat an acceptable cost, if at all. A produability claim, product recall, or other claim, aslivas any
claims for uninsured liabilities or in excess ofuned liabilities, could have a substantial negagiffect on our results of operations and financial
condition. Also, well-publicized claims could causur stock to fall sharply, even before the merithe claims are decided by a court.

Our charter documents contain atatkeover provisions and we have adopted a Stockh®&ijhts Plan to prevent hostile takeovers

Our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporaéind Bylaws contain certain provisions that cquielent or delay the acquisition of Cytori by
means of a tender offer, proxy contest, or othexwiBhey could discourage a third party from atténgpto acquire control of Cytori, even if such ate
would be beneficial to the interests of our stodbs. Such provisions may have the effect ofydeta deferring, or preventing a change of contfoCytori
and consequently could adversely affect the mantkie¢ of our shares. Also, in 2003 we adopted ak®iolder Rights Plan of the kind often referrecisoa
poison pill. The purpose of the Stockholder RigPien is to prevent coercive takeover tactics they otherwise be utilized in takeover attempts. The
existence of such a rights plan may also prevedetay a change in control of Cytori, and this grion or delay adversely affect the market priceus
shares.

We pay no dividends

We have never paid cash dividends in the pastcarréntly do not intend to pay any cash dividemdthe foreseeable future.
Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

Not applicable.
Item 2. Properties

We currently lease 60,118 square feet at 3020 @86 Gallan Road, San Diego, California. The reld¢éase agreement bears monthly rent at a rate of
$1.75 per square foot, with annual increase of3%0d¥ square foot. The lease term is 64 montheptencing on July 1, 2010 and expiring on October 31
2015. In connection with this lease, we recei@ddur month rent abatement period and an allowésrdeasehold improvements of approximately
$300,000. Additionally, we've entered into sevéealse agreements for international office locatiand corporate housing for our employees on
international assignments. For these propertiepay an aggregate of approximately $155,000 inpenmonth.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we have been involved in routitigation incidental to the conduct of our busiseAs of December 31, 2010, we were not a party to
any material legal proceeding.

Item 4. (Reserved)
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PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Edty Securities
Market Prices

From August 2000 (our initial public offering in Geany) through September 2007 our common stockquated on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange
under the symbol “XMPA” (formerly XMP). In Septemt2007 our stock closed trading on the FrankfuocktExchange. Effective December 19, 2005, our
common stock began trading on the Nasdaq Capitatdflander the symbol “CYTX,” and has since transfe to the Nasdaqg Global Market effective
February 14, 2006. Warrants, issued as part ofamfing agreement in March 2009, began tradindneMasdaqg Global Market under the symbol “CYTXW”
effective June 22, 2009. The following tablesvgltioe high and low sales prices for our commonkstow warrants for the periods indicated, as rejplooy
the Nasdag Stock Market. These prices do not imctathil markups, markdowns or commissions.

Common Stock

High Low

2009

Quarter ended March 31, 20 $ 514 % 1.6¢€

Quarter ended June 30, 2C $ 48C $ 1.4z

Quarter ended September 30, 2! $ 43z % 2.9z

Quarter ended December 31, 2( $ 6.6 $ 3.0¢
2010

Quarter ended March 31, 20 $ 95C $ 4.4C

Quarter ended June 30, 2C $ 6.1z $ 3.4z

Quarter ended September 30, 2! $ 54: % 3.1t

Quarter ended December 31, 2( $ 6.1t $ 4,07

All of our outstanding shares have been deposiidfdTCC since December 9, 2005.

Warrants
High Low
2009
Quarter ended June 30, 2C $ 20C % 1.6C
Quarter ended September 30, 2! $ 2371 $ 1.4C
Quarter ended December 31, 2( $ 45C % 1.74
2010
Quarter ended March 31, 20 $ 6.9C $ 2.62
Quarter ended June 30, 2C $ 47C % 1.94
Quarter ended September 30, 2! $ 364 $ 2.05
Quarter ended December 31, 2( $ 41¢ % 2.9¢

As of February 28, 2011, we had approximately tyweeten record holders of our common stock ancttteeord holders of our warrants. Because
many of our shares and warrants are held by bra@mother institutions on behalf of stockholdard warrantholders, we are unable to estimate tiaé to
number of individual stockholders and warranthaddepresented by these record holders.

Dividends

We have never declared or paid any dividends ambtlanticipate paying any in the foreseeable &utur
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

Number of securities remaining
available for future
Number of securities to be issue Weighted-average exercise pric issuance under equity compensatic
upon exercise of outstanding of outstanding options, warrants plans (excluding securities reflecte
Plan Category options, warrants and rights and rights in column(a))

@) (b) (©)

Equity
compensatiol
plans
approved
by
security
holders
1) 2,766,27. $ 4.64 —

Equity

compensatiol

plans not

approved

by

security

holders

2) 4,324,68 $ 5.5C 1,305,401
Total 7,090,95: $ 5.1€ 1,305,40!

(1) The 1997 Stock Option and Stock Purchase Planedjin October 22, 200

(2) The maximum number of shares shall be cumulativetgased on the first January 1 after the Effexfdate, August 24, 2004, and each January 1
thereafter for 9 more years, by a number of sharpsal to the lesser of (a) 2% of the number of sbésued and outstanding on the immediately
preceding December 31, and (b) a number of shatbysthe Board

Comparative Stock Performance Graph

The following graph shows how an initial investmef$100 in our common stock would have compareghtequal investment in the Nasdaq Comp
Index and the NASDAQ Biotechnology Index during gegiod from December 31, 2005 through DecembeBB10. The performance shown is not
necessarily indicative of future price performance.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The selected data presented below under the ca|*Statements of Operations Di” “Statements of Cash Flows D" and“Balance Sheet D&” for,



and as of the end of, each of the years in theyfaar period ended December 31, 2010, are derioad, fand should be read in conjunction with, our
audited consolidated financial statements. Thedalaed balance sheets as of December 31, 2012608 and the related consolidated statements of
operations and comprehensive loss, stockholdetstyegeficit), and cash flows for each of the year the three-year period ended December 31, 2010,
which have been audited by KPMG LLP, an independggistered public accounting firm, and their reépbereon, are included elsewhere in this annual
report. The consolidated balance sheets as of Dmmedd, 2008, 2007 and 2006, and the related coasedl statements of operations and comprehensive
loss, stockholders’ equity (deficit), and cash #ofer the years ended December 31, 2007 and 20@i6hwvere also audited by KPMG LLP, are included

with our annual reports previously filed.
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The information contained in this table should dsaead in conjunction with “Management’s Discassand Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” and the financial statemantsrelated notes thereto included elsewherdsiréport (in thousands except share and per sz

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Statements of Operations Data
Product revenue:
Sales to related par $ 50C $ 501 $ 28 % 792 $ 1,451
Sales to third parties 7,66 5,24¢ 4,50( — —
8,25¢ 5,831 4,52¢ 79z 1,451
Cost of product revenues 3,90¢ 3,394 1,854 422 1,63¢
Gross profit (loss) 4,34¢ 2,44% 2,674 37C (18%)
Development revenue
Development, related par 2,12z 8,84( 774 5,15¢ 6,057
Other, related part — — 1,50( — —
Research grants and other 251 53 51 99 41¢
2,37: 8,89: 2,32¢ 5,251 6,47¢

Operating expense
Research and developm 9,687 12,23: 17,37: 20,02( 21,971
Sales and marketir 11,04( 6,58: 4,60z 2,67: 2,05¢
General and administrati\ 12,57( 10,41° 11,727 14,18¢ 12,547
Change in fair value of warrar (1,285 4,57¢ — — —
Change in fair value of option liabilities 30 (920) 1,06( 10C (4,43))
Total operating expens 32,04 32,88: 34,76( 36,97 32,14¢
Total operating los (25,329 (21,54 (29,76)) (31,350 (25,855
Other income (expense
Gain on sale of asse — — — 1,85¢ —
Interest incom: 9 20 23C 1,02¢ 70€
Interest expens (2,052 (1,427 (420 (155 (299
Other income (expense), r 23 (21¢) (40 (46) 27)
Equity loss in investments (157) (44) (45) (7) (74)
Net loss $ (27,499 $ (23,216 $ (30,030 $ (28,677 $ (25,44")
Basic and diluted net loss per share $ (0.60 $ (0.65 $ (1.12) $ (1.25 $ (1.59)
Basic and diluted weighted average

common shares 45,947,96 35,939,26! 26,882,43 22,889,25 16,603,55
Statements of Cash Flows Date
Net cash used in operating activit $ (23,579 $ (23,80) $ (33,389 $ (29,999 $ (16,487
Net cash provided by (used in) invest

activities (1,290 (221 (399 5,98 591
Net cash provided by financing activiti 64,67¢ 24,27 34,92¢ 26,57¢ 16,787
Net increase in cas 39,81« 24¢ 1,14¢ 2,562 89t
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of

year 12,85¢ 12,61’ 11,46¢ 8,90z 8,007
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 52,66¢ $ 12,85 $ 12,61 $ 11,465 $ 8,90z
Balance Sheet Data
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term

investments $ 52,66¢ $ 12,85 % 12,61 $ 11,468 $ 12,87¢
Working capital 45,73( 9,91t 10,09( 4,16¢ 7,392
Total asset 66,347 24,74¢ 25,60¢ 21,501 24,86¢
Deferred revenues, related ps 5,512 7,634 16,47 18,74¢ 23,90¢
Deferred revenue 4,92¢ 2,38¢ 2,44¢ 2,37¢ 2,38¢
Warrant liabilities 4,987 6,272 — — —
Option liabilities 1,17C 1,14(C 2,06( 1,00( 90C
Long-term deferred rer 39¢ — 16¢ 473 741
Long-term obligations, less current porti 13,25¢ 2,79C 5,04¢ 237 1,15¢
Total stockholdel' equity (deficit) $ 22,87 $ (3,659 $ 7,719 $ (9,400 $ (10,813
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of ii@ncial Condition and Results of Operations
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STAEMENTS

This report contains certain statements that magdxemed “forward-looking statements” within the mieg of U.S. securities laws. All statements, othe
than statements of historical fact, that addres$vdies, events or developments that we intengeetx project, believe or anticipate and similapesssions
or future conditional verbs such a will, should,uhd could or may occur in the future are forwabking statements. Such statements are based upon
certain assumptions and assessments made by oageraent in light of their experience and their p@tion of historical trends, current conditions,
expected future developments and other factorshibigve to be appropriate.

These statements include, without limitation, stegets about our anticipated expenditures, inclgdhose related to clinical research studies, ardegal
and administrative expenses; the potential sizb@fnarket for our products, future developrmaart/or expansion of our products and therapiesun o
markets, ability to generate product revenuesféectively manage our gross profit margins; ouiligbto obtain regulatory clearance; expectatioas to
our future performance; the “Liquidity and CapitResources” section of this report, including oueddor additional financing and the availabilityeteof;
and the potential enhancement of our cash positioough development, marketing, and licensing agements. Our actual results will likely differ,
perhaps materially, from those anticipated in thsgvard-looking statements as a result of various factorsluding: our need and ability to raise
additional cash, our joint ventures, risks assoethtvith laws or regulatory requirements applicatiaus, market conditions, product performance,
unforeseen litigation, and competition within tlegenerative medicine field, to name a few. Thedat-looking statements included in this report are
subject to a number of additional material riskglamcertainties, including but not limited to thsks described in our filings with the Securitiesla
Exchange Commission and under “Risk Factors” section in Part | above.

We encourage you to read our Risk Factors desorigtcarefully. We caution you not to place undalance on the forwardboking statements contained

this report. These statements, like all statemientisis report, speak only as of the date of teort (unless an earlier date is indicated) andunglertake n

obligation to update or revise the statements exaspequired by law. Such forward-looking statateere not guarantees of future performance aridalc
results will likely differ, perhaps materially, frothose suggested by such forward-looking statesnent

Overview

Cytori develops, manufactures, and commercialimes\ative medical devices, which enable physictanwactice regenerative medicine
worldwide. Cytori’'s core device provides real-tijecess to patients’ own stem and regenerative whlich reside naturally within their adipose (figsue.
These stem and regenerative cells may help to wmegbtmod flow in damaged or diseased tissues agraftbre can potentially be used to treat multiple
conditions resulting from a lack of blood supplgctiemia). Cytori has three key product lines: thitn® family, which includes the first and orilyoadly
available device that provides clinical grade adéderived autologous stem and regenerative cellgfinjection into the patient at the point ofesathe
PureGraft™ family for optimized preparation of doggus fat grafts, and the StemSource® family & in laboratory research and stem cell banking.

Our business is based on the sale of our medis@eteand laboratory equipment, the generatioeadnring revenue thereafter from the sale of single
use consumables used in every procedure, andcfatelated instrumentation and ancillary produ€gtori’s near term strategy is to focus first on
development and sales of our approved productdtietcosmetic and reconstructive surgery (CRS) atarid the cell banking market, which we believe ca
be successfully penetrated more quickly than cuerdiarget markets. The market opportunity fomuetic and reconstructive surgery alone is overiffipin
worldwide. In addition to our near term growth dnig, we are also working toward Celution® Systeaint$ for cardiovascular disease applications tHioug
ongoing and planned European clinical trials. @mabscular disease is a multi-billion dollar worlide market. Other potential market opportunitiesdor
technology include stress urinary incontinence, mebliealing, burns, liver disease, renal failurdyipénealth conditions and gastrointestinal disosd©ur
customers at academic hospitals are identifyingdsaveloping new applications for the Celution® autpplications initially developed by our custarme
represent a broad catalog from which Cytori camvdrpon to incorporate into their own pipeline. There therapeutic applications that are developethk
Celution® System and its cellular output, the mmpportunities we will have to offer the Celution®sem and related consumable sets to hospitatscsi
and physicians.

Our current commercial activities are primarily ised on market development and sales of our Caf@itamd PureGraft™ Systems into the cosmetic
and reconstructive surgery markets around the wvith the expanded CE Mark claims for the Celu®dBystem to include breast reconstruction, rephir o
soft tissue defects, augmentation procedures anetthgs Crohn’s wound healing in July 2010, weéhakiifted our sales efforts to focus more on halspit
for cell-enriched breast reconstruction and Crofwosind applications in Europe and less on privasmetic clinics, while also supporting the company
efforts to gain treatment reimbursement. Adoptibnedl-enriched breast reconstruction has beemgthened by interim results from our RESTORE 2 tria
for partial mastectomy defect reconstruction regbih May 2009 and June 2010. Final results frasittial are expected to be reported in the figdf bf
2011.
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Also, in July 2010, we received the CE Mark for BwgeGraft™ 250/PURE System for autologous fatsfiens. The PureGraft™ System is designed to
facilitate and streamline the fat graft preparafoocess, washing and filtering the tissue to resmmntaminants and is sold in Europe as both aatame
product for cosmetic procedures and as a completnd@ytori’'s Celution® System in Europe for reconstive procedures. Having both PureGraft™ and
Celution® approved in Europe allows Cytori to oféebroader portfolio of products to plastic andngesc surgeons and expand our market opportumity. |
addition, the PureGraft™ System offers a lower eosty point for customers to whom we could potdhtiup-sell a Celution® System.

In the United States, we are currently focusedxgaeding our autologous fat grafting business withsale of the PureGraft™ System and related
products. Fat grafting procedures have seen arrggau popularity in recent years. PureGraft™ isipponed to be a leader as the market makes thecumn
shift from artificial to natural procedures. With®k) clearance of PureGraft™ in January 2010 Aeddrmal product launch in April, we have built an
initial regional physician customer base and areimg to expand acceptance of the technology inJhited States. In addition to expanding our Uddes
team in 2010, we have put an increased focus omansumer marketing for both reconstructive ananatie procedures through practice development
activities designed to educate doctors about almt@ogy. By working with our customers to fullftéigrate Cytori technology into their practices, ave
providing a valuable service and further distingirig our brand.

In addition to our commercial activities in Eurcged the United States where we are focused priynamireconstructive and cosmetic surgery, we are
also pursuing commercialization strategies forGeéution® System into Japan and other Asia-Panifickets, with limited sales into the translational
medicine markets. In 2010, we laid the foundatmnan emerging market commercialization strategythils end, we established an office in Mumbaijdnd
and have begun building key relationships in theg@ns. In 2011, our emerging market strategiwviéies will focus on India, Brazil, Argentina, Atralia,
Kuala Lumpur, New Zealand and Thailand with thel géastablishing a Celution® presence in the grmiegenerative medicine market.

We anticipate that the StemSource® cell bankingnegs will continue to contribute to product sate2011, but we expect sales to further ramp once a
greater number of therapeutic applications arelavai. With the tissue banking capabilities introéld in 2010, we believe that an increasing numbeeld
bank orders will be from cosmetic and reconstracsiurgery clinics in regions where physicians &eady performing elective liposuction. The
StemSource®900/MB, is marketed as a standalone piglaboratory research equipment and servesdstimdation of the StemSourc&®Il Bank, both o
which are offered worldwide to hospitals, tissuaksaand other research centers. Once installednesoialization activities are performed predomihaht
our customers.

As we move forward in 2011, we will continue tolseegulatory and marketing approval of the CelugidBystem family of products in the United Ste
as a medical device. We filed a 510(k) marketingliaption for use in aesthetic body contouring andilling of soft tissue voids with the FDA in Nember
2009. Our application was reviewed by the FDA'st€efor Biologics Evaluation and Research as a o#dievice. In February 2010, we were informed by
the FDA that we will be required to seek approwalthe Celution® System for use in aesthetic bamytauring and filling of soft tissue defect voitisdugh
the pre-market approval application (PMA) proced& are now working to determine the necessaryaigescope of clinical studies to obtain this appto
of Celution® and are exploring multiple additiorakenues to bring Celution® to the United States.

We also intend to build upon the 2010 advancemmeatde to our cardiovascular pipeline and to takenthe step in potentially bringing these
applications for the Celution® System to market2@10, we reported positive six month primary outes in both our safety and feasibility trials foute
heart attack (the APOLLO trial) and for chronic rogedial ischemia (the PRECISE trial) at th& Mternational Symposium on Stem Cell Therapy &
Cardiovascular Innovations in May and at the megedihthe American Heart Association (AHA) in Noveenb Eighteen month data was reported from the
PRECISE study also at the AHA meeting. We are logko leverage data from the PRECISE study forr@&utagulatory applications. In addition, we are
currently in the process of initiating our ADVANGQEal for acute heart attack patients. The ADVANG#&I will be a randomized, double-blind, placebo-
controlled European approval trial that is expedtedhnge in size from 259 to 360 patients. Thad will utilize the next generation Celution® One
System. In January 2011, Cytori received apprtavalitiate the trial in the Netherlands. We expgectontinue to initiate up to 35 trial sites, psadnantly in
Europe, through the first half of 2011.
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Our strategy for the future, with a new product thes multiple potential applications, is to fotlis majority of our financial resources on actestihat
will promote immediate sales of the Celution®, S8arce®, and PureGraft™ products, through investimesales and marketing activities. Other key
drivers for the future include the planning andiation of a cardiac pivotal trial, which we beleewill increase the long term prospects for the gany, the
introduction of Celution®ne and the continued development and innovatimuofechnology. We can effectively manage our stvent in these initiative
with our current cash position, but we may neexhise additional funds to further broaden our itwest in our other pipeline products.

Olympus Partnership

On November 4, 2005, we entered into a strategieldpment and manufacturing joint venture agreeraadtother related agreements with
Olympus. As part of the terms of these agreemerdgsprmed a joint venture, Olympus-Cytori, Inoi(l Venture), to develop and manufacture future
generation devices based on our Celufi@ystem platform.

Under the Joint Venture Agreements:

« Olympus paid $30,000,000 for its 50% interest ie thoint Venture. Moreover, Olympus simultaneoushtered into a License/Jc
Development Agreement with the Joint Venture antbudevelop a second generation commercial systehmeanufacturing capabilitie

« We licensed our device technology, including théu@en ® System platform and certain related intellectuaperty, to the Joint Venture for
in future generation devices. These devices wiktpss and purify adult stem and regenerative cedlisling in adipose (fat) tissue for vari
therapeutic clinical applications. In exchangetfos license, we received a 50% interest in thetJéenture, as well as an initial $11,000,
payment from the Joint Venture; the source of glagment was the $30,000,000 contributed to thet 3@nture by Olympus. Moreover, uf
receipt of a CE mark for the first generation Geluf® System platform in January 2006, we received aritiaddl $11,000,000 developm:e
milestone payment from the Joint Ventt

Put/Calls and Guarantee

The Shareholders’ Agreement between Cytori and @lgprovides that in certain specified circumstaraf@nsolvency or if we experience a change in
control, Olympus will have the rights to (i) repbase our interests in the Joint Venture at theviire of such interests or (i) sell its own i®ts in the Joil
Venture to Cytori at the higher of (a) $22,000,00@b) the Put's fair value.

As of December 31, 2010, the fair value of thewas $1,170,000. Fluctuations in the estimated/Blute are recorded in the statements of operagisns
a component of Change in fair value of option liibs. The estimated fair value of the Put hastheeorded as a long-term liability on the balasiceet in
the option liability caption.

The Put has no expiration date. Accordingly, wi @antinue to recognize a liability for the Putdamark it to market each quarter until it is exeed or
until the arrangements with Olympus are amended.

The Joint Venture currently has exclusive accesaitaCelutior® System device technology for the development, maotufe, and supply of such
systems to us. Once a second generation Celutgys&m is developed and approved by regulatorycegrthe Joint Venture will exclusively supply us
with these systems at a formula-based transfee phite have retained all marketing rights (subiedur various distribution agreements) to sell@sution
® System devices for all therapeutic applicationadipose stem and regenerative cells.

We have worked closely with Olympus’ team of sdistand engineers to design the future generatibtiee Celutior® System so that it will contain
certain product enhancements and that can be nauardd in a streamlined manner.

In August 2007, we entered into a License and Rgysjreement with the Joint Venture which providissthe ability to commercially launch the
Celution® System platform earlier than we could have othexwlisne so under the terms of the Joint Venture éxgemts. The Royalty Agreement allows us
to manufacture the Cytori-developed Celutfoystem platform, including the Celuti®800/CRS, until such time as the Joint Venturetslpcts are
commercially available for the same market serwethb Cytori platform, subject to a reasonable ltyythat will be payable to the Joint Venture fdrsaich
sales.

We account for our investment in the Joint Ventuumder the equity method of accounting.
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Other Related Party Transactions

In a separate agreement entered into on FebruaB0B8, we granted Olympus an exclusive right igotiate a commercialization collaboration for the
use of adipose stem and regenerative cells foeafsptherapeutic area outside of cardiovasculseake. In exchange for this right, we receivéd,&00,00
payment from Olympus. As part of this agreemehgnmPus could conduct market research and pilotadinstudies in collaboration with us for the
therapeutic area up to December 31, 2008 wherexuisisive right expired. Accordingly, on DecemBé&r 2008, we recognized $1,500,000 as other
development revenue and reduced our deferred regerelated party balance for the same amount.

On February 8, 2008, we agreed to sell 2,000,0a€estof unregistered common stock to Green Hospitpply, Inc. for $12,000,000 cash, or $6.00 per
share, in a private stock placement. On Febru@y2@08, we closed the first half of the privataggiment with Green Hospital Supply, Inc. and resztiv
$6,000,000. We closed the second half of the mipacement on April 30, 2008 and received thesgpayment of $6,000,000.

In August 2008, we received an additional $6,000,806m Olympus in a private placement of 1,000,086egistered shares of our common stock and a
warrant to purchase an additional 500,000 sharesrméommon stock at an original exercise pric#&60 per share. The purchase price was $6.00muer
(with each unit consisting of one share and 50%awdrcoverage). The warrant is exercisable anyéfter February 11, 2009 and will expire on Auglist
2013.

Thin Film Japan Distribution Agreement

In 2004, we sold the majority of our Thin Film bousss to MAST Biosurgery AG (MAST). We retainedradhts to Thin Film business in Japan
(subject to a purchase option of MAST, which exgiie May 2007), and we received back from MASTcefise of all rights to Thin Film technologies ie th
spinal field, exclusive at least until 2012, and field of regenerative medicine, non-exclusiveaqgrerpetual basis.

In the third quarter of 2004, we entered into atffigtion Agreement with Senko Medical Trading Canp (Senko). Under this agreement, we granted
to Senko an exclusive license to sell and distelmartain Thin Film products in Japan. Specificate license covers Thin Film products with thidwing
indications: anti-adhesion; soft tissue supportt ainimization of the attachment of soft tissu@tie Distribution Agreement with Senko commencesupo
“commercialization.” Commercialization will occuthen one or more Thin Film product registratiors @mpleted with the Japanese Ministry of Health,
Labour and Welfare, or MHLW. Following commercktion, the Distribution Agreement has a duratibfive years and is renewable for an additionag fiv
years after reaching mutually agreed minimum pwelguarantees.

We received a $1,500,000 upfront license fee fremk8. We have recorded the $1,500,000 receivedcasmponent of deferred revenues in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet. Halfeofitense fee is refundable if the parties agoeensercialization is not achievable and a propoeion
amount is refundable if we terminate the arrangeénaher than for material breach by Senko, befloree years post-commercialization.

Under the Distribution Agreement, we will also beited to earn additional payments from Senko Baseachieving defined milestones. On Septer
28, 2004, we notified Senko of completion of thiiahregulatory application to the MHLW for the ifhFilm product. As a result, we became entitiead t
nonrefundable payment of $1,250,000, which we weazkin October 2004 and recorded as a componetgfefred revenues. We did not recognize any
development revenues with respect to Senko duash ef the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002G@0® To date we have recognized a total of
$371,000 in development revenues (all of which raegnized prior to 2008) related to this agreement
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Results of Operations
Product revenues
Product revenues consisted of revenues from owticel® and PureGraft™ Systems and StemSo@r€ell Banks.
The following table summarizes the componentgHeryears ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008:

Years ended

2010 2009 2008
Related party $ 590,000 $ 591,000 $ 28,00(
Third party 7,664,001 5,246,00! 4,500,001
Total product
revenues $ 8,254,000 $ 5,837,000 $ 4,528,00(
% attributable to Olympus 0.1% — 0.€%
% attributable to Green Hospital Supply 7.1% 10.1% —

Beginning in March of 2008, we began sales andnséiys of our Celutioff 800/CRS System to the European and Asia-Pacifnstouctive surgery
markets and during 2010 we began sales of our Pafé® System in the United States and Europe. #asy all other applicable revenue recognition
criteria have been met, revenue for these prodies $s recognized upon delivery to the custongesllaisks and rewards of ownership have been
substantively transferred to the customer at thattp For product sales to customers who arrangarid manage all aspects of the shipping proeess,
recognize revenue upon shipment from our facilitiEsr product sales that include a combinatioagefipment, services, or other multiple deliverafties
will be provided in the future, we defer an estienaf the fair value of those future deliverablesrproduct revenue until such deliverables have bee
provided or earned. Shipping and handling costsale billed to our customers are classified asmee.

The future We expect to continue to generate product reegifmom Celution® 800/CRS and consumable salesiinfe and we expect to
continue to generate product revenues from Stene8@8uCell Bank sales and Celution® System trarmhati medical sales in Japan through direct salds an
through our distribution partner Green Hospital Bupfrom StemSource® banking and research prododtse United States and elsewhere through direct
sales and through our distribution partner GE Hhealte, and we also expect to generate PureGrafStei®ysales in the US and Europe. Additionally, we
expect to have Thin Film product revenues, pendagulatory approval, when commercialization of Tén Film products in Japan occurs and we begin
Thin Film shipments to Senko.

Cost of product revenues

Cost of product revenues relate primarily to Celufi and PureGraft™ System products and StemSdu@zll Banks and includes material,
manufacturing labor, and overhead costs. Thewiatig table summarizes the components of our cosv@nues for the years ended December 31, 2010,
2009 and 2008:

Years ended

2010 2009 2008
Cost of product revenut $ 3,852,000 $ 3,340,000 $ 1,811,001
Share-based compensation 56,00( 54,00( 43,00(
Total cost of product revenues $ 3,908,000 $ 3,394,000 $ 1,854,001
Total cost of product revenues as % of
product revenues 47.5% 58.1% 40.9%

Cost of product revenues as a percentage of proguenues was 47.3%, 58.1% and 40.9% for the yemtsd December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. Fluctuation in this percentage ibeéexpected due to the product mix as well asahdistributor and direct sales comprising the rexeefor
the period. For the year ended December 31, 2838 0f sales included an economic benefit of apprately $347,000 related to material cost and
labor/overhead previously expensed as researcharelopment prior to commercialization date of Mat¢ 2008 that was sold during the year ended
December 31, 2008.

The future. We expect to continue to see variation in ousgnarofit margin as the product mix comprising rexes fluctuates. Additionally, we
expect to incur costs related to our MacroPore yetsdif and when commercialization is achieveddiar Japan Thin Film product line.
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Development revenues

The following table summarizes the components ofdavelopment revenues for the years ended Deceddh@010, 2009 and 2008:

Years ended

2010 2009 2008
Milestone revenue (Olympu $ 2,122,000 $ 8,840,000 $ 774,00(
Other revenue (Olympu: — — 1,500,00!
Research grant (NIF — 49,00( —
Grant Revenu 244,00( — —
Regenerative cell storage servi 4,00( 4,00( 4,00(
Other 3,00( — 47,00(
Total development revenues $ 2,373,000 $ 8,893,000 $ 2,325,00!

We recognize deferred revenues, related partyeesl@pment revenue when certain performance omiggfire met (i.e., using a proportional
performance approach). During the year ended DieeeB1, 2010, we recognized $2,122,000 of revesseciated with our arrangements with Olympus
result of achieving one product development milestas well as a clinical milestone related to sseasment of trial outcomes at 6 months in oneiof o
cardiac trials. During the year ended Decembe@8@9, we recognized $8,840,000 of revenue assakigith our arrangement with Olympus as a result of
achieving three clinical milestones during the yeghe clinical milestones reflect the achievenwrthe primary goals of safety and feasibility, the
completion of the enrollment process for both af dinical cardiac trials, and completion of a ntoring end point for one cardiac trial. During tyesar
ended December 31, 2008, we recognized $774,088/ehue associated with our arrangements with Olynas a result of completing two study milesto

During the year ended December 31, 2008, we rezedr$1,500,000 of other development revenue tletereto the agreement we entered into on
February 23, 2006, in which we granted Olympusartusive right to negotiate a commercializationl@obration for the use of adipose stem and
regenerative cells for a specific therapeutic awgtaide of cardiovascular disease. In exchangthieright, we received a $1,500,000 payment from
Olympus. As part of this agreement, Olympus caaldduct market research and pilot clinical stu@iiesllaboration with us for the therapeutic arpaa
December 31, 2008 when this exclusive right expir&dcordingly, on December 31, 2008, we recogni&e®00,000 as other development revenue and
reduced our deferred, related party balance foséimee amount.

The research grant revenue related to our agreemitmthe National Institutes of Health (NIH). Uerdthis arrangement, the NIH reimbursed us for
“qualifying expenditures” related to research oriphde Tissue-Derived Cells for Vascular Cell Thgrapo receive funds under the grant arrangemeat, w
were required to (i) demonstrate that we incurmaglifying expenses,” as defined in the grant agesg between the NIH and us, (i) maintain a systém
controls, whereby we can accurately track and teglbexpenditures related solely to research oipdske Tissue-Derived Cells for Vascular Cell Thgrap
and (iii) file appropriate forms and follow apprade protocols established by the NIH. Duringykar ended December 31, 2009, we incurred $49r000 i
qualified expenditures. We recognized a total4$,800 in revenues for the year ended Decembe2(®B, which included allowable grant fees as w&ll a
cost reimbursements. There were no comparabl@uwegeand expenditures for the year ended Decemb@030.

During the year ended December 31, 2010, we redeivi244,000 federal grant from the Internal ReeeBervice as part of the Qualifying Therapeutic
Discovery Program (“QTDP”)The QTDP, administered by the Department of Heatith Human Services and the Department of the Trgasas enacted
encourage biomedical research for projects thawshe greatest potential to create and sustain-digtity, high-paying U.S. jobs and to advance U.S.
competitiveness in life, biological and medicaksaes. Through this program, eligible companiesetact to receive either a cash grant or a taxitcréde
elected to receive a cash grant and the funds r@eedved during late 2010.
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The future We may recognize additional development revedueisig 2011, as the anticipated completion forrteet phase of our Joint Venture and
other Olympus product development performance abbgs is in 2011. If we are successful in conmipiethese activities, we may recognize approxinyatel
$1,500,000 in development revenues during 201% elact timing of when amounts will be reportedewenue will depend on internal factors (for ins&n
our ability to complete certain contributions arigations that we have agreed to perform) as agkxternal considerations, including obtainingater
regulatory clearances and/or approvals relatededCelution® System. The cash for these contbstand obligations was received when the agreement
was signed and no further related cash paymenitbevihade to us.

We will continue to recognize revenue from the Thilm development work we are performing on bebélSenko, based on the relative fair value of
milestones completed as compared to the totaltefépected to be necessary to obtain regulatearahce from the MHLW. We are still awaiting
regulatory clearance from the MHLW in order fortiai commercialization to occur. Accordingly, wepect to recognize approximately $1,129,000
(consisting of $879,000 in deferred revenues plnsrarefundable payment of $250,000 to be receiygth commercialization) in revenues associated with
this milestone arrangement if and when regulatppraval is achieved. Moreover, we expect to recmg$500,000 per year associated with deferred &enk
license fees over a three-year period following w@rtialization, if achieved, as the refund rightsaxiated with the license payment expire.

Research and development expenses

Research and development expenses include costsates with the design, development, testing arithecement of our products, regulatory fees, the
purchase of laboratory supplies, pre-clinical #adand clinical studies. The following table suanizes the components of our research and develtpme
expenses for the years ended December 31, 2019,a2@02008:

Years ended

2010 2009 2008

Regenerative cell technolog:

Regenerative cell technoloy $ 7,012,000 $ 9,007,000 $ 14,324,00
Development milestone (Joint Ventu 2,221,001 2,713,00! 2,546,001
Research gran

(NIH) — 49,00( —
Stocl-based compensatic 454,00( 462,00( 501,00(
Total research and development expense $ 9,687,000 $ 12,231,000 $ 17,371,00

Research and development expenses relate to tetogeent of a technology platform that involvesngsadipose tissue as a source of autologous
regenerative cells for therapeutic applicationkese expenses, in conjunction with our continuegldpment efforts related to our Celuti®®ystem, result
primarily from the broad expansion of our reseamntl development efforts enabled by the fundingeeeived from Olympus in 2005 and 2006 and from
other investors during the last few years.

The decrease in research and development expangés fyear ended December 31, 2010 as compathd tame period in 2009 is primarily due
the decrease in clinical and preclinical study eseeof $967,000 and decrease in supplies relafgeher of $412,000 primarily due to the decreassshreh
and development experiment supplies usage as svsligplies purchased for prototype work prior ®réated product commercialization.

The decrease in research and development expandés fyear ended December 31, 2009 as compathd tame period in 2008 is primarily due a
decrease in labor-related expenses, not includingesbased compensation, of $2,336,000 for thegreded December 31, 2009 as compared to the same
period in 2008 primarily due to the decrease irdeeant for our research and development departageatresult of a reduction in force implementedhay
management at the end of the first quarter of 20@Bthird quarter of 2008 in efforts to cut cogswll as achievement of commercialization andstiemof
employees from research and development to the fmetnting department. Additionally, professionahdces expense decreased by $1,084,000 from 2008
to 2009, primarily due to decreased use of constsitand temporary labor during the year ended DbeeBil, 2009. Expenses for supplies decreased by
$817,000 from 2008 to 2009, primarily due to pusgsaof production supplies prior to the relatedipod line commercialization, which occurred on Marc
1, 2008. These reductions were offset by an iseref $1,310,000 from 2008 to 2009 due primarilintweased clinical study activity and the asseciat
expense.
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Expenditures related to the Joint Venture with Qdwisy which are included in the variation analysis\e, include costs that are necessary to su
the commercialization of future generation devigesluding the next generation Celuti®system. These development activities, which bég&tovember
2005, include performing prelinical and clinical studies, seeking regulatopp®val, and performing product development relapeitherapeutic applicatior
for adipose stem and regenerative cells for maltipige markets.

The following table summarizes the components ofdawvelopment milestone (Joint Venture) expensethiyears ended December 31, 2010,
and 2008:

Years ended

2010 2009 2008
Labor and related benefi $ 1,130,000 $ 834,000 $ 1,310,00!
Consulting and other professional servi 1,055,00! 1,640,00! 706,00(
Supplies 2,00¢ 143,00( 111,00(
Other miscellaneous 34,00( 96,00( 419,00(
Total development milestone (Joint Vent. $ 2,221,000 $ 2,713,000 $ 2,546,00I

The future We expect research and development expenditoiiesrease in 2011 as we are scheduled to begalirent in the ADVANCE cardiac trial in
the first half of 2011.

Sales and marketing expenses

Sales and marketing expenses include costs of tiragk@ersonnel, tradeshows, physician training, prodnotional activities and materials. The
following table summarizes the components of olessand marketing expenses for the years endedhiexre31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

Years ended

2010 2009 2008
Sales and marketir $ 10,177,000 $ 6,076,000 $ 4,241,001
Stock-based compensation 863,00( 507,00( 361,00(
Total sales and marketing $ 11,040,000 $ 6,583,000 $ 4,602,00!

The increase in sales and marketing expense foretfieended December 31, 2010 as compared tonte @ariod in 2009 was mainly attributed to the
increase in salary and related benefits expenstu@ing share-based compensation) of $2,050,00Mcae@ase in travel related expenses of $526,000,
increased promotional expenses of $503,000 andcaease in professional services of $373,000, wéiiehdue to our emphasis in seeking strategimabis
and/or co-development partners.

The increase in sales and marketing expense foretieended December 31, 2009 as compared torte @eariod in 2008 was mainly attributed to the
increase in salary and related benefits expenstu@ing share-based compensation) of $1,215,0@Daarincrease in professional services of $245,000.

The future We expect sales and marketing expendituresecktatthe regenerative cell technology to incressee continue to expand our base of

distribution partners, strategic alliances and evetbpment partners, as well as our direct margetiries force for our Celuti¢h System and StemSoure
Cell Bank.
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General and administrative expenses

General and administrative expenses include cosadministrative personnel, legal and other psitesl expenses and general corporate expense
following table summarizes the general and adnratise expenses for the years ended December 30, 2009 and 2008:

Years ended

2010 2009 2008
General and administrati\ $ 10,888,000 $ 8,789,000 $ 10,375,00!
Stocl-based compensatic 1,682,00! 1,626,001 1,352,00!

Total general and administrative expense $ 12,570,000 $ 10,415,000 $ 11,727,000

For the year ended December 31, 2010 as compatkd same period in 2009, the increase in genathhdministrative expenses (excluding share-
based compensation) occurred primarily due to erease in salary and related benefits expense6d,8d0 and an increase in professional servicesrsep
of $1,207,000.

For the year ended December 31, 2009 as compatkd same period in 2008, the decrease in genedadministrative expenses (excluding share-
based compensation) occurred primarily due to aedse in professional services expense of $2,109¢0Qhe year ended December 31, 2009 as compared
to the same periods in 2008, partially offset byremease in bad debt expense of $541,000. Theases resulted from management efforts to decrease
Ccosts.

The future We expect general and administrative expensstyoat approximately the same level in 2011.

Stockbased compensation expenses

Stock-based compensation expenses include chaaigésd to options issued to employees, directasian-employees. We measure stock-based
compensation expense based on the grant-datesfai of any awards granted to our employees. 8xpénse is recognized over the period of time that
employees provide service to us and earn all rightse awards. Stock-based compensation expetaed to options to purchase common stock issued t
non-employees is based on the fair value of theksta the date of issuance, even if such stockataisales restrictions.

The following table summarizes the components ofsbock-based compensation for the years endedniiesre31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

Years ended

2010 2009 2008
Cost of product revenut $ 56,000 $ 54,000 $ 43,00(
Research and development rele 454,00( 462,00( 501,00(
Sales and marketing relat 863,00( 507,00( 361,00(
General and administrative relal 1,682,00! 1,626,00! 1,352,00!
Total stock-based compensation $ 3,055,000 $ 2,649,000 $ 2,257,001

Most of the share-based compensation expensdsegears ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2G08ddb the vesting of stock option awards to
employees.

During the first quarter of 2010, we issued to dectors, executive officers and certain non-eligelemployees options to purchase an aggregatp of
to 1,155,000 shares of our common stock, with feear vesting for our officers and employees andye@ar vesting for our directors. The grant date fai
value of the awards granted to our officers andleyges was $4.07 and to our directors was $4.168heme. The resulting shabased compensation expe
of $4,713,000, net of estimated forfeitures, wélfecognized as expense over the respective vestingds.

During the first quarter of 2009, we made a compaide option grant to our non-executive employ@egurchase up to 249,250 shares of our common
stock, subject to a four-year graded vesting sdieedine grant date fair value of the awards wa8@per share. Following the reduction of our worké at
the end of this quarter, 182,100 of these optiensained outstanding. The resulting share-basegeosation expense of $364,200, net of estimated
forfeitures, is being recognized as expense oveethployees’ respective expected vesting periods.
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During the first quarter of 2009, we issued to officers and directors options to purchase an aggesof up to 585,000 shares of our common stock,
with four-year graded vesting for our officers ana-year graded vesting for our directors. The gdate fair value of the awards granted to ourceffs and
directors was $2.70 per share. The resulting sbased compensation expense of $1,579,500, netiofagsd forfeitures, is being recognized as expense
the respective expected vesting periods.

During the second quarter of 2009, we made a coyapéate option grant to our non-executive employ@egurchase up to 155,580 shares of our
common stock, subject to a four-year graded vestihgdule. The grant date fair value of the awanats $1.18 per share. The resulting share-based
compensation expense of $183,000, net of estinfatégltures, is being recognized as expense oweethployees’ respective expected vesting periods.

During the third quarter of 2009, we issued 25,808res of restricted common stock to a non-emplogasultant. The stock is restricted in that it
cannot be sold for a specified period of time. rEéhare no vesting requirements. Because the sisare=d are not subject to additional future vegstin
service requirements, the stocised compensation expense of $92,000 recordéd thitd quarter of 2009 constitutes the entiree@sp related to this gra
and no future period charges will be incurred.

During the first quarter of 2008, we issued to officers and directors stock options to purchaséout0,000 shares of our common stock, with a-four
year graded vesting schedule for our officers arahtear graded vesting for our directors. The gdaté fair value of option awards granted to oficefs
and directors was $2.73 per share. The resultiageshased compensation expense of $1,230,000f estimated forfeitures, is being recognized asesp
over the respective expected vesting periods.

The future We will continue to grant options (which willg@t in an expense) to our employees and, as apatepto non-employee service providers. In
addition, previously-granted options will continteevest in accordance with their original termss & December 31, 2010, the total compensation cost
related to nonvested stock options not yet recognized for allglans is approximately $5,428,000. These costsxgvected to be recognized over a weig|
average period of 1.8 years.

Change in fair value of warrant liability

The following is a table summarizing the changéinvalue of warrant liability for the years endedcember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

Years ended December 3.

2010 2009 2008

Change in fair value of warrant liabili $ (1,285,00) $ 4,574,000 $ —

Effective January 1, 2009, we changed our methatobdunting for certain common stock purchase wésraith exercise price reset features due to the
adoption of a new accounting standard. Theseantgwere issued in connection with our August 28@&te placement of 2,825,517 unregistered shaf
common stock and 1,412,758 common stock warrahis warrants had an original exercise price of $&rdexpire in August 2013. Under the new
standard, these warrants previously recognizetbitkBolders’ equity (deficit) are now accounted dsrfair value liabilities, with changes in failwva
included in net earnings (loss).
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The common stock purchase warrants were not issitedhe intent of effectively hedging any futurast: flow, fair value of any asset, liability or any
net investment in a foreign operation. The warraotsiot qualify for hedge accounting, and as salttiuture changes in the fair value of these wagravill
be recognized currently in earnings until such taeehe warrants are exercised or expire. Thesenconstock purchase warrants do not trade in aaeacti
securities market, and as such, we estimate thedhie of these warrants using the Black-Schof®n pricing model using the following assumptions

As of As of
December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009

Expected tern 2.61 year 3.61 year
Common stock market

price $ 5.1¢ $ 6.1C
Risk-free interest rat 0.82% 1.7(%
Expected volatility 86.02% 76.1€6%
Resulting fair value (pe

warrant) $ 2.5C $ 3.2¢

Expected volatility is based primarily on histotigalatility. Historical volatility was computed irgy daily pricing observations for recent perioldatt
correspond to the expected term of the warrantsb®lieve this method produces an estimate thapiesentative of our expectations of future vatatdver
the expected term of these warrants. We curreiatie Imo reason to believe future volatility over ¢éixpected remaining life of these warrants is Jikel
differ materially from historical volatility. Thexpected life is based on the remaining term ofwherants. The risk-free interest rate is the irgerate for
treasury constant maturity instruments publishetheyFederal Reserve Board that is closest toxpeated term of the warrant.

The future Future changes in the fair value of the warliability will be recognized currently in earningstil such time as the warrants are exercis:
expire.

Change in fair value of option liability

The following is a table summarizing the changéinvalue of option liability for the years endBécember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

Years ended

2010 2009 2008

Change in fair value of option liabili $ 30,00 $ (920,000 $ 1,060,00!

In reference to the Joint Venture, the Shareholdegseement between Cytori and Olympus providesithaertain specified circumstances of insolve
or if we experience a change in control, Olympul lvéive the right to (i) repurchase our interestthie Joint Venture at the fair value of such iess or (ii)
sell its own interests in the Joint Venture to uthea higher of (a) $22,000,000 or (b) the Putis¥alue. The Put has been classified as a ligbili

The valuations of the Put were completed usingiol pricing theory-based simulation analysis. (eeMonte Carlo simulation). The valuations are
based on assumptions as of the valuation dateregtrd to the market value of Cytori and the edtihdair value of the Joint Venture, the expected
correlation between the values of Cytori and thetJenture, the expected volatility of Cytori atite Joint Venture, the bankruptcy recovery rateCfgiori,
the bankruptcy threshold for Cytori, the probapitf a change of control event for Cytori, and tis&-free interest rate.

The following assumptions were employed in estintathe value of the Put:

December 31 December 31 December 31

2010 2009 2008

Expected volatility of Cytori 73.0(% 72.0(% 68.0(%
Expected volatility of the Joint Ventu 73.0(% 72.0(% 68.0(%
Bankruptcy recovery rate for Cytc 28.0(% 19.0(% 21.0(%
Bankruptcy threshold for Cytori $ 5,842,000 $ 11,308,00 $ 16,740,00
Probability of a change of control event for Cyi 3.4% 2.95% 2.8(%
Expected correlation between fair values of Cyamd the Join

Venture in the futur 99.0(% 99.0(% 99.0(%
Risk free interest rate 3.3(% 3.85% 2.2t%

The future The Put has no expiration date. Accordingly wilecontinue to recognize a liability for the Puntil it is exercised or until the arrangements
with Olympus are amended.
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Financing items

The following table summarizes interest incomegtiest expense, and other income and expensesfgedns ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008

Years ended

2010 2009 2008
Interest incom: $ 9,00C $ 20,00 $ 230,00(
Interest expens (2,052,001 (1,427,001 (420,000
Other income (expense), r 23,00( (218,000 (40,000)
Total $ (2,020,000 $ (1,625,000 $ (230,00()

« Interest income decreased for the year DecembeR@®Il) as compared to the same period in 2009 af# @fimarily due to a decrease
interest rates

« Interest expense increased in 2010 as compare@0® @nd 2008 due to cash interest anc-cash amortization of debt issuance costs anc
discount for the $20.0 million term loan. Duringetsecond quarter of 2010, we entered into an Apterathd Restated Loan and Seci
Agreement, pursuant to which the lenders fundedran toan in the amount of $20.0 million on June 2@10, and which refinanced -

remaining balance of the term loan from 2C

« The changes in other income (expense) in 2010, 2662008 resulted primarily from changes in faneigrrency exchange rates.
The future Interest income earned in the remainder of 20illlbe dependent on our levels of funds availdbldnvestment as well as general
economic conditions. Subject to our future finagcactivities, we expect interest expense in 20lihdrease as we continue to pay interest on tBed$2
million term loan that funded in June 2010.

Equity loss from investment in Joint Venture

The following table summarizes equity loss fromdstment in joint venture for the years ended Deegrlh, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

Years ended
2010 2009 2008

Equity loss from investment in joint vent.  $ (151,000 $ (44,000 $ (45,000
The losses relate entirely to our 50% equity irgeire the Joint Venture, which we account for ugimg equity method of accounting.
The future We do not expect to recognize significant logsa® the activities of the Joint Venture in thedseeable future. Over the next one to two years,
the Joint Venture is expected to incur labor cosdsted to the development of our second generatammercial system as well as general and adnaiistr

expenses, offset by royalty and product revenuearpl to be generated by our current Celution®@BY and future generation devices. Though we hav
no obligation to do so, we plan to contribute fungdio the Joint Venture to cover any costs shcdwdlbint Venture deplete its cash balance.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Shortterm and longerm liquidity

The following is a summary of our key liquidity nsemes at December 31, 2010 and 2009:

As of December 31

2010 2009
Cash and cash equivalel $ 52,668,00 $ 12,854,00
Current assetl $ 58,953,00 $ 18,098,00
Current liabilities 13,223,00 8,183,00!
Working capital $ 45,730,00 $ 9,915,00!

We incurred net losses of $27,494,000, $23,216a0@0$30,036,000 for the years ended December 3D, 2009 and 2008, respectively. We have an
accumulated deficit of $209,998,000 as of Decer8tie£010. Additionally, we have used net cash2®,%$74,000, $23,807,000 and $33,389,000 to fund our
operating activities for years ended December 81022009 and 2008, respectivelyTo date these operating losses have been fundednisi from outside
sources of invested capital.

During 2010, we expanded our commercializationvés while simultaneously pursuing available fioang sources to support operations and
growth. We have had, and continue to have, aningg®ed to raise additional cash from outside@sito fund our operations. If we cannot do so, we
would be required to reduce our research, developraad administrative operations, including rethrd of our employee base, in order to offset lafck
available funding. We continue to evaluate awdddinancing opportunities as part of our normalrse of business.

In June 2010, we entered into an Amended and Restatan and Security Agreement with General Ele@apital Corporation, Silicon Valley Bank ¢
Oxford Finance Corporation (together, the Lendgmjsuant to which the Lenders agreed to makenaltean to Cytori in an aggregate principal amount o
up to $20.0 million (Term Loan). The Term Loan ae and restates the term loan agreement entecedith GECC and SVB on October 14, 2008
(Original Term Loan), of which an aggregate balaoicapproximately $4.1 million along with a prordténal payment fee of $205,000 remained outstamdin
and was refinanced under the Term Loan. The megeds of the Term Loan, after payment of lendes énd expenses and the refinancing of the Original
Term Loan, were approximately $15.3 million.

In June 2009, we entered into a common stock peechgreement with Seaside 88, LP (Seaside) refatitige offering and sale of a total of up to
7,150,000 shares of our common stodRursuant to the agreement, Seaside purchased 27&h@afes of our common stock every two weeks, stitjehe
satisfaction of customary closing conditions. Bedw June 2009 and June 2010, we raised approxyn$&e)172,000 in gross proceeds from the sale of
7,150,000 shares of our common stock related tei@ealosings.

In October 2010, we entered into an underwritingeament with Jefferies & Company (Jefferies), iatato the issuance and sale of 4,600,000 shares of
our common stock. The price to the public in tffering was $4.50 per share and Jefferies ag@edrichase the shares from us at a price of $£&R3 p
share. The transaction was completed on Octohe2Ql® raising approximately $20,700,000 in grasegeds before deducting underwriting discounts and
commissions and other offering expenses payableshby

In December 2010, we raised $10,000,000 in grazsgeds from a sale of 1,428,571 shares of unregistmmmon stock to Astellas Pharma Inc. for
$7.00 per share in a private stock placement. uaatgo the terms of the purchase agreement, weeagtdstellas Pharma Inc. a two year right of fietisal
to enter into a development and commercializatmtaboration with us regarding the use of our texdbgy, on a worldwide basis, for the treatmentiaéd
conditions. In addition, we have agreed to useoreasle efforts to file a registration statementwiite Securities and Exchange Commission to registe
shares of common stock for resale upon the reqiiéstetellas Pharma Inc. We also granted Ast@&lzarma Inc. a non-voting observer seat on our Bofard
Directors and the right to designate a represemtatiember to our Scientific Advisory Board.
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In order to continue the operations of our regeharaell business at or near current levels, weneied to either substantially increase revenues o
continue to raise additional capital in the future.

From January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2010, we fiaaeced our operations primarily by:

Receiving $12,000,000 in net proceeds from a peipédcement to Green Hospital Supply, Inc. durirgf half of 2008,

Receiving $17,000,000 in gross proceeds in Aug068Zrom a private placement of 2,825,517 unremsteshares of common stock .
1,412,758 common stock warrants (with an originedreise price of $8.50 per share) to a syndicaténeéstors including Olympi
Corporation, who acquired 1,000,000 unregistereateshand 500,000 common stock warrants in exchéorg$6,000,000 of the tol
proceeds raise:

Obtaining a term loan of $7,500,000 from Generatklc Capital Corporation and Silicon Valley Balenders) in October 2008,

Receiving approximately $10,000,000 in gross prdsdeom sale to institutional investors of a tatél4,771,174 shares of our comn
stock and warrants to purchase up to a total af%@!4 additional shares of our common stock witlexercise price of $2.59 per shar
March 2009

Receiving approximately $4,252,000 in gross prosefesim a private placement of 1,864,783 unregistesteares of common stock ¢
3,263,380 common stock warrants (with an exeraige pf $2.62 per share) to a syndicate of invasitoMay 2009

In June 2009, we entered into a common stock peechgreement with Seaside 88, LP relating to tfexing and sale of a total of up
7,150,000 shares of our common stockhe agreement required us to issue and Seasidgyt815,000 shares of our common stock
every two weeks. Between June 2009 and June 284 @aised an aggregate of approximately $30,172/9@0oss proceeds from the ¢
of 7,150,000 shares of our common stc

In June 2010, we entered into an Amended and Reéstaban and Security Agreement with the GECC, S¥Bd Oxford Financ
Corporation (Lenders), pursuant to which the Lesdended a term loan in the amount of $20,000,000ume 14, 2010, which refinan
the remaining balance of the term loan enteredviitio GECC and SVB on October 14, 20i

« In October 2010, we entered into an underwritingeament with Jefferies, relating to the issuanak sade of 4,600,000 shares of our com
stock. This price to the public in this offeringasv$4.50 per share and Jefferies agreed to purthasshares from us at a price of $4.22
share. The transaction was completed on Octobe2d) raising approximately $20,700,000 in grosg@eds before deducting underwri
discounts and commissions and other offering e>gsepayable by us, ai

« In December 2010, we raised $10,000,000 in grosseeds from a sale of 1,428,571 shares of unregismommon stock to Astellas Pha
Inc. for $7.00 per share in a private stock plaagn

The following summarizes our contractual obligati@md other commitments at December 31, 2010,handffect such obligations could have on our
liquidity and cash flow in future periods:

Payments due by perioc

Less than 1 More than

Contractual Obligations Total year 1-3years 3-5years 5 years
Long-term obligation: $ 21,030,000 $ 6,667,000 $ 14,363,000 $ — 3 —
Interest commitment on long-term

obligations 2,858,00! 1,779,001 1,079,001 — —
Operating lease obligatiol 7,212,001 1,778,00! 2,877,001 2,557,00! —
Minimum purchase requiremer 1,307,001 1,307,001 — — —
Pre-clinical research study obligatio 148,00( 148,00( — — —
Clinical research study obligatio 19,100,00 5,200,001 12,300,00 1,600,001 —  —
Total $ 51,655,000 $ 16,879,000 $ 30,619,000 $ 4,157,000 $ —
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Net cash (used in) provided by operating, invessind financing activities for the years ended Ddmem31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 is summarized as
follows:

Years Ended

2010 2009 2008
Net cash used in operating activit $ (23,574,000 $ (23,807,000 $  (33,389,00)
Net cash used in investing activit (1,290,001 (221,000 (393,000
Net cash provided by financing activiti 64,678,00 24,271,00 34,928,00

Operating activities

Operational activities, inclusive of research aededopment, sales and marketing, and general anéhatdrative efforts, offset in part by productes|
generated a $27,494,000 net loss for the year ebdeember 31, 2010. The operating cash impatti®idss was $23,574,000, after adjusting for the
recognition of non-cash development revenue ofZ2000, the consideration of non-cash share-basmgensation, other adjustments for material noh-cas
activities, such as depreciation, amortizationngesin fair value of option liabilities and warranand changes in working capital due to timingrafduct
shipments (accounts receivable) and payment dfitiab.

Research and development efforts and other opeedtiativities, offset in part by product salesygated a $23,216,000 net loss for the year ended
December 31, 2009. The cash impact of this loss$28,807,000, after adjusting for the recognitb®8,840,000 of deferred revenue, for which caak w
received in earlier years, the consideration of-cash share-based compensation of $2,649,000, adhestments for material non-cash activities, sach
depreciation and amortization of $1,681,000, chandair value of option liabilities of $920,000 dwarrants of $4,574,000, non-cash amortization of
deferred financing costs and debt discount alorly @ther changes in working capital due to timifigrmduct shipments (accounts receivable) and payme
of liabilities.

Research and development efforts, other operatamiadities, offset in part by product sales, gaied a $30,036,000 net loss for the year ended
December 31, 2008. The cash impact of this loss$88,389,000, after adjusting for the recognitbs774,000 of deferred revenue, related party,
recognized in 2008, for which cash was receiveghirier years, $1,533,000 of depreciation and arativn, a $1,060,000 change in the value of otir pu

option, $2,257,000 non-cash stock based compensatigense, and $178,000 of non-cash amortizatioefefred financing costs and debt discount along
with other changes in working capital due to timefgroduct shipments (accounts receivable) andngay of liabilities.

Investing activities

Net cash used in investing activities for the yaated December 31, 2010 resulted from cash oufflommvestment in our Joint Venture, purchases of
property and equipment and investment in restrictst and cash equivalents.

Net cash used by investing activities for the yerated December 31, 2009 and 2008 resulted prinfaoity purchases of property and equipment.

Financing Activities

The net cash provided by financing activities fog year ended December 31, 2010 related primaréydale of 3,300,000 shares for approximately
$17,314,000 in gross proceeds in connection Wwighcommon stock purchase agreement with Seasideedrihto on June 19, 2009, the sale of 4,600,000
shares of common stock and for approximately $ZD0AD in gross proceeds in the October 2010 poffiéring, the sale of 1,428,571 shares of unregiste
common stock to Astellas Pharma Inc. for $7.00sbare in a private stock placement raising $100l@0in gross proceeds, and proceeds from exertise o
warrants and employee stock options of $7,128,@0itionally, in June 2010, we obtained a terrmlaathe amount of $20,000,000, less fees and esqgs
which was used in part to refinance the remainigrice of the term loan entered into with GECC W& on October 14, 2008.

The net cash provided by financing activities fog year ended December 31, 2009 related primariyNarch 2009 equity offering of approximately
$10,000,000 in gross proceeds to institutional stwes for a total of 4,771,174 shares of our comstook and warrants to purchase up to a total@¥%644
additional shares of our common stock; the May 200&ate placement of approximately $4,252,000rivsg proceeds to a syndicate of investors foraa ¢d
1,864,783 unregistered shares of common stock &&8,380 common stock warrants; and the sale 803080 shares for approximately $12,859,000 in
gross proceeds in connection with common stockhase agreement with Seaside entered into on Jyr9Qa9.
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The net cash provided by financing activities far year ended December 31, 2008 related mainhetpitivate issuance of 2,000,000 shares of
unregistered common stock to Green Hospital Suppty,for $12,000,000 and the private placemereraff of 2,825,517 unregistered shares of common
stock and 1,412,758 common stock warrants (witbraginal exercise price of $8.50 per share) toragate of investors for approximately $17,000,000
gross proceeds, of which Olympus Corporation aegulr,000,000 unregistered shares and 500,000 corstockwarrants in exchange for $6,000,000 of the
total proceeds raised. Additionally, in Octobe®20we obtained a term loan in the amount of $7,(BI0) less fees and expenses, from General Electric
Capital Corporation and Silicon Valley Bank.

Critical Accounting Policies and Significant Estimdes

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States requires us to make estimatks an
assumptions that affect the reported amounts o&ssets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, anédfiect our recognition and disclosure of corgingasset
and liabilities.

While our estimates are based on assumptions wadmreasonable at the time they were made, dualaesults may differ from our estimates,
perhaps significantly. If results differ maternjaftom our estimates, we will make adjustmentsupfmancial statements prospectively as we becawere
of the necessity for an adjustment.

We believe it is important for you to understand most critical accounting policies. These are mulicies that require us to make our most sigaific
judgments and, as a result, could have the graatipsict on our future financial resul

Warrant Liability

Effective January 1, 2009, we changed our methatobunting for certain common stock purchase wésraith exercise price reset features due to the
adoption of a new accounting standard. Theseantswere issued in connection with our August 280&te placement of 2,825,517 unregistered shaf
common stock and 1,412,758 common stock warratis vilarrants had an original exercise price of $&riexpire in August 2013. Under the new
standard, these warrants previously recognizetbzkbolders’ equity (deficit) are now accounteddsrfair value liabilities, with changes in failva
included in net earnings (loss).

The cumulative effect of the adoption is to preskase warrants as liabilities on the date of theption as if they had been accounted for as itagsil
since the warrants were issued. As a result, pnalg 1, 2009, we recognized a $1.7 million longrtevarrant liability, a $2.9 million decrease in
accumulated deficit and a corresponding decreaadditional paid-in capital of $4.6 million. Therfaalue of these warrants increased to $6.3 mnilas of
December 31, 2009, which resulted in a $4.6 millass from the change in fair value of warrantstfa year ended December 31, 2009. The fair waflue
these warrants decreased to $5.0 million as of Bbee 31, 2010, which resulted in a $1.3 millionngom the change in fair value of warrants for year
ended December 31, 2010.

Since these warrants do not qualify for hedge atiog, all future changes in the fair value of tarrants will be recognized currently in earningsilu
such time as the warrants are exercised or exfirese warrants are not traded in an active seesirtiarket, and as such, we estimated the fair wdlitreese
warrants using the Black-Scholes option pricing elagsing the following assumptions:

As of As of
December 31, 2010  December 31, 2009
Expected tern 2.61 year 3.61 year
Common stock market pric $ 51¢ % 6.1C
Risk-free interest rat 0.82% 1.7(%
Expected volatility 86.02% 76.1%
Resulting fair value (per warrar $ 25C $ 3.2¢

Expected volatility is based on historical voldyiliHistorical volatility was computed using dafyicing observations for recent periods that cqoesl
to the expected term of the warrants. We belieigertiethod produces an estimate that is represestaitiour expectations of future volatility oveeth
expected term of these warrants. We currently imaveason to believe future volatility over the esfed remaining life of these warrants is likelydiffer
materially from historical volatility. The expectéte is based on the remaining term of the wagalhe risk-free interest rate is the interest fatdéreasury
constant maturity instruments published by the Fdeeserve Board that is closest to the expeeted of the warrant.
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Revenue Recognitio
Product Sale:

We recognize revenue from product sales when tl@simg fundamental criteria are met: (i) persuasévidence of an arrangement exists, (ii) delivery
has occurred, (iii) the price to the customenigdi or determinable and (iv) collection of the t88g accounts receivable is reasonably assured.

For all sales, we use a binding purchase ordersayreed agreement as evidence of an arrangemenenRe for these product sales is recognized upon
delivery to the customer, as all risks and rewafdsvnership have been substantively transferradea@ustomer at that point. For sales to custemveo
arrange for and manage the shipping process, wgméxe revenue upon shipment from our faciliti€ipping and handling costs that are billed to our
customers are classified as revenue. The custsrmbligation to pay and the payment terms aretdbeaime of delivery and are not dependent on the
subsequent use or resale of our product.

For those sales that include multiple deliverablesallocate revenue based on the relative fairasbf the individual components. When more thae
element such as product maintenance or technipglostuservices are included in an arrangement,liveage revenue between the elements based on each
element’s relative fair value, provided that ealehment meets the criteria for treatment as a séparat of accounting. An item is considered aasafe unit
of accounting if it has value to the customer @taandalone basis and there is objective and reliabence of the fair value of the undeliverethie Fair
value is generally determined based upon the phieeged when the element is sold separately. dmfisence of fair value for a delivered element, we
allocate revenue first to the fair value of the elhnctred elements and allocate the residual revemtiee delivered elements. Fair values for unveetid
elements are determined based on vendor-specijictdle evidence as well as market participant gsiéor similar services. Deferred service revaaue
recognized ratably over the period the serviceprreided. In the absence of fair value for analivéred element, the arrangement is accountedsfer
single unit of accounting, resulting in a defeoftevenue recognition for delivered elements watilindelivered elements have been fulfilled.

Concentration of Significant Customers

Our Asia-Pacific and North America region salesoacded for 79% of our product revenue recognizedHe year ended December 31,
2010. Additionally, two customers accounted f@%®of total outstanding accounts receivable asesfdinber 31, 2010.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, our salesaeercentrated with three distributors and onectltestomer, which in aggregate comprised 46% of
our product revenue recognized for the year endsgkemBber 31, 2009. Our Asia-Pacific, North Ameeod Europe region sales accounted for 91% of our
product revenue recognized for the year ended DieeeB1, 2009. Additionally, one distributor andtudirect customers accounted for 55% of total
outstanding accounts receivable as of Decembe2(Z0.

Research and Developme

We earn revenue for performing tasks under researdtdevelopment agreements with both commerctatgtises, such as Olympus and Senko, and
governmental agencies like the National Institatieldealth (NIH). Revenue earned under developragréements is classified as either research grant o
development revenues depending on the nature @irthagement. Revenues derived from reimburseofatitect out-of-pocket expenses for research costs
associated with grants are recorded as researohayrd other within development revenues. Resegatit revenue is recorded at the gross amouhieof t
reimbursement. The costs associated with thesdbresements are reflected as a component of résaadcdevelopment expense in our consolidated
statements of operations. Additionally, researuhdevelopment arrangements we have with commezntalprises such as Olympus and Senko are
considered a key component of our central and aggoperations. Accordingly, when recognized, tifeows from such arrangements are presented as
revenues in our consolidated statements of opesatio
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We received funds from Olympus and Olympus-Cytoig, during 2005 and 2006. We recorded upfroes fetaling $28,311,000 as deferred revenues,
related party. In exchange for these proceedsgseed to (a) provide Olympus-Cytori, Inc. an egsla and perpetual license to our Celution® System
device technology and certain related intellecpwaperty, and (b) provide future development ctwiions related to commercializing the Celution®&tsyn
platform. The license and development servicesiaraseparable and as a result the recognitioni®ideferred amount requires achievement of service
related milestones, under a proportional perforreanethodology. If and as such revenues are repegnieferred revenue will be decreased. Propaitio
performance methodology was elected due to theamafiour development obligations and efforts ippart of the Joint Venture including product
development activities and regulatory efforts tpmurt the commercialization of the Joint Venturedurcts. The application of this methodology uses th
achievement of R&D milestones as outputs of vatuta¢ Joint Venture. We received up-front, noninefable payments in connection with these
development obligations, which we have broken dovm specific R&D milestones that are definable antstantive in nature, and which will result ifue
to the Joint Venture when achieved. As our re¢eantl development efforts progress, we periodi@lbluate, and modify if necessary, the milesiaiats
in our proportional performance model to ensur¢ té@enue recognition accurately reflects our bstitnate of substantive value deliverable to thetJo
Venture. Revenue will be recognized as the abosetioned R&D milestones are completed. Of the amwreceived and deferred, we recognized
development revenues of $2,122,000, $8,840,006@rd,000 for the years ended December 31, 20109 @0d 2008, respectively. All related developr
costs are expensed as incurred and are includedéarch and development expense on the statefmgperations.

Under a Distribution Agreement with Senko, we gednb Senko an exclusive license to sell and Histei certain Thin Film products in Japan. We have
also earned or will be entitled to earn additigmayments under the Distribution Agreement basedobireving the defined research and development
milestones. There was no development revenue mnezeyduring the years ended December 31, 201® a6@ 2008.

Goodwill Impairment Testing

In late 2002, we purchased StemSource, Inc. arayrézed over $4,600,000 in goodwill associated withacquisition, of which $3,922,000 remains on
our balance sheet as of December 31, 2010. Wéhtegioodwill at least annually for impairmentvasll as when an event occurs or circumstances ehang
such that it is reasonably possible that impairnnesny exist. The application of the goodwill impaént test involves a substantial amount of judgméthie
judgments employed may have an effect on whetlgeodwill impairment loss is recognize

This testing must be performed at a level of tlganization known as the reporting unit. A repartimit is at least the same level as a company’s
operating segments, and sometimes even one lavet.ldNe currently operate under a single reportinig The process for testing goodwill for impaént
involves the comparison of fair value of our buss& the carrying value of our net assets. Ifdiirevalue of the reporting unit is lower than éesrrying
amount, goodwill may be impaired — additional tegtis required.

In 2007, all goodwill that previously had been geed to our MacroPore Biosurgery reporting unit desecognized as a result of our sale of our spine
and orthopedic product line to Kensey Nash. Accwlgl, there was no need to test this componeouobusiness for goodwill impairment.

We completed our goodwill impairment testing adNozember 30, 2010 using an income-based approaohpiarating discounted projections of
estimated future cash flows as well as a marketdapproach. We concluded that for all periodseried, our fair value exceeded carrying value thatd
none of our reported goodwill was impaired.

Variable Interest Entity (Olympus-Cytori Joint Vente)

A variable interest entity, or VIE, must be condatied by its primary beneficiary. Evaluating whegthn entity is a VIE and determining its primary
beneficiary involves significant judgment.

We concluded that the Olympus-Cytori Joint Ventwess a VIE based on the following factors:

« An entity is a VIE if it has insufficient equity iinance its activities. We recognized that thiédhcash contributed to the Joint Venture for
by Olympus and Cytori ($30,000,000) would be corgheutilized by the first quarter of 2006. Morewyit was highly unlikely that the Jo
Venture would be able to obtain the necessary Gimgnfrom third party lenders without additionalbsudinated financial support stich a
personal guarantees by one or both of the Jointwerstockholders. Accordingly, the joint ventuvél require additional financial suppt
from Olympus and Cytori to finance its ongoing @i®ms, indicating that the Joint Venture is a VIE. fact, we contributed $330,0I
$300,000 and $150,000 in 2010, 2009, and 2008ectisply.
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» Olympus has a contingent put option that wouldspacified circumstances, require Cytori to purchakgnpus's interests in the Joint Venti
for a fixed amount of $22,000,000. Accordinglyy@bus is protected in some circumstances from absprll expected losses in the J
Venture, and as such, Olympus may not be an “kt-gguity holder, although Olympus clearly has decigights over the operations of
Joint Venture

Because the Joint Venture is undercapitalized baeduse one of the Joint Venture’s decision makegsbe protected from losses, we have determined
that the Joint Venture is a VIE.

As noted previously, a VIE is consolidated by itsrary beneficiary. The primary beneficiary is idefd as the entity that would absorb the majority o
the VIE’s expected losses or be entitled to rectieemajority of the VIE’s residual returns (or bpt

Significant judgment was involved in determining tbrimary beneficiary of the Joint Venture. Wéédwe that Olympus and Cytori are “de facto
agents” and, together, will absorb more than 50%hefJoint Venture’s expected losses and resiétiatirs. Ultimately, we concluded that Olympus, aatl
Cytori, was the party most closely related with jiiiat venture and, hence, its primary beneficiaBur conclusion was based on the following factors

» The business operations of the Joint Venture wilitost closely aligned to those of Olympus (itee, thanufacture of devices).

« Olympus controls the Board of Directors, as welttes day-today operations of the Joint Venture, and therefia@®the primary power to dir
activities that could significantly impact econorpierformance

Had we consolidated the Joint Venture, though gtmauld be no effect on our net loss or sharehsladguity at December 31, 2010 or for the year then
ended. However, certain balance sheet and inctatensent captions would have been presented ifiexatit manner. For instance, we would not have
presented a single line item entitled investmeniim venture in our balance sheet but, insteaajld’have performed a line by line consolidatioreath of
the Joint Venture’s accounts into our financiatesteents.

Net Operating Loss and Tax Credit Carryforwards

We have established a valuation allowance agairstet deferred tax assets due to the uncertaimtgisnding the realization of such assets. We
periodically evaluate the recoverability of theeteéd tax assets. At such time as it is determihatlit is more likely than not that deferred asset
realizable, the valuation allowance will be redud& have recorded a valuation allowance of $74(8@as of December 31, 2010 to reflect the estichat
amount of deferred tax assets that may not bezezhlWe increased our valuation allowance by apprately $11,133,000 during the year ended December
31, 2010. The valuation allowance includes apprexaly $579,000 related to stock option deductitims benefit of which, if realized, will eventualbe
credited to equity and not to income.

At December 31, 2010, we had federal and statssxcarryforwards of approximately $163,320,000 $023,275,000 respectively. The federal and
state net operating loss carryforwards begin torexp 2019 and 2011 respectively, if unused. &tBmber 31, 2010, we had federal and state tai cred
carryforwards of approximately $3,803,000 and $B8,6090 respectively. The federal credits will bemirexpire in 2017, if unused, and $97,000 of taées
credits will begin to expire in 2011 if unused. €ltemaining state credits carry forward indefiniteln addition, we had a foreign tax loss carrwfard of
$8,636,000 in Japan, $733,000 in Italy, $187,008viitzerland, and $13,000 in India.

The Internal Revenue Code limits the future avdlitstof net operating loss and tax credit carryfiards that arose prior to certain cumulative charige
a corporation’s ownership resulting in a changeuwfcontrol. We have completed an ownership chamgéysis pursuant to IRC Section 382 through April
17, 2007. We do not have any ownership changediions based on this study. We are in the progespdating this analysis through December 310201
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementsded elsewhere herein for disclosure and discusdioew accounting standards.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk
We are exposed to market risk related to fluctustio interest rates and in foreign currency exgbamates.
Interest Rate Exposure

We are not subject to market risk due to fluctugio interest rates on our lotgrm obligations as they bear a fixed rate of #der Our exposure rela
primarily to short-term investments, including fendassified as cash equivalents. As of DecembgeP@L0, all excess funds were invested in monaketa
funds and other highly liquid investments, therefour interest rate exposure is not considere@ tméxerial.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Exposure

Our exposure to market risk due to fluctuationforeign currency exchange rates relates primavilgur activities in Europe and Japan. Transaction
gains or losses resulting from cash balances amhoes have not been significant in the past andres@ot engaged in any hedging activity in theokEtive
Yen or other currencies. Based on our cash bateenué revenues derived from markets other thabltiited States for the year ended December 31, 2010,
hypothetical 10% adverse change in the Euro oragainst the U.S. dollar would not result in a matdoreign currency exchange loss. Consequenity,
do not expect that reductions in the value of saths denominated in foreign currencies resultiogpfeven a sudden or significant fluctuation irefgn
exchange rates would have a direct material impaatur financial position, results of operationcash flows.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the indirect effetfluctuations in interest rates and foreign cooyeexchange rates could have a material advefeset ef
on our business, financial condition and resultsp#rations. For example, foreign currency exchaate fluctuations may affect international demfamd
our products. In addition, interest rate fluctaa may affect our customers’ buying patterns.tfemmore, interest rate and currency exchange rate
fluctuations may broadly influence the United Séadad foreign economies resulting in a materiakegky effect on our business, financial conditioth an
results of operations.

Under our Japanese Thin Film agreement with Semkayould receive payments in the nature of roysliased on Senko’s net sales, which would be
Yen denominated.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Dat

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accourfing

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&t1@00¢

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Compsealehoss for the years ended December 31, 20103 a0d 200¢
Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ Equity (Deficit) for the years ended December 311,& 2009 and 20C
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the ya&aded December 31, 2010, 2009 and -

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem:
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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statemer

Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm
The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgimeets of Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. (the Company subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and
2009, and the related consolidated statementsesfitipns and comprehensive loss, stockholderste(ueficit), and cash flows for each of the yearthe
three-year period ended December 31, 2010. In atiemewith our audits of the consolidated finanatdtements, we have also audited the accompanying
schedule of valuation and qualifying accounts. Ehamnsolidated financial statements and finant@ément schedule are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to espian opinion on these consolidated financia¢stants and financial statement schedule basedron ou
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamlqUnited States). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonaséeirance about whether the financial statemeatse® of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supportinguii@unts and disclosures in the financial statesnéut audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made ayagement, as well as evaluating the overall fimhstatement presentation. We believe that ouitaud
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeaferred to above present fairly, in all materéapects, the financial position of Cytori Thezafics, Inc.
and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and 20@Bthe results of their operations and their ¢asts for each of the years in the three-year pkanded
December 31, 2010, in conformity with U.S. gengraticepted accounting principles. Also in our opimithe related financial statement schedule, when
considered in relation to the basic consolidatedrfcial statements taken as a whole, presentg, fimirdll material respects, the information settdherein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo#ddnited States), Cytori Therapeutics, Iac.’
internal control over financial reporting as of Betber 31, 2010, based on criteria establishelditernal Control — Integrated Framewotksued by th
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread®ommission (COSO), and our report dated Marct2@11, expressed an unqualified opinion ot
effectiveness of the Company'’s internal controlrdirancial reporting.

/sl KPMG LLP

San Diego, California
March 11, 2011
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm
The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.:

We have audited Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.’s intecgatrol over financial reporting as of Decembér 3010, based on criteria establishethternal Control
— Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrtke Treadway Commission (COSO). Cytori Theraijgsulnc.’s
management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting and ftrassessment of the effectiveness of internarabover
financial reporting, included in the accompanyingridgement’s Report on Internal Control Over FirgrReporting (Item 9A). Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the Company’s internal cbotrer financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the statedof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@q@nited States). Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonableraese about whether effective internal controlrdir@ncial reporting was maintained in all matéria
respects. Our audit included obtaining an undedatgnof internal control over financial reportirggsessing the risk that a material weakness eaists,

testing and evaluating the design and operatiregt¥eness of internal control based on the asde&gde Our audit also included performing sucheoth
procedures as we considered necessary in the gtanoes. We believe that our audit provides a redse basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableasmesuregarding the reliability of financial repog and
the preparation of financial statements for extigpuaposes in accordance with U.S. generally aeceptcounting principles. A company'’s internal coint
over financial reporting includes those policied @nocedures that (1) pertain to the maintenanceaufrds that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainig
reflect the transactions and dispositions of tieetssof the company; (2) provide reasonable assertiat transactions are recorded as necessaeyrtotp
preparation of financial statements in accordanitie W.S. generally accepted accounting principdesl that receipts and expenditures of the compamny a
being made only in accordance with authorizatidmaanagement and directors of the company; angr(8)ide reasonable assurance regarding preventi
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usedisposition of the company’s assets that coakketa material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @etaisstatements. Also, projections of any evatumatif
effectiveness to future periods are subject taigiethat controls may become inadequate becausleasfges in conditions, or that the degree of campé
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. maintalna all material respects, effective internal ttohover financial reporting as of December 311@0based
on criteria established internal Control — Integrated Framewori&sued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriiie Treadway Commission
(COS0).

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the consolidated balance stoé
Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. as of December 31, 20d® 2009, and the related consolidated statementgpefations and comprehensive loss, stockholders
equity (deficit), and cash flows for each of thegein the thregear period ended December 31, 2010, and our rejaded March 11, 2011, expresses
unqualified opinion on those consolidated finanstatements.

/sl KPMG LLP

San Diego, California
March 11, 2011
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CYTORI THERAPEUTICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31

2010 2009
Assets
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivale $ 52,668,000 $ 12,854,00
Accounts receivable, net of reserves of $306,0@0cdu$751,000 in 2010 and
2009, respectivel 2,073,00! 1,631,001
Inventories, ne 3,378,00! 2,589,00!
Other current assets 834,00( 1,024,00!
Total current asse 58,953,00 18,098,00
Property and equipment, r 1,684,001 1,314,001
Restricted cash and cash equival¢ 350,00( —
Investment in joint ventur 459,00( 280,00¢
Other asset 566,00( 500,00(
Intangibles, ne 413,00( 635,00(
Goodwill 3,922,00! 3,922,00!
Total assets $ 66,347,000 $ 24,749,00
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit)
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expel $ 6,770,000 $ 5,478,00!
Current portion of lon-term obligation: 6,453,00! 2,705,001
Total current liabilities 13,223,00 8,183,00!
Deferred revenues, related pz 5,512,00! 7,634,001
Deferred revenue 4,929,00! 2,388,00!
Warrant liability 4,987,00! 6,272,001
Option liability 1,170,001 1,140,00!
Long-term deferred rer 398,00( —
Long-term obligations, net of discount, less cutrgrtion 13,255,00 2,790,00!
Total liabilities 43,474,00 28,407,00
Commitments and contingenci
Stockholder’ equity (deficit):
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value; 5,000,000 stargwrized; -0- shares issued
and outstanding in 2010 and 2C — —
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 95,000,000 shaite®azed; 51,955,265 and
40,039,259 shares issued and 51,955,265 and 425®8hares outstanding
in 2010 and 2009, respective 52,00( 40,00(
Additional paic-in capital 232,819,00 178,806,00
Accumulated deficit (209,998,00) (182,504,00)
Total stockholder equity (deficit) 22,873,00 (3,658,001
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity (deficit $ 66,347,000 $  24,749,00

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CYTORI THERAPEUTICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHEN SIVE LOSS

For the Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008
Product revenue:
Related part 590,00( 591,00( $ 28,00(
Third party 7,664,00! 5,246,00! 4,500,00!
8,254,00! 5,837,00! 4,528,001
Cost of product revenues 3,908,00! 3,394,00! 1,854,00!
Gross profit 4,346,00! 2,443,001 2,674,001
Development revenue
Development, related par 2,122,001 8,840,00! 774,00(
Other, related part — — 1,500,001
Research grants and other 251,00( 53,00( 51,00(
2,373,00! 8,893,00! 2,325,00!
Operating expense
Research and developm: 9,687,00! 12,231,00 17,371,00
Sales and marketir 11,040,00 6,583,00! 4,602,001
General and administrati 12,570,00 10,415,00 11,727,00
Change in fair value of warrar (1,285,001 4,574,001 —
Change in fair value of option liability 30,00( (920,000 1,060,001
Total operating expenses 32,042,00 32,883,00 34,760,00
Operating los! (25,323,00) (21,547,00) (29,761,00)
Other income (expense
Interest incom: 9,00( 20,00( 230,00(
Interest expens (2,052,00i) (1,427,000 (420,000
Other income (expense), r 23,00( (218,001) (40,000
Equity loss from investment in joint venture (151,000 (44,000 (45,000
Total other income (expense) (2,171,00i) (1,669,001 (275,000
Net loss (27,494,00) (23,216,00) (30,036,00)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share (0.60) (0.65) $ (1.12)
Basic and diluted weighted average common shares 45,947,96 35,939,26 26,882,43

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CYTORI THERAPEUTICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DE FICIT)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010, 2009 AND 20®

Amount
Accumulated due
Additional Other From
Exercises
Common Stock Paid-in Accumulated Treasury Stock Comprehensive of
Stock
Shares Amount Capital Deficit Shares Amount Income (Loss) Options Total

Balance at
December 31,
2007 25,962,22 $ 26,000 $129,504,00 $(132,132,00) 1,872,83 $(6,794,00) $ — $ (4,000 $ (9,400,00i)

Stock-based
compensation
expense — — 2,257,001 — — — — — 2,257,001

Issuance of

common stock

under stock

option plan 388,53t — 790,00( — — — — — 790,00(
Sale of

common stocl  4,825,51 5,00( 28,099,00 — — — — — 28,104,00

Amount due

from exercises

of stock

options — — — — — — — 4,00( 4,00(

Allocation of
fair value for
debt-related
warrants — — 564,00( — — — — — 564,00(

Net loss for the

year ended

December 31,

2008 — — — (30,036,00) — — — — (30,036,00)

Balance at
December 31,
2008 31,176,27 31,00 161,214,00 (162,168,000 1,872,83 (6,794,00) — — (7,717,00i)

Cumulative

effect of

change in

accounting fo

certain

warrants — — (4,578,00i) 2,880,00! — — — — (1,698,001

Stock-based
compensation
expense — — 2,649,001 — — — — — 2,649,00!

Issuance of

common stock

under stock

option plan 203,70° — 410,00( — — — — — 410,00(

Issuance of

common stock

under stock

warrant

agreemen 46,15¢ 121,00( — — — — — 121,00(

Sale of
common stocl 8,613,12% 9,00( 21,851,00 — — — — — 21,860,00

Sale of treasul
stock — — (2,861,00i) — (1,872,83) 6,794,00 — — 3,933,00!



Net loss for thi
year ended
December 31,
2009

Balance at
December 31,
2009

Stock-based
compensation
expense

Issuance of
common stock
under stock
option plan

Issuance of
common stock
under stock
warrant
agreemen

Sale of
common stocl

Allocation of
fair value for
debt-related
warrants

Net loss for the
year ended
December 31,
2010

Balance at
December 31,
2010

(23,216,00)

(23,216,00)

40,039,25

378,70

2,208,73

9,328,57.

40,00(

2,00(

10,00(

178,806,00

3,055,00!

1,393,00t

5,733,00!

43,553,00

279,00(

(182,504,00)

(27,494,00)

(3,658,001

3,055,00!

1,393,001

5,735,00!

43,563,00

279,00(

(27,494,00)

51,955,26

52,00(

$232,819,00 $(209,998,00)

$ 22,873,00

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss

CYTORI THERAPEUTICS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 3

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used

operating activities
Depreciation and amortizatic

Amortization of deferred financing costs and ¢

discount
Warranty provision (reverss

Increase (reduction) in allowance for doubtful acus

Change in fair value of warrar

Change in fair value of option liabilit

Stocl-based compensatic

Equity loss from investment in joint ventt

Increases (decreases) in cash caused by changes in

operating assets and liabilitie
Accounts receivabl
Inventories
Other current asse
Other asset

Accounts payable and accrued expel

Deferred revenues, related pe
Deferred revenue
Long-term deferred rer

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from the sale and maturity of short-term

investments
Purchases of shterm investment
Purchases of property and equiprr
Cash invested in restricted ce
Investment in joint ventur

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Principal payments on lo-term obligations

Proceeds from lor-term obligation:
Debt issuance costs and loan f

Proceeds from exercise of employee stock optiods an

warrants
Proceeds from sale of common stt
Costs from sale of common sto

Proceeds from sale of treasury stock
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equival

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $

2010 2009 2008
$ (27,494,00) $ (23,216,00) $ (30,036,00)
931,00( 1,681,00 1,533,00
703,00( 709,00 178,00
— (23,000 (44,000)
460,00 663,00( 121,00
(1,285,001 4,574,001 —
30,00( (920,00) 1,060,001
3,055,001 2,649,001 2,257,001
151,00 44,00( 45,00(
(902,00) (986,00) (1,420,001
(777,000) (446,00() (2,143,001
36,00( 41,00( (147,000)
(110,000) 75,00( (63,000
811,00( 413,001 (2,217,001
(2,122,001 (8,840,00) (2,274,001
2,541,001 (57,000 66,00(
398,00( (168,00) (305,00)
(23,574,00) (23,807,00) (33,389,00)
_ — 5,739,001

— — (5,739,001
(610,00) (221,00() (393,00()
(350,001) — _
(330,00) — —
(1,290,001 (221,00() (393,00()
(5,454,001 (2,053,00) (958,001)
20,000,00 — 7,500,001
(559,001) — (513,00()
7,128,001 531,00( 795,00(
45,486,00 23,196,00 28,954,00
(1,923,001 (1,336,00) (850,001)
— 3,933,001 —
64,678,00 24,271,00 34,928,00
39,814,00 243,00 1,146,001
12,854,00 12,611,00 11,465,00
52,668,00 $ 12,854,00 $ 12,611,00
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For the Years Ended December 31

Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information
Cash paid during period fc
Interest $
Final payment fee on lo-term debt

Supplemental schedule of nc-cash investing anc
financing activities:
Fair value of warrants allocated to additional -in
capital $
Additions to fixed assets included in accounts p&ya
and accrued expens

2010 2009 2008
1,226,001 739,00( $ 180,00(
205,00( — —
279,00( — $ 564,00(
481,00( — —

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CYTORI THERAPEUTICS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2010

1. Organization and Operations
The Company

Cytori is an emerging leader in regenerative medicproviding patients and physicians around thedweith medical technologies that harness the
potential of adult regenerative cells from adiptisgue. The Celutiofi System family of medical devices and instrumentseisg sold into the European
and Asian cosmetic and reconstructive surgery nsikat is not yet available in the United Statest &temSourc® product line is sold globally for cell
banking and research applications. Additionallg, began selling our PureGraft™ System in US anduduring 2010.

Our Thin Film product line will be marketed exchusly in Japan by Senko Medical Trading Co. (“SenKoflowing regulatory approval of the product
in Japan.

We have four subsidiaries located in Japan, I&litzerland and India that have been establishedapily to support our sales and marketing actsiti
in these regions.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include cooants and those of our subsidiaries. All sigaifit intercompany transactions and balances have
been eliminated. Management evaluates its invegtmn an individual basis for purposes of deteimginvhether or not consolidation is appropriate. |
instances where we do not demonstrate control givoiecision-making ability and/or a greater tha#S@vnership interest, we account for the related
investments under the cost or equity method, ddpgngon management’s evaluation of our abilitgxercise and retain significant influence over the
investee. Our investment in the Olympus-Cytori, jont venture has been accounted for under thiyemethod of accounting (see note 3 for further
details).

Certain Risks and Uncertainties

We have a limited operating history and our progpare subject to the risks and uncertainties #atiy encountered by companies in the early stafjes
development and commercialization, especially tlamsepanies in rapidly evolving and technologicaltivanced industries such as the biotech/medical
device field. Our future viability largely depenals our ability to complete development of new praddwand receive regulatory approvals for those
products. No assurance can be given that our nedupts will be successfully developed, regulatgpravals will be granted, or acceptance of these
products will be achieved. The development of madievices for specific therapeutic applicationstbject to a number of risks, including research,
regulatory and marketing risks. There can be norasse that our development stage products wiltamrae these hurdles and become commercially
viable and/or gain commercial acceptance.

Capital Availability

We incurred net losses of $27,494,000, $23,216a0@0 $30,036,000 for the years ended December03dD, 2009 and 2008, respectively. We have an
accumulated deficit of $209,998,000 as of Decer8tie2010. Additionally, we have used net cash2¥,%$74,000, $23,807,000 and $33,389,000 to
fund our operating activities for years ended Ddoen31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectivelyo date, these operating losses have been funded
primarily from outside sources of invested capital.

Management recognizes the need to generate positsreflows in future periods and/or to obtain #ddal capital from various sources. In the
continued absence of positive cash flows from djmrs, no assurance can be given that we can germrfficient revenue to cover operating costs or
that additional financing will be available to usdaif available, on terms acceptable to us inftiere.

During 2010, we expanded our commercializationvéts while simultaneously pursuing available fioang sources to support operations and
growth. We have had, and we may continue to heav@ngoing need to raise additional cash from detsources to fund our operations. If we cannot
do so when required, we would be required to reduceesearch, development, and administrativeadipers, including reductions of our employee
base, in order to offset lack of available funding/e continue to evaluate available financing gpputies as part of our normal course of business.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statemé@ntonformity with accounting principles geneyaltcepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptionsiagf¢toe reported amounts of assets and liabiléies disclosure of contingent assets and liabilab
the date of the financial statements, and the teg@mounts of revenue and expenses during thetirgpperiod. Our most significant estimates and
critical accounting policies involve recognizingyeaue, evaluating goodwill for impairment, valuimgr put option arrangement with Olympus
Corporation (Put option) (see notes 3 and 4), nglwarrants, determining the assumptions used asoreng sharéased compensation expense, val
our deferred tax assets, assessing how to repomaestment in Olympus-Cytori, Inc., and valuindtpaance for doubtful accounts and inventories.

Actual results could differ from these estimat€sirrent economic conditions, including illiquid diemarkets and volatile equity markets, contribute
the inherent uncertainty of such estimates. Mamag¢'s estimates and assumptions are reviewed peribdiaal the effects of revisions are reflecte
the consolidated financial statements in the pertbéy are determined to be necessary.

Presentation
Certain prior period amounts have been reclassifiembnform to current period presentation.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid investments with mities of three months or less at the time of pasghto be cash equivalents. Investments with @ligin
maturities of three months or less that were inetbidith and classified as cash and cash equivaletaied $39,807,000 and 10,780,000 as of December
31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. We maintain ashat insured financial institutions. The combiaecount balances at each institution periodically
exceed FDIC insurance coverage, and as a reseile tha concentration of credit risk related t@ants in excess of FDIC limits.

Short-term Investments

We invest excess cash in money market funds, highld debt instruments of financial institutioasd corporations with strong credit ratings, and in
United States government obligations. We have &shedal guidelines relative to diversification andtarities to maintain safety and liquidity. These
guidelines are periodically reviewed and modifiedake advantage of trends in yields and inteegssr After considering current market conditjons
and in order to minimize our risk, management hasted to invest all excess funds in money manket$ and other highly liquid investments that are
appropriately classified as cash equivalents &@eakember 31, 2010 and 2009.

Proceeds from sales and maturity of short termsiments for the year ended December 31, 2008 vE&78%,000. There were no gross realized losses
for such sales for the year ended December 31,.2008re were no proceeds from sales and maturihart term investments for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted cash consists of cash and cash equisdietd in a letter of credit account pursuant keese agreement entered into on April 2, 2010 for
leasing of property at 3020 and 3030 Callan Road, ¥ego, California. The lease agreement requigeid execute a letter of credit for $350,000
naming the landlord as a beneficiary. The letfaredit was issued in July 2010 and required usamntain $350,000 as restricted cash for the durat
of the lease, which expires October 31, 2015.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiceduminand do not bear interest. Amounts collectedamounts receivable are included in net cash
provided by operating activities in the consolidibstatements of cash flows. The Company maintairalawance for doubtful accounts for estimated
losses inherent in its accounts receivable poafdfi establishing the required allowance, managemensiders historical losses adjusted to talke int
account current market conditions and our custornfiaencial condition, the amount of receivableglispute, and the current receivables aging and
current payment patterns. Account balances argyedanff against the allowance after all means déction have been exhausted and the potential for
recovery is considered remote.
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Inventories

Inventories include the cost of material, labod amerhead, and are stated at the lower of cosrrdaed on the first-in, first-out (FIFO) methax,
market. We periodically evaluate our on-hand starott make appropriate provisions for any stock dekexcess or obsolete. Manufacturing costs
resulting from lower than “normal” production leselre expensed as incurred.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, natoofnaulated depreciation. Depreciation expense, mihicludes the amortization of capitalized leaséhol
improvements, is provided for on a straight-linsibaver the estimated useful lives of the assetthe life of the lease, whichever is shorter, eardye
from three to five years. When assets are soldimraise disposed of, the cost and related accuetutiepreciation are removed from the accounts and
the resulting gain or loss is included in operatidviaintenance and repairs are charged to opesagi®incurred.

Impairment

We assess certain of our long-lived assets, suphogerty and equipment and intangible assets dtla@rgoodwill, for potential impairment when there
is a change in circumstances that indicates cayyaues of assets may not be recoverable. Suchlioed assets are deemed to be impaired when the
undiscounted cash flows expected to be generatéuebgsset (or asset group) are less than thésasaeling amount. Any required impairment loss
would be measured as the amount by which the agsat'ying value exceeds its fair value, and wingldecorded as a reduction in the carrying value of
the related asset and a charge to operating exp&eaecognized no impairment losses during arth@periods presented in these financial statesnent
Goodwill and Intangibles

Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets agt amortized but are reviewed at least annualymipairment. Separable intangible assets that hav
finite useful lives will continue to be amortizedes their respective useful lives.

We are required to test goodwill for impairmentadrieast an annual basis or whenever events ogekan circumstances indicate that the carryinga
of goodwill may not be recoverable. We completasd thsting as of November 30, 2010, and concluldatirto impairment existed.

Intangibles, consisting of patents and core tedgypurchased in the acquisition of StemSource,iin2002, are being amortized on a straighe-basi:
over their expected lives of ten years.

The changes in the carrying amounts of other initefeind finite-life intangible assets and goodidH the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 are
as follows:

December 31, 201

Other intangibles, ne

Beginning balanc $ 635,00(
Amortization (222,000
Ending balance 413,00(
Goodwill, net:
Beginning balanc 3,922,00!
Disposal of assets —
Ending balance 3,922,00!
Total goodwill and other intangibles, net $ 4,335,00!
Cumulative amortization of other intangible asset $ 1,803,001
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December 31, 200

Other intangibles, ne

Beginning balanc $ 857,00(
Amortization (222,000
Ending balance 635,00(
Goodwill, net:
Beginning balanc 3,922,00!
Disposal of assets —
Ending balance 3,922,00!
Total goodwill and other intangibles, net $ 4,557,001
Cumulative amortization of other intangible asset $ 1,581,001

As of December 31, 2010, future estimated amoitinaxpense for these other intangible assetspeatgd to be as follows:

2011 $ 222,00(
2012 191,00(
§ 41300

Warrant Liability

Effective January 1, 2009, we changed our methatobdunting for certain common stock purchase wésraith exercise price reset features due to the
adoption of a new accounting standard. Theseantawere issued in connection with our August 200&te placement of 2,825,517 unregistered
shares of common stock and 1,412,758 common stadiants. The warrants had an original exerciseefc$8.50 and expire in August 2013. Under
the new standard, these warrants previously rezedrnn stockholders’ equity (deficit) are now aatteal for as fair value liabilities, with changedair
value included in net earnings (loss).

The cumulative effect of the adoption is to preskase warrants as liabilities on the date of theption as if they had been accounted for as itasl
since the warrants were issued. As a result onalgri, 2009, we recognized a $1.7 million longrtevarrant liability, a $2.9 million decrease in
accumulated deficit and a corresponding decreaadditional paid-in capital of $4.6 million. Therfaalue of these warrants increased to $6.3 milks
of December 31, 2009, which resulted in a $4.6ionilloss from the change in fair value of warrdotsthe year ended December 31, 2009. The fair
value of these warrants was $5.0 million as of bewmer 31, 2010, which resulted in a $1.3 millionngmom the change in fair value of warrants for the
year ended December 31, 2010.

Since these warrants do not qualify for hedge autiog, all future changes in the fair value of #rrants will be recognized currently in earningsilu
such time as the warrants are exercised or exfiitese warrants are not traded in an active seesintiarket, and as such, we estimated the fair wdlue
these warrants using the Black-Scholes optionmgienodel using the following assumptions:

As of As of
December 31, December 31,
2010 2009
Expected tern 2.61 year 3.61 year
Common stock market pric $ 5.1¢ $ 6.1C
Risk-free interest rat 0.82% 1.7(%
Expected volatility 86.02% 76.16%
Resulting fair value (per warrar $ 25C % 3.2¢

Expected volatility is based primarily on histotigalatility. Historical volatility was computed irgy daily pricing observations for recent perioldatt
correspond to the expected term of the warrantsb®lleve this method produces an estimate thapisesentative of our expectations of future votstil
over the expected term of these warrants. We cilyreave no reason to believe future volatility otlee expected remaining life of these warrants is
likely to differ materially from historical volattly. The expected life is based on the remainimmtef the warrants. The risk-free interest ratéés
interest rate for treasury constant maturity inseats published by the Federal Reserve Boardslabsest to the expected term of the warrants.
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Revenue Recognition
Product Sales

We recognize revenue from product sales when tl@simg fundamental criteria are met: (i) persuasévidence of an arrangement exists, (ii) delivery
has occurred, (iii) the price to the customeniedi or determinable and (iv) collection of the t8sg accounts receivable is reasonably assured.

For all sales, we use a binding purchase ordersayreed agreement as evidence of an arrangemenenRe for these product sales is recognized upon
delivery to the customer, as all risks and rewafdswvnership have been substantively transferrebde@ustomer at that point. For sales to custemer
who arrange for and manage the shipping processseognize revenue upon shipment from our facdliti€hipping and handling costs that are billed to
our customers are classified as revenue. Thermest® obligation to pay and the payment terms atesthe time of delivery and are not dependent on
the subsequent use or resale of our product.

For those sales that include multiple deliverablesallocate revenue based on the relative fairasbf the individual components. When more thae
element such as product maintenance or technipalbstiservices are included in an arrangement,llveade revenue between the elements based on
each element’s relative fair value, provided treatheelement meets the criteria for treatment &parate unit of accounting. An item is considexed
separate unit of accounting if it has value todhstomer on a standalone basis and there is olgeatid reliable evidence of the fair value of the
undelivered items. Fair value is generally deteadibased upon the price charged when the eleseald separately. In the absence of fair value fo
delivered element, we allocate revenue first tofélirevalue of the undelivered elements and allethé residual revenue to the delivered elemdres.
values for undelivered elements are determineddbaseendor-specific objective evidence as welhasket participant quotes for similar

services. Deferred service revenue is recogniaedly over the period the services are providadhe absence of fair value for an undeliverednelet,
the arrangement is accounted for as a single @iaitaunting, resulting in a deferral of revenueognition for delivered elements until all undeliee
elements have been fulfilled.

Concentration of Significant Customers

Our Asia-Pacific and North America region salesoaitted for 79% of our product revenue recognizedtie year ended December 31,
2010. Additionally, two customers accounted fo¥@26f total outstanding accounts receivable as afeler 31, 2010.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, our salesaosicentrated with three distributors and onectizestomer, which in aggregate comprised 46% of
our product revenue recognized for the year endszember 31, 2009. Our Asia-Pacific, North Ameend Europe region sales accounted for 91% of
our product revenue recognized for the year endsgkMber 31, 2009. Additionally, one distributod &wo direct customers accounted for 55% of total
outstanding accounts receivable as of Decembe2(®I9.

Research and Development

We earn revenue for performing tasks under researdtdevelopment agreements with both commerctatgiises, such as Olympus and Senko, and
governmental agencies like the NIH. Revenue eauneér development agreements is classified asraiisearch grant or development revenues
depending on the nature of the arrangement. Regeatherived from reimbursement of direct out-of-priakxpenses for research costs associated with
grants are recorded as research grant and othenwlitvelopment revenues. Research grant revemeedrded at the gross amount of the
reimbursement. The costs associated with thes®tesements are reflected as a component of réseadcdevelopment expense in our consolidated
statements of operations. Additionally, researuh @evelopment arrangements we have with commegntalprises such as Olympus and Senko are
considered a key component of our central and aggoperations. Accordingly, when recognized, tiflows from such arrangements are presented as
revenues in our consolidated statements of opesatio

We received funds from Olympus and Olympus-Cytoi¢, during 2005 and 2006. We recorded upfroes fetaling $28,311,000 as deferred revenues,
related party. In exchange for these proceedsigrmeed to (a) provide Olympus-Cytori, Inc. an egila and perpetual license to our Celution® System
device technology and certain related intellecpwaperty, and (b) provide future development ctwitions related to commercializing the Celution®
System platform. The license and development sesvare not separable and, as a result, the reioogoi this deferred amount requires achievemént o
service related milestones, under a proportiondbpaance methodology. If and as such revenueseamgnized, deferred revenue will be

decreased. Proportional performance methodologyehlerted due to the nature of our developmengatitins and efforts in support of the Joint
Venture, including product development activitiesl aegulatory efforts to support the commercialabf the Joint Venture products. The application
of this methodology uses the achievement of R&Destdnes as outputs of value to the Joint VentWe.received up-front, non-refundable payments in
connection with these development obligations, Whie have broken down into specific R&D milestottest are definable and substantive in nature,
and which will result in value to the Joint Ventuvben achieved. As our research and developméarteprogress, we periodically evaluate, and
modify if necessary, the milestone points in owpartional performance model to ensure that reveecegnition accurately reflects our best estinadite
substantive value deliverable to the Joint VentuRevenue will be recognized as the above menti&&id milestones are completed. Of the amounts
received and deferred, we recognized developmesahtes of $2,122,000, $8,840,000 and $774,00héye¢ars ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and
2008, respectively. All related development casesexpensed as incurred and are included in dsaad development expense on the consolidated
statement of operations.
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Under a Distribution Agreement with Senko, we gednb Senko an exclusive license to sell and Histei certain Thin Film products in Japan. We have
also earned or will be entitled to earn additigeyments under the Distribution Agreement basedobireving the defined research and development
milestones. There was no development revenue mé&zeyduring the year ended December 31, 2010, 2062008.

Warranty

For the bioresorbable spine and orthopedic produdtich we sold to Kensey Nash in 2007, we providdithited warranty under our agreements with
our customers for products that fail to comply witleduct specifications. We had previously recordedserve for estimated costs we may incur under
our warranty program, and as of December 31, 26H®809, we no longer have a warranty accrual@siximum period of time any warranty claim
could occur has lapsed.

Beginning in March 2008, we began sales and shipr@rour Celutior® 800/CRS System to the European and Asia-Pacifanstouctive surgery
market. In September 2008, we completed instahatf our first StemSourc®Cell Bank. We are selling medical device equipnientise with
humans, which is subjected to exhaustive and highihtrolled specification compliance and fitnesgitey and validation procedures before it can be
approved for sale to help ensure that the produititbe free of defects. We believe that the rigas nature of the testing and compliance effomgesetc
minimize the likelihood of defects in material ookkmanship such that recognition of a warrantygsiibn is not justified at this time. Accordinglye
have not recorded a warranty reserve for our Gel®B800/CRS System and StemSouPdgell Bank product line during the years ended Démmn31,
2010, 2009 and 2008.

The following summarizes the movements in our wagrabligations, which is included in accounts gdagaand accrued expenses, at December 31,
and 2008:

As of Deductions tc As of
January 1 expenses Claims December 3!
2009:
Warranty obligations $ 23,000 $ (23,000 $ — $ —
2008:
Warranty obligations $ 67,000 $ (44,000 $ — 3 23,00(

Research and Development

Research and development expenditures, which amgeth to operations in the period incurred, incloogts associated with the design, development,
testing and enhancement of our products, reguldéay, the purchase of laboratory supplies, andalpreal and clinical studies as well as salades
benefits for our research and development employees

Also included in research and development expereditare costs incurred to support research grambuesement and costs incurred in connection with
our development arrangements with Olympus and Senko

Expenditures related to the Joint Venture with Qlusinclude costs that are necessary to suppocotienercialization of future generation devices
based on our Celution® System platform. These dgweént activities, which began in November 2008luide performing pre-clinical and clinical
trials, seeking regulatory approval, and perfornpngduct development related to therapeutic apidina for adipose stem and regenerative cells for
multiple large markets. For the years ended DeceBibe?2010, 2009 and 2008, costs associated watkdefrelopment of the device were $2,221,000,
$2,713,000 and $2,546,000, respectively.
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Our agreement with the NIH entitled us to qualifyexpenditures of up to $250,000 related to rebeancAdipose Tissue-Derived Cells for Vascular
Cell Therapy, which expired in August 2009. Weured $49,000 of direct expenses for the year@&ibdeember 31, 2009. There were no comparable
expenditures in 2008 as our work under this NIHeagrent began in 2009.

Deferred Financing Costs and Other Debt-Related Cds

Deferred financing costs are capitalized and amexditio interest expense over the term of the assacdebt instrument. We evaluate the terms of the
debt instruments to determine if any embeddedemstanding derivatives or conversion features .eXi allocate the aggregate proceeds of the debt
between the warrants and the debt based on thediiveefair values. The fair value of the warr&@sued to the Lenders was calculated utilizing the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model. We are accgethre resultant discount over the term of the dledotugh maturity date using the effective interest
method. If the maturity of the debt is accelerdiedause of default or early debt repayment, therinortization or accretion would be accelerated.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the assdiadmility method. Deferred tax assets and lialgititare recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the finandialesnent carrying amounts of existing assets atiities and their respective tax bases and operat

loss and tax credit carry forwards. Deferred tssets and liabilities are measured using enackedtes expected to apply to taxable income (lwst)e

years in which those temporary differences are expeto be recovered or settled. Due to our histbitoss, a full valuation allowance was recogdize
against our deferred tax assets.

Stock Based Compensation

We recognize the fair value method of all shareetlgsayment awards granted after January 1, 20@&irintatements of operations over the requisite
vesting period of each award. We estimate thevédire of these options using the Black-Scholemogiricing model using assumptions for expected
volatility, expected term, and risk-free interester Expected volatility is based primarily ontbigcal volatility and is computed using daily prig
observations for recent periods that corresporideg@xpected term of the options. The expecteddifmsed on the expected term of the options. The
risk-free interest rate is the interest rate feasury instruments with maturities that approxinthéexpected term.

Segment Information
In the past, we reported our financial results Basetwo distinct operating segments — (a) Regéineraell technology and (b) MacroPore Biosurgery.

Our regenerative cell technology segment inclutlesievelopment, manufacturing and sale of medicdirtologies to enable the practice of regenerative
medicine with an initial focus on reconstructivegary and cell banking. Our commercialization masi®ased on the sale of Celution® Systems and
their related harvest and delivery instrumentatand on generating recurring revenues from singeeaonsumable sets utilized during each patient
procedure.

Our MacroPore Biosurgery unit developed Thin Filiorésorbable implants for sale in Japan througtk&émedical Trading Company (“Senkotyhich
has exclusive distribution rights to these prodirctiapan. Also, until after the second quarte2Gff7, the MacroPore Biosurgery segment manufatture
and distributed the HYDROSOR®B' family of spine and orthopedic implants. During gecond half of 2007, we had minimal activityhie MacroPore
Biosurgery operating segment as a result of saléain 2007 to Kensey Nash of the intellectual propeghts and tangible assets related to the smirtk
orthopedic bioresorbable implant product line.

As a result, for the years ended December 31, 2000, and 2008, all of our financial results relat the regenerative cell technology segment.
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Loss Per Share

Basic per share data is computed by dividing nadrime or loss applicable to common stockholdersibyateighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted per shata ¢acomputed by dividing net income or loss aggllle to common stockholders by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding dtivengeriod increased to include, if dilutive, thember of additional common shares that would
have been outstanding as calculated using theuteagck method. Potential common shares weréeckentirely to outstanding but unexercised opt
and warrants for all periods presented.

We have excluded all potentially dilutive secustfeom the calculation of diluted loss per shatgtattable to common stockholders for the yearsend
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, as their inclusimuld be antidilutive. Potentially dilutive commshares excluded from the calculations of diluted
loss per share were 18,926,093, 20,123,889, af®® %34 for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002008, respectively.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standardsr8¢FASB) issued an update to the consolidatipictof the FASBAccounting Standards
Codification(the ASC or the Codification). This update regsia® enterprise to qualitatively assess the detatioh of the primary beneficiary (or
“consolidator”) of a variable interest entity, ot/ based on whether the entity (1) has the poweirect matters that most significantly impact the
activities of the VIE, and (2) has the obligatioraibsorb losses or the right to receive benefitt@VIE that could potentially be significant teetVIE.
Also, it changes the consideration of kick-out tigim determining if an entity is a VIE and reqgsian ongoing reconsideration of the primary
beneficiary. It also amends the events that triggerassessment of whether an entity is a VIE. Opdate is effective as of the beginning of each
reporting entity’s first annual reporting periocthbegins after November 15, 2009, interim periwoikin that first annual reporting period, and for
interim and annual reporting periods thereaftene &doption of this standard did not have a matenjgact on our consolidated financial statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued an update toghenue recognition topic of the Codification. Tlpslate addresses the accounting for multiple-
deliverable arrangements to enable vendors to atéouproducts or services (deliverables) sepiraggher than as a combined unit. This guidance
establishes a selling price hierarchy for detemgrthe selling price of a deliverable, which isdzhen: (a) vendor-specific objective evidence tkiird-
party evidence; or (c) estimates. This guidance elisninates the residual method of allocation eagliires that arrangement consideration be alldca
the inception of the arrangement to all deliverahising the relative selling price method. In additthis guidance significantly expands required
disclosures related to a vendor’s multiple-delibégaevenue arrangements. The update 2009-13cistizéé prospectively for revenue arrangements
entered into or materially modified in fiscal ye@eginning on or after June 15, 2010 and early tolojs permitted. We are currently evaluating the
impact of the adoption of this standard on our otidated financial statements.

In April 2010, the FASB issued additional guidafaerevenue recognition to provide criteria thabsld be met for determining whether the milestone
method of revenue recognition is appropriate. Adggrcan recognize as revenue, in its entirety, idenation that is contingent upon achievement of a
milestone in the period in which the milestonedkiaved only if the milestone meets all criteridbeconsidered substantive. The guidance for roitest
method of revenue recognition is effective on aspeative basis for milestones achieved in fiscatgeand interim periods within those years, bagmn
on or after June 15, 2010. We do not expect adomtichis guidance to have a material effect onamnsolidated financial statements.

Transactions with Olympus Corporation
Initial Investment by Olympus Corporation in Cytori

In 2005, we entered into a common stock purchasseatent (the “Purchase Agreement”) with Olympusliich we received $11,000,000 in cash
proceeds. Under the Purchase Agreement, we idsi88,000 shares of common stock to Olympus. dfitiad, we also granted Olympus an
immediately exercisable option to acquire 2,200,8i08res of our common stock at $10 per share, vehiplied on December 31, 2006. Before its
expiration, we accounted for this option as a ligbi

The $11,000,000 in total proceeds we receivederstétond quarter of 2005 exceeded the sum ofg(intdrket value of our stock as well as (i) the fai
value of the option at the time we entered intodha&re purchase agreement. The $7,811,000 diffefegtween the proceeds received and the fair value
of our common stock and option liability is recaildies a component of deferred revenues, relatey ipatte accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. This difference was recorded as defeenszhue since, conceptually, the excess proceedssey a prepayment for future contributions and
obligations of Cytori for the benefit of the Jowvgnture (see below), rather than an additionaltgdavestment in Cytori. The recognition of this
deferred amount is based on achievement of retatiedtones, under a proportional performance metlogyy. As such revenues are recognized,
deferred revenue is reduced (see note 2 — RevestmgRition).
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In a separate agreement entered into on FebruaB0B8, we granted Olympus an exclusive right igotiate a commercialization collaboration for the
use of adipose regenerative cells for a speciécagpeutic area outside of cardiovascular diseBsexchange for this right, we received a $1,500,00
payment from Olympus, which was non-refundabledouid be applied towards a definitive commercidlatmration in the future. As part of this
agreement, Olympus would conduct market researdipéot clinical studies in collaboration with usrfthe therapeutic area up to December 31, 2008
when this exclusive right expired. The $1,500,p89ment was received in the second quarter of 20@6ecorded as deferred revenues, related
party. Accordingly, on December 31, 2008, we rexzed $1,500,000 as other development revenueaghated our deferred revenues, related party
balance for the same amount.

In August 2006, we received an additional $11,000,®om Olympus for the issuance of approximate800,000 shares of our common stock at $5.75
per share under the shelf registration statemkt iin May 2006. The purchase price was determiiyedur closing price on August 9, 2006.

On August 11, 2008, we raised approximately $17@@Din gross proceeds from a private placemeB{8#5,517 unregistered shares of common stock
and 1,412,758 common stock warrants (with an oaiggxercise price of $8.50 per share) to a synelichinvestors including Olympus Corporation, v
acquired 1,000,000 unregistered shares and 50@8d@fhon stock warrants in exchange for $6,000,0G8efotal proceeds raised.

As of December 31, 2010, Olympus holds approxirgatel2% (unaudited) of our issued and outstandirages. Additionally, Olympus has a right,
which it has not yet exercised, to designate actbire¢o serve on our Board of Directors.

Formation of the Olympus-Cytori Joint Venture

On November 4, 2005, we entered into a joint ventaund other related agreements (the “Joint Vemtgreements”with Olympus. The Joint Venture
owned equally by Olympus and us.

Under the Joint Venture Agreements:

« Olympus paid $30,000,000 for its 50% interest ie thoint Venture. Moreover, Olympus simultaneoushtered into a License/Jc
Development Agreement with the Joint Venture antbudevelop a second generation commercial systehmeanufacturing capabilitie

« We licensed our Celution®ystem device technology and certain related edglal property, to the Joint Venture for use itufe generatic
devices. These devices will process and purifiemegative cells residing in adipose tissue for ougsitherapeutic clinical applications.
exchange for this license, we received a 50% isténethe Joint Venture, as well as an initial $0D,000 payment from the Joint Venture;
source of this payment was the $30,000,000 con&ibtio the Joint Venture by Olympus. Moreover, rugeceipt of a CE mark for t
Celutior® 600 in January 2006, we received an additional(Rl,000 development milestone payment from thet J@nture.

We have determined that the Joint Venture is abé&iinterest entity (VIE), but that Cytori is ribe VIE's primary beneficiary. Accordingly, we hav
accounted for our interests in the Joint Venturagithe equity method of accounting, since we carelsignificant influence over the Joint Venture’s
operations. At December 31, 2010, the carryingevalf our investment in the Joint Venture is $460,0

We are under no obligation to provide additionaldimg to the Joint Venture, but may choose to dowe contributed $330,000 during 2010. The
Company made no contributions during 2009 and 2008.
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Put/Calls and Guarantees

The Shareholders’ Agreement between Cytori and @lgprovides that in certain specified circumstaraf@nsolvency or if we experience a change in
control, Olympus will have the rights to (i) repbase our interests in the Joint Venture at thevidine of such interests or (ii) sell its own igtsts in the
Joint Venture to Cytori at the higher of (a) $2D@D0 or (b) the Put’s fair value.

As of November 4, 2005, the fair value of the Paswletermined to be $1,500,000. At December 310 20d 2009, the fair value of the Put was
$1,170,000 and $1,140,000, respectively. Fluatnatin the Put value are recorded in the conselilstatements of operations as a component of e
in fair value of option liabilities. The fair value the Put has been recorded as a long-termitiabilthe caption option liability in our consotited
balance sheets.

The valuations of the Put were completed using@iol pricing theory based simulation analysis (eeMonte Carlo simulation). The valuations are
based on assumptions as of the valuation dateregtird to the market value of Cytori and the egtahdair value of the Joint Venture, the expected
correlation between the values of Cytori and thietddenture, the expected volatility of Cytori atige Joint Venture, the bankruptcy recovery rate for
Cytori, the bankruptcy threshold for Cytori, th@pability of a change of control event for Cytamd the risk free interest rate.

The following assumptions were employed in estintgathe value of the Put:

December 31 December 31

2010 2009 November 4, 200
Expected volatility of Cytori 73.0(% 72.0(% 63.2(%
Expected volatility of the Joint Ventu 73.0(% 72.0% 69.1(%
Bankruptcy recovery rate for Cytc 28.0(% 19.0(% 21.0(%
Bankruptcy threshold for Cytori $ 5,842,000 $ 11,308,000 $ 10,780,00
Probability of a change of control event for Cy1 3.4%% 2.95% 3.04%
Expected correlation between fair values of Cyamd the Joint
Venture in the futur 99.0(% 99.0(% 99.0(%
Risk free interest rate 3.3(% 3.85% 4.6€%

The Put has no expiration date. Accordingly, wi @antinue to recognize a liability for the Putdamark it to market each quarter until it is exsed or
until the arrangements with Olympus are amended.

Olympus-Cytori Joint Venture

The Joint Venture has exclusive access to our iBeal®tSystem device technology for the developmemanufacture, and supply of such systems to
us. Once second generation Celution® System isldped and approved by regulatory agencies, tim Veinture will exclusively supply us with these
systems at a formula-based transfer price. We reta@éed all marketing rights (subject to our was distribution arrangements) to sell the Cel@ion
System devices for all therapeutic applicationadipose regenerative cells.

As part of the various agreements with Olympuswiliebe required, following commercialization ofalloint Venture’s Celution® System or Systems,
to provide monthly forecasts to the Joint Ventyrecifying the quantities of each category of devittet we intend to purchase over a rolling six-thon
period. Although we are not subject to any minimuumchase requirements, we are obliged to buy &mim percentage of the products forecasted by
us in such reports. Since we can effectively adritre number of devices we will agree to purctesed because no commercial devices have yet been
developed to trigger the forecast requirement, stienate that the fair value of this guarantee isnitemis as of December 31, 2010.

In August 2007, we entered into a License and Rypysjreement with the Joint Venture. This Royaigreement provides us the ability to
commercialize the CelutichSystem platform earlier than we could have othezwlisne so under the terms of the Joint Venture éxgemts. The

Royalty Agreement enables Cytori to manufactureGimri systems, including Celutiéh800/CRS, until such time as the Joint Venture'slpois are
commercially available, subject to a reasonablaltgythat will be payable to the Joint Venture &irsuch sales. During the years ended Decemher 31
2010, 2009 and 2008, in connection with our safesio Celution® 800/CRS System products to the European and Asidii®@econstructive surgery
market, we incurred approximately $253,000, $242 &0d $157,000, respectively, in royalty cost eglab our agreement with the Joint Venture. This
cost is included as a component of cost of prodexanues in our consolidated statements of opesatio
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During the fourth quarter of 2010, partial devel@minwas completed on the Joint Venture's Celuti@ystem to be used for research purposes
only. Although not yet available for commercialesdahe Joint Venture sold systems to Cytori (s@elpct revenue and cost of product revenue below)
for use in an upcoming clinical trial.

Deferred revenues, related party

As of December 31, 2010, the deferred revenuesteebarty account primarily consists of the comgition we have received in exchange for
contributions and obligations that we have agreeshtbehalf of Olympus and the Joint Venture (Bssamounts that we have recognized as reveni
accordance with our revenue recognition policieoaein note 2). These contributions include preicdevelopment, regulatory approvals, and generall
associated pre-clinical and clinical trials to sopghe commercialization of the Celutiorstem platform. Our obligations also include rteiiming the
exclusive and perpetual license to our device telclyy, including the Celution® System platform asadtain related intellectual property.

Condensed financial information for the Joint Veatu

A summary of the unaudited condensed financialrmédion for the Joint Venture as of December 31,2é8nd 2009 and for the years ended December
31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 and reconciliation of nedme (loss) of the joint venture to Cytori’s egudss from investment in joint venture is as falk

December 31 December 31
2010 2009
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Balance Sheet:
Assets:
Cash $ 183,000 $ 738,00(
Amounts due from related pai 632,00( 42,00(
Prepaid insurance 16,00( 9,00(
Computer equipment and software, net 995,00( 9,00(
Total assets $ 1,826,000 $ 798,00(
Liabilities and Stockholde’ Equity:
Accrued expenses $ 77,000 $ 54,00(
Amounts due to related pal 509,00( 18,00(
Stockholders’ equity 1,240,001 726,00(
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 1,826,000 $ 798,00(
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Years ended December 3.

2010 2009 2008
Statements of Operations (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
Product revenu $ 458,000 $ — $ —
Cost of product revenue 458,00( — —
Gross profit — — —
Royalty revenu 253,00( 242,00( 157,00(

Operating expense
Research and developm 144,00( — —
General and administrativ
Accounting and other corporate

services 88,00( 75,00( 75,00(
Quality system servict 135,00( 63,00( 64,00(
Other 33,00( 26,00( 24,00(

Operating expenses 400,00( 164,00( 163,00(
Operating income (loss) (147,000 78,00( (6,000

Other income (expense
Interest incom 1,00( 1,00( 5,00(
Net income (loss) $ (146,000 $ 79,000 $ (11,000

Reconciliation of net income (loss) t
equity loss from investment in joint

venture
Net income (los: $ (146,000 $ 79,000 $ (1,000
Intercompany eliminations 156,00( 167,00( 88,00(
Net loss after intercompany

eliminations (302,000 (88,000 (89,000
Cytori’s percentage of interest in

joint venture 50% 50% 50%

Cytori’s equity loss from
investment in joint
venture $ (151,000 $ (44,000 $ (45,000

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value measurements are market-based measusemenentity-specific measurements. Therefaie value measurements are determined based
on the assumptions that market participants wosédin pricing the asset or liability. We followttaee-level hierarchy to prioritize the inputs uged
the valuation techniques to derive fair valuese Bhsis for fair value measurements for each leitbin the hierarchy is described below:

. Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for titml assets or liabilities.

. Level 2: Quoted prices for similar assets oriliaés in active markets; quoted prices for ideatior similar instruments in markets that are
not active; and model-derived valuations in whitlsignificant inputs are observable in active meask

. Level 3: Valuations derived from valuation teaues in which one or more significant inputs arehgervable in active markets.
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The following table provides a summary of the ratpgd assets and liabilities that we measure avéile on a recurring basis:

Balance as o Basis of Fair Value Measurement:
December 31
2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Cash equivalent $ 39,807,000 $ 39,807,00 $ — 3 —
Liabilities:
Put option liability $ (1,170,000 $ — — (1,170,001
Warrant liability $ (4,987,00) $ — 3 (4,987,000 $ —
Balance as o Basis of Fair Value Measurement:
December 31
2009 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Cash equivalent $ 10,780,000 $ 10,780,00 $ — 3 —
Liabilities:
Put option liability $ (1,140,00) $ — 3 — 3 (1,140,001
Warrant liability $ (6,272,00) $ — 3 (6,272,000 $ —

We use quoted market prices to determine the &direvof our cash equivalents, which consist of iganarket funds, and therefore, these are
classified in Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy.

We value our put option liability (see note 3) gsan option pricing theory based simulation analyise., a Monte Carlo simulation). Assumptions are
made with regard to the market value of Cytori #tralestimated fair value of the Joint Venture,@kpected correlation between the values of Cytori
and the Joint Venture, the expected volatility gfaZi and the Joint Venture, the bankruptcy recgvate for Cytori, the bankruptcy threshold for
Cytori, the probability of a change of control ev/éar Cytori, and the risk free interest rate. Bese some of the inputs to our valuation model are
either non-observable quoted prices or are nove@mprincipally from or corroborated by observalarket data by correlation or other means, the put
option liability is classified as Level 3 in tharfaalue hierarchy.

The following table summarizes the change in owel & put option liability value:

Year ended Year ended
December 31 December 31
Put option liability 2010 2009
Beginning balanc $ (1,140,000 $ (2,060,00i)
Decrease (increase) in fair value recognized evatng
expenses (30,000 920,00(
Ending balanci $ (1,170,000 $ (1,140,000

Common stock purchase warrants issued in connesitbrour August 2008 private equity placement dbtmade in an active securities market, and as
such, we estimate the fair value of these warnasitsy the Black-Scholes option pricing model in ethall significant inputs are observable in active
markets, such as common stock market price, viyatiind risk free rate; therefore the warrantiligbis classified as Level 2 in the fair value
hierarchy. See note 2 for further discussion wffalue for these warrants.

No other assets or liabilities are measured awdlire on a recurring basis, or have been meastfadt value on a non-recurring basis subsequent t
initial recognition, on the accompanying consokdhbalance sheet as of December 31, 2010.
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5.

Fair Value
Financial Instruments

We disclose fair value information about all finexdénstruments, whether or not recognized in thkbce sheet, for which it is practicable to estéma
fair value. The disclosures of estimated fair vadtiinancial instruments at December 31, 201020@0 were determined using available market
information and appropriate valuation methods. @terable judgment is necessary to interpret mat&t and develop estimated fair value. The use of
different market assumptions or estimation methoeg have a material effect on the estimated fdireramounts.

The carrying amounts for cash and cash equivalaotgunts receivable, inventories, other curresgtasaccounts payable, accrued expenses and other
liabilities approximate fair value due to the shimrm nature of these instruments.

We utilize quoted market prices to estimate theviaiue of our fixed rate debt, when availablequbted market prices are not available, we caleutse
fair value of our fixed rate debt based on a culyavailable market rate assuming the loans atstauding through maturity and considering the
collateral. In determining the current market fatefixed rate debt, a market spread is addedeajtioted yields on federal government treasury
securities with similar terms to debt.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the aggregate dhievand the carrying value of the Company’s firaé long-term debt were as follows:

December 31, 201! December 31, 200!
Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value
Fixed rate lon-term debt $ 19,782,000 $ 19,679,000 $ 5,508,000 $ 5,460,00!

Carrying value includes $1,321,000 and $366,00febt discount as of December 31, 2010 and 200Pecésely.
Nonfinancial Assets and Liabilities

We apply fair value techniques on a non-recurriagidassociated with: (1) valuing potential impa&ntlosses related to goodwill which are accounted
for pursuant to the authoritative guidance fornigiales—goodwill and other; and (2) valuing potahtmpairment losses related to long-lived assets
which are accounted for pursuant to the authovigeguidance for property, plant and equipment.

All of our goodwill is associated with regeneratiadl technology, and we determine the fair valasdal on a combination of inputs including the miarke
capitalization of the company, as well as Levalfuits such as discounted cash flows which arelmagrgable from the market, directly or indirecilye
conduct our goodwill impairment analysis annuallyoh November 30 each year, or upon the occurrehcertain triggering events. No such triggering
events occurred during the year ended Decemb&@03D, Historically, the fair value has significagnéixceeded its carrying value.

We test for the impairment of our long-lived assef®n triggering events occur and such impairmiéaty, is measured at fair value. The inputs &or f
value of our long lived assets would be based arelL® inputs as data used for such fair value ¢atituns would be based on discounted cash flows
using market place participant assumptions. N@éiigng events occurred during the year ended Deeefih 2010.

Thin Film Japan Distribution Agreement
The Company has entered into a Distribution Agregméth Senko. Under this agreement, we granteieioko an exclusive license to sell and
distribute certain Thin Film products in Japan anelresponsible for the completion of the initegulatory application to the MHLW and

commercialization of the Thin Film product linedapan. Specifically, the license covers Thin phoducts with the following indications:

« Anti-adhesion,
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«» Soft tissue support, ar
« Minimization of the attachment of soft tissues tighout the body

The Distribution Agreement with Senko commencesujgommercialization.” Essentially, commercialinat occurs when one or more Thin Film
product registrations are completed with the MHLYA& of December 31, 2010 commercialization hasysbbccurred. Following commercialization,
the Distribution Agreement has a duration of fieags and is renewable for an additional five yaétes reaching mutually agreed minimum purchase
guarantees.

The Distribution Agreement also provides for ustipply certain products to Senko at fixed pricesrdke life of the agreement once we have received
approval to market these products in Japan. litiaddo the product price, Senko will also be ghlied to make royalty payments to us of 5% of the
sales value of any products Senko sells to itsoousts during the first three years post-commematithn. We are currently pursuing the required
regulatory clearance in order to initiate commdizadion.
At the inception of this arrangement, we receivéd 00,000 license fee which was recorded asefeevenues in 2004. We have also received
$1,250,000 in milestone payments from Senko. We ladso earned or will be entitled to earn adddlgrayments under the Distribution Agreement
based on achieving the defined research and dewelapmilestones. We recognized no development tevegcognized during the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 under this agrdgeme

Composition of Certain Financial Statemen€aptions
Inventories, net
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, inventories,wete comprised of the following:

December 31

2010 2009
Raw materials $ 2,311,00! $ 1,763,001
Work in proces: 410,00( 387,00(
Finished goods 657,00( 439,00(
$ 3,378,00! $ 2,589,00!

Other Current Assets
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, other currertasgere comprised of the following:

December 31

2010 2009
Prepaid insuranc $ 230,00( $ 288,00(
Prepaid othe 477,00( 350,00
Capitalized debt issuance costs, cur — 153,00(
Other receivables 127,00( 233,00(
$ 834,00( $ 1,024,001

Property and Equipment, net
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, property andpeagrt, net, were comprised of the following:

December 31

2010 2009

Manufacturing and development equipm $ 4,035,00! $ 3,080,00!
Office and computer equipme 2,137,001 2,049,00!
Leasehold improvemen 3,125,00! 3,125,00!
9,297,001 8,254,00!

Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization (7,613,000 (6,940,001
$ 1,684,001 $ 1,314,001
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Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, accounts payaiale@ccrued expenses were comprised of the foltpwin

December 31

2010 2009

Accrued legal fee $ 646,00( $ 476,00(
Accrued R&D studie: 1,227,00! 1,184,001
Accounts payabl 601,00( 1,145,001
Accrued vacatiol 760,00( 716,00(
Accrued bonu: 1,045,001 974,00(
Accrued expense 2,077,001 579,00(
Deferred ren 17,00( 168,00(
Accrued accounting fee 135,00( 125,00(
Accrued payrol 262,00( 111,00(

$ 6,770,00! $ 5,478,00!

8. Commitments and Contingencies

We have contractual obligations to make paymentgases of office, manufacturing, and corporateshmuspace as follows:

Years Ending December 31 Operating Leases

2011 $ 1,778,001
2012 1,506,001
2013 1,371,001
2014 1,385,001
2015 1,172,001
Total $ 7,212,001

Rent expense, which includes common area maintenémcthe years ended December 31, 2010, 2002@08I was $2,186,000, $2,198,000 and
$2,015,000, respectively.

We have entered into agreements with various reseaganizations for pre-clinical and clinical dpmment studies, which have provisions for
cancellation. Under the terms of these agreemtresjendors provide a variety of services includingducting research, enrolling patients, recrgitin
patients, monitoring studies and data analysisireays under these agreements typically includefteeservices and reimbursement of expenses. The
timing of payments due under these agreements stamsagded based on current schedules of pre-climigdlclinical studies in progress. As of December
31, 2010, we have pre-clinical research study alibgs of $148,000 (all of which are expected tetmplete within a year) and clinical research gtud
obligations of $19,100,000 ($5,200,000 of which expected to be complete within a year). Shoudtithing of the pre-clinical and clinical trials
change, the timing of the payment of these obligestiwould also change.

During 2008, we entered into a supply agreemerit aitinimum purchase requirements clause. As oébéer 31, 2010, we have minimum purchase
obligations of $1,307,000, which are expected tpdid within a year.

We are subject to various claims and contingerreile¢ed to legal proceedings. Due to their natsmeh legal proceedings involve inherent unceiigsnt
including, but not limited to, court rulings, negtons between affected parties and governmentadres. Management assesses the probability sf los
for such contingencies and accrues a liability andiscloses the relevant circumstances, as agpteprManagement believes that any liability tahes
may arise as a result of currently pending legateedings will not have a material adverse effaabur financial condition, liquidity, or results of
operations as a whole.

Refer to note 3 for a discussion of our commitmemis contingencies related to our transactions @iyfmpus, including (a) our obligation to the Joint
Venture in future periods and (b) certain put aakirights embedded in the arrangements with Olysnpu

Refer to note 6 for a discussion of our commitmemis contingencies related to our arrangements Sétiko.

Refer to note 9 for a discussion of our commitmamis contingencies related to our long-term obiigest
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9.

Long-term Obligations

On June 11, 2010, we entered into an Amended asthfed Loan and Security Agreement with GeneraidtEteCapital Corporation (GECC), Silicon
Valley Bank (SVB) and Oxford Finance Corporatiomggther, the “Lenders”), pursuant to which the lesdgreed to make a term loan in an aggregate
principal amount of up to $20.0 million (Term Loasibject to the terms and conditions set fortthéxTerm Loan. On June 14, 2010, the Lenders
funded a Term Loan in the principal amount of $2@ilion. The Term Loan accrues interest at adixate of 9.87% per annum. We are required to
make monthly payments of interest-only, through dfiat, 2011, and are required to repay the prin@padunt of the Term Loan over a period of twenty-
seven (27) consecutive equal monthly installmehfwiacipal plus accrued interest, commencing omil&p 2011. At maturity of the Term Loan, we

will also make a final payment equal to 5% ($1,000) of the Term Loan. We may incur additionakfdeve elect to prepay the Term Loan. In
connection with the Term Loan, on June 11, 2010isseed to the Lenders warrants to purchase up &ggregate of 101,266 shares of our common
stock at an exercise price of $3.95 per share s harrants are immediately exercisable and wgirexon June 11, 2017.

The Term Loan amended and restated the Originah Texan, of which an aggregate balance of approxm&4.1 million remained outstanding along
with a prorated final payment fee of $205,000. mbeproceeds of the Term Loan, after payment afdefees and expenses and the refinancing of the
Original Term Loan, were approximately $15.3 miilio

We accounted for this amendment to the OriginahTkeoan as debt modification since the terms ofatmended Term Loan and the Original Term Loan
were not substantially different and as presenievaf cash flows of the modified instrument (usinget method of comparing the present value of cash
flows related to the lowest common principal bakbetween the old and the new loans) was within @D#e original debt instrument. Accordingly,
the fees associated with the amended Term LoaB8%f,800 and the existing unamortized debt discront the Original Term Loan of $242,000 will
amortized as an adjustment of interest expensetbgagemaining term of the Term Loan using the@i¥e interest method.

We allocated the aggregate proceeds of the Term hetween the warrants and the debt obligationscbas their relative fair values. The fair valde o
the warrants issued to the Lenders is calculatiéiding the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. \Wiee amortizing the relative fair value of the watsa
as a discount of $279,000 over the term of the legang the effective interest method, with an effecinterest rate of 14.78%. If the maturity oé ttebt
is accelerated due to an event of default, themthertization would be accelerated. The Term Leaollateralized by the tangible assets of the
company, and we were in compliance with our finahand non-financial covenants as of December 3102

Additional details relating to the above term Idhat is outstanding as of December 31, 2010, asemted in the following table:

Current Remaining
Original Loan Interest Monthly Principal
Origination Date Amount Rate Payment* Term (Face Value)
June 201( $  20,000,00 9.81% $ 170,00( 37 Month: $  20,000,00

* Current monthly payment is interestyonl
As of December 31, 2010, the future contractualgdpial and final fee payments on all of our deligattions are as follows:

Years Ending December 31

2011 $ 6,667,00!
2012 8,889,001
2013 5,444,00!
Total $ 21,000,00
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10.

Reconciliation of Face Value to Book Value as «
December 31, 2010

Total debt and lease obligations, including finayment fee

(Face Value 21,029,00
Less: Debt discount (1,321,001
Total: 19,708,00
Less: Current portion (6,453,001
Long-term obligation $ 13,255,00

Our interest expense for the years ended Decenih@030, 2009 and 2008 (most of which related ¢ddlan entered into June 2010 and October 2008
and promissory notes issued in connection withfouended Master Security Agreement, which was fidlyaid in 2008) was $2,052,000, $1,427,000
and $420,000, respectively. For the years endegmber 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, interest expertsddglated using the effective interest method,
therefore it is inclusive of non-cash amortizatiothe amount of $706,000, $709,000 and $178,GXpactively, related to the amortization of thetdeb
discount and capitalized loan fees.

Income Taxes

Due to our net losses for the years ended Dece®@ih@010, 2009 and 2008, and since we have recarfidtivaluation allowance against deferred tax
assets, there was no provision or benefit for inetemes recorded. There were no components ofrtoreleferred federal or state income tax prowis
for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, ad8. 20

A reconciliation of the total income tax provisitax rate to the statutory federal income tax r&t@486 for the years ended December 31, 2010, 266
2008 is as follows:

2010 2009 2008

Income tax expense (benefit) at federal statutaty (34.00 % (34.00 % (34.00) %
Income tax expense (benefit) at state statutogy (2.62) % (2.61) % (5.2)) %
Mark to market permanent adjustm 1.7)) % 7.21% —%
Change in federal valuation allowar 40.47% 8.16% 38.3t%
Change in State Rate 0.0(% 24.55% 2.8%%
Deferred revenu (2.82) % (0.2¢) % 0.0(%
Other, net 0.6% (3.09) % (2.0€) %

0.0(% 0.0(% 0.0(%

The tax effects of temporary differences that gise to significant portions of the deferred tageis and deferred tax liabilities as of Decembe2810
and 2009 are as follows:

2010 2009
Deferred tax asset
Allowances and reservi $ 217,00( 305,00(
Accrued expense 540,00( 379,00(
Deferred revenu 3,164,00! 2,234,00!
Stock based compensati 3,860,00! 3,080,00!
Net operating loss carryforwar 61,398,00 52,295,00
Income tax credit carryforwarc 5,242,001 5,032,00!
Property and equipment, principally due to diffeesin
depreciation 821,00( 856,00(
75,242,000 64,181,00
Valuation allowance (74,994,00) (63,859,00)
Total deferred tax assets, net of allowance 248,00( 322,00(
Deferred tax liabilities
Intangibles (151,000 (233,000)
Capitalized Assets and other (97,000 (89,000)
Total deferred tax liability (248,000) (322,000)

Net deferred tax assets (liability) $
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We have established a valuation allowance agaurstet deferred tax assets due to the uncertaimtginding the realization of such assets. We
periodically evaluate the recoverability of theateéd tax assets. At such time as it is determtinatit is more likely than not that deferred asset
realizable, the valuation allowance will be redud&td have recorded a valuation allowance of $74(®as of December 31, 2010 to reflect the
estimated amount of deferred tax assets that malyenealized. We increased our valuation allowdrncapproximately $11,133,000 during the year
ended December 31, 2010. The valuation allowardedes approximately $579,000 related to stockooptieductions, the benefit of which, if realized,
will eventually be credited to equity and not toeame.

At December 31, 2010, we had federal and statssxcarryforwards of approximately $163,320,000 $023,275,000 respectively. The federal and
state net operating loss carryforwards begin tarexp 2019 and 2011 respectively, if unused. &tBmber 31, 2010, we had federal and state tak cred
carryforwards of approximately $3,803,000 and $B,690 respectively. The federal credits will begirexpire in 2017, if unused, and $97,000 of the
state credits will begin to expire in 2011 if undsélhe remaining state credits carry forward imdefly. In addition, we had a foreign tax loss
carryforward of $8,636,000 in Japan, $733,000aly)t$187,000 in Switzerland, and $13,000 in India.

The Internal Revenue Code limits the future avdlitstof net operating loss and tax credit carryfiards that arose prior to certain cumulative charige

a corporation’s ownership resulting in a changeuwfcontrol. We have completed an ownership chamgdysis pursuant to IRC Section 382 through
April 17, 2007. We do not have any ownership clegligitations based on this study. We are in tlee@ss of updating this analysis through December
31, 2010.

We recognize tax benefits associated with the éseiaf stock options directly to stockholders’ éguinly when realized. Accordingly, deferred tax
assets are not recognized for net operating lasgfoawvards resulting from windfall tax benefitét December 31, 2010, deferred tax assets do not
include $1,136,000 of excess tax benefits fromlstzased compensation.

We changed our accounting method of accountingticertain tax positions on January 1, 2007. Werlwadnrecognized tax benefits as of the date of
adoption.

Following is a tabular reconciliation of the unrgo@ed tax benefits activity during the years enBedember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

2010 2009 2008
Unrecognized Tax Benefi— Beginning $ 1,115,000 $ 952,000 $ 716,00(
Gross increase- tax positions in prior perio — 4,00( —
Gross decreast— tax positions in prior perio (49,000 — —
Gross increas— curren-period tax position 100,00( 159,00( 236,00(
Settlement: — — —
Lapse of statute of limitatior — — —
Unrecognized Tax Benefits — Ending $ 1,166,000 $ 1,115,000 $ 952,00(

None of the amount included in our liability foraertain tax benefits if recognized would affect @@mpany’s effective tax rate, since it would bfsef
by an equal reduction in the deferred tax asseiatiain allowance. The Company’s deferred tax asset fully reserved.

The Company did not recognize interest relatechteaognized tax benefits in interest expense andlfes in operating expenses as of December 31,
2010.

The Company’s material tax jurisdictions are UniBtdtes and California. The Company is currenttyumder examination by the Internal Revenue
Service or any other taxing authority.

The Company’s tax years for 1999 and forward casuiigect to examination by the United States arldd@aia tax authorities due to the carryforward
of net operating losses and research developmeditsr

The Company does not foresee material changes flialiility for uncertain tax benefits within thext twelve months.
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11.

12.

Employee Benefit Plar

We implemented a 401(k) retirement savings andtsbéring plan (the “Plan”) effective January 299. We may make discretionary annual
contributions to the Plan, which is allocated te phofit sharing accounts based on the numberafyef employee service and compensation. At the
discretion of the Board of Directors, we may alsatch the participants’ contributions to the Plare iWade no discretionary or matching contributians t
the Plan in 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Stockholders Equity (Deficit)
Preferred Stock

We have authorized 5,000,000 shares of $.001 pae yaeferred stock, with no shares outstandingf &ecember 31, 2010 and 2009. Our Board of
Directors is authorized to designate the termscamdlitions of any preferred stock we issue witHadher action by the common stockholders.

Common Stock

On February 8, 2008, we agreed to sell 2,000,0a€estof unregistered common stock to Green Hospitpply, Inc., a related party, for $12,000,000
cash, or $6.00 per share in a private stock planen@n February 29, 2008, we closed the first bathe private placement with Green Hospital Syppl
Inc. and received $6,000,000. We closed the sebaliaf the private placement on April 30, 2008l aeceived the second payment of $6,000,000. As
of December 31, 2010, Green Hospital Supply, mcelated party, holds approximately 5.77% (unaallibf our issued and outstanding shares.

On August 11, 2008, we raised approximately $17@@Din gross proceeds from a private placemeBt8#5,517 unregistered shares of common stock
and 1,412,758 common stock warrants (with an oalggercise price of $8.50 per share) to a synelichinvestors including Olympus Corporation, v
acquired 1,000,000 unregistered shares and 508d@fithon stock warrants in exchange for $6,000,008efotal proceeds raised. Purchase price per
unit was $6.00, with each unit consisting of onecddmmon stock share and a half (0.5) common sik@kant. These warrants were not exercisable

six months after the date of issuance and willexfive years after the date the warrants aredixstcisable. The warrants issued in August 20Q&ées

of our private placement of common stock are dizsbas a warrant liability in our consolidateddrate sheet. See note 2 — Warrant Liability.

On March 10, 2009, we raised approximately $10@@®Mjn gross proceeds from sale to institutionaégtors of a total of 4,771,174 shares of our
common stock and warrants to purchase up to adb&b79,644 additional shares of our common stdckpurchase price of $2.10 per unit, with each
unit consisting of one (1) share and one and fenths (1.4) warrants. The warrants will not bereisable until six months after the date of isseaacd
will expire five years after the date the warraants first exercisable. The warrants will have aereise price of $2.59 per share, which was the
consolidated closing bid price of the Company's mmm stock on March 9, 2009, as reported by NASDAKE shares and the warrants are immediately
separable and will be issued separately. We heaguated for the warrants as a component of stddkhs deficit. The warrants must be settled
through a cash exercise whereby the warrant heigranges cash for shares of Cytori common stotkss the exercise occurs when the related
registration statement is not effective, in whidse& the warrantholder can only exercise througlecdkhless exercise feature of the warrant agreement

On May 14, 2009, we raised approximately $4,252j80ffoss proceeds from a private placement of4, /88 shares of our common stock and warrants
to purchase up to a total of 3,263,380 additiohatess of our common stock at a purchase price .@8%2er unit, with each unit consisting of one (1)
share and one and three-fourths (1.75) warrarite vilarrants are exercisable immediately and wpirexfive years after the date of issuance. The
warrants will have an exercise price of $2.62 pers. We have accounted for the warrants as a aoenpof stockholders’ deficit.

Additionally, on June 19, 2009, we entered int@amon stock purchase agreement with Seaside 8&lafhg to the offering and sale of a total of up
to 7,150,000 shares of our common stodihe agreement required us to issue and Seasidg/ 875,000 shares of our common stock once evesy tw
weeks, subject to the satisfaction of customargiotpconditions. Upon completions of our schedalesdings pursuant to the agreement with Seaside
88, LP in June 2010, we raised approximately $3)(100 in aggregate gross proceeds from this tréinsdcom the sale of 7,150,000 shares of our
common stock between June 2009 and June 2010,iclfi wh7,314,000 in gross proceeds from the saB3ff0,000 shares was raised during 2010. We
have accounted for each of the completed closiags@mponent of stockholders’ deficit.

71




13.

In October 2010, we entered into an underwritingeament with Jefferies & Company, relating to tsiance and sale of 4,600,000 shares of our
common stock. This price to the public in thiseoiifig was $4.50 per share and the underwriter ¢need to purchase the shares from us at a price of
$4.23 per share. The transaction was completédotober 13, 2010 raising approximately $20,700,80fross proceeds before deducting underwriting
discounts and commissions and other offering e>gsepayable by us.

On December 13, 2010 we raised $10,000,000 in gnageeds from a sale of 1,428,571 shares of wstergid common stock to Astellas Pharma Inc
$7.00 per share in a private stock placement. uantgo the terms of the purchase agreement, weegtd\stellas Pharma Inc. a two year right of first
refusal to enter into a development and commereititin collaboration with us regarding the usewftechnology, on a worldwide basis, for the
treatment of liver conditions. In addition, we hagreed to use reasonable efforts to file a registr statement with the Securities and Exchange
Commission to register the shares of common stockeSale upon the request of Astellas Pharma\e.also granted Astellas Pharma Inc. a noting
observer seat on our Board of Directors and th# tigy designate a representative member to oun®figeAdvisory Board. The $10,000,000 in total
proceeds we received exceeded the market valuer agftack at the completion of the purchase agreemEme $2,526,000 difference between the
proceeds received and the fair market values o€onmon stock is recorded as a component of deffeereenues in the accompanying balance
sheet. This difference was recorded as deferrahte since, conceptually, the excess proceedss@qtra value paid by Astellas Pharma Inc.
attributable to the scientific advisory board séa, nonvoting observer seat on our Board of Directors, twedtwo year right of first refusal to enter il
a development and commercialization collaboratiith ws regarding the use of our technology, on ddwdde basis, for the treatment of liver
conditions, rather than an additional equity inkrestt in Cytori. The recognition of this deferredaunt is expected to occur upon the earlier of the
expiration of the two year period or the terminataf the agreement.

Warrant Adjustments

Our March 2009 offering of 4,771,174 shares of@mmon stock and warrants to purchase up to adb®b679,644 additional shares of our common
stock with an exercise price of $2.59 per shareMay 2009 equity offering of 1,864,783 shares wf common stock and warrants to purchase up to a
total of 3,263,380 additional shares of our comrsimtk with an exercise price of $2.62 per sharectmsings with Seaside 88, LP through June 7, 2010
our October 2010 offering of 4,600,000 shares ofommmon stock and our December 2010 sale of 15428hares of our common stock triggered an
adjustment to the exercise price and number ofeshasuable under the warrants issued to inveistansr August 2008 private placement financing. As
aresult, as of December 31, 2010, the common stackants issued on August 11, 2008 are currentyoisable for 1,994,758 shares of our common
stock at an exercise price of $6.02 per share.

Treasury Stock

As part of our equity offering on March 10, 200% sold our remaining 1,872,834 shares of commarkgtom our treasury for $3,933,000 cash, or
$2.10 per share. The cost basis of the treasack sbld was at a weighted average purchase pric8.63 per share, resulting in a loss of $1.53 pe
share, or $2,861,000 in aggregate, and was acabtortas a reduction of additional paid-in capital.

Stockholders Rights Plan

On May 28, 2003, the Board of Directors declareivalend distribution of one preferred share pusehaght (a “Right”) for each outstanding share of
our common stock. The dividend is payable to tbeldtolders of record on June 10, 2003, and witpeeisto shares of common stock issued thereafter
until the Distribution Date (as defined below) amdgertain circumstances, with respect to shafesmmon stock issued after the Distribution Date.
Except as set forth below, each Right, when it be@oexercisable, entitles the registered holdputohase from us one one-thousandth (1/1000th) of a
share of our Series RP Preferred Stock, $0.00¢glae per share (the “Preferred Stock”), at a poic#25.00 per one one-thousandth (1/1000th) of a
share of Preferred Stock, subject to adjustmerth Ehare of the Preferred Stock would entitle thlddr to our common stock with a value of twicettha
paid for the Preferred Stock. The description a&mths of the Rights are set forth in a Rights Agreenfthe “Rights Agreement”) between us and
Computershare Trust Company, Inc., as Rights Agiatied as of May 29, 2003, and as amended on Ma30D5 and August 28, 2007.
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The Rights attach to all certificates represensingres of our common stock outstanding, and adeeeed by a legend on each share certificate,
incorporating the Rights Agreement by references Rights trade with and only with the associatetetof our common stock and have no impact on
the way in which holders can trade our shares. 43nlee Rights Agreement was to be triggered, ilavbave no effect on the Company’s consolidated
balance sheet or income statement and should hetaxreffect on the Company or its stockholdere Rights Agreement is triggered upon the earli
occur of (i) a person or group of affiliated or@siated persons having acquired, without the @pproval of the Board, beneficial ownership of 1666
more (20% or more for certain shareholders) ofilstanding shares of our common stock or (ii) d@sdor such later date as the Board may determine
following the commencement of or announcement dhtemtion to make, a tender offer or exchangerdffe consummation of which would result in a
person or group of affiliated or associated perdmtoming an Acquiring Person (as defined in tighRi Agreement) except in certain circumstances
(the “Distribution Date”). The Rights are not exsable until the Distribution Date and will expaethe close of business on May 29, 2013, unless we
redeem them earlier.

14. Stock-based Compensatior

During 2004, we adopted the 2004 Equity IncentilaRthe “2004 Plan”), which provides our employedisectors and consultants the opportunity to
purchase our common stock through non-qualifiedkstptions, stock appreciation rights, restrictextls units, or restricted stock and cash awardse T
2004 Plan initially provides for issuance of 3,@@@ shares of our common stock, which number magubwulatively increased (subject to Board
discretion) on an annual basis beginning Janua?p@5, which annual increase shall not exceed 2&tuothen outstanding stock. As of December 31,
2010, there are 1,305,400 securities remainingaaadable for future issuances under 2004 Plan¢hvis exclusive of securities to be issued upon an
exercise of outstanding options, warrants, andsigh

During 1997, we adopted the 1997 Stock Option andk3Purchase Plan (the “1997 Plan”), which prosifte the direct award or sale of shares and for
the grant of incentive stock options (“ISOs") arahrstatutory options to employees, directors oisatiants. The 1997 Plan, as amended, provides for
the issuance of up to 7,000,000 shares of our canstazk. The exercise price of ISOs cannot betlems the fair market value of the underlying share
on the date of grant. ISOs can be granted onlynpl@yees. The 1997 Plan expired on October 227200

Generally, awards issued under the 2004 Plan at98& Plan are subject to four-year vesting, ame laacontractual term of 10 years. Most awards
contain one of the following two vesting provisions

» 12/48 of a granted award will vest after one ydaeovice, while an additional 1/48 of the award wést at the end of each month thereafte
36 months, o

« 1/48 of the award will vest at the end of each rhaver a four-year period.

A summary of activity for the year ended Decemlder2®10 is as follows:

Weighted Average

Options Exercise Price
Balance as of January 1, 2C 6,263,87! $ 4.84
Grantec 1,388,26! $ 6.3C
Exercisec (378,709 $ 3.6¢
Expired (155,57) % 5.7¢
Cancelled/forfeited (26,909 $ 5.7¢
Balance as of December 31, 2010 7,090,95: $ 5.1€
Weighted
Average
Weighted Remaining
Average Contractual Aggregate
Options Exercise Price  Term (years) Intrinsic Value
Balance as of December 31, 2( 7,090,95! $ 5.1€ 55¢ $ 4,836,75
Vested and expected to vest at December 31, 2010 6,994,33' $ 5.1¢ 55 $ 4,789,68!
Exercisable at December 31, 2( 5,286,200 $ 5.0¢ 45 $ 3,911,05.
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The following table summarizes information aboutiaps outstanding as of December 31, 2010:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted

Weighted Average Weighted

Average Remaining Average

Exercise Contractual Life Exercise
Range of Exercise Price Number of Shares Price in Years Number of Shares Price
Less than $2.0 65,26¢ $ 0.6¢ 9.1 29,68¢ $ 0.6%
$ 2.00-3.99 1,397,06: $ 3.07 4.7 1,117,03 $ 3.0¢
$ 4.00-5.99 3,219,000 $ 4.7% 5.3 267794 $ 4.72
$ 6.00-7.99 2,14512! $ 6.8C 6.4 1,236,822 $ 6.8¢€
$ 8.00-9.99 214,50 $ 8.6¢ 5.2 199,71¢ % 8.67
More than $10.00 50,000 $ 10.0¢ 8.€ 25,000 $ 10.0¢

7,090,95: 5,286,20

The total intrinsic value of stock options exerdiseas $1,529,000, $682,000 and $1,849,000 for ¢laesyended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008,
respectively.

The fair value of each option awarded during therysnded December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 wasatstiron the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes-Merton option valuation model based orfahewing weighted-average assumptions:

Years ended December 3:

2010 2009 2008
Expected tern 5 year: 5 year: 5 year:
Risk-free interest rat 2.22% 1.94% 2.82%
Volatility 72.81% 66.8(% 59.62%
Dividends — — —
Resulting weighted average grant date fair v. $ 4.0z % 234 % 2.77

We calculated the expected term of our stock optlmased on our historical data. The expected iemalculated for and applied to all employee award
as a single group as we do not expect (nor doéwricisl data suggest) substantially different eiseror post-vesting termination behavior amongst ou
employee population. The fair value of each optiararded during the year ended December 31, 20%G@stanated assuming an expected term of 5.0
years.

We estimate volatility based on the historical tibitgt of our daily stock price over the period pesling grant date commensurate with the expected te
of the option.

The weighted average risk-free interest rate remtsshe interest rate for treasury constant nigtinstruments published by the Federal Reservedoa
If the term of available treasury constant matunstruments is not equal to the expected terrnaraployee option, we use the weighted averagleeof t
two Federal Reserve securities closest to the ¢exgeerm of the employee option.

The dividend yield has been assumed to be zeregayhave never declared or paid any dividendgtando not currently anticipate paying any cash
dividends on our outstanding shares of common dtothe foreseeable future.

The following summarizes the total compensation oesognized in the accompanying financial stateamen

Years ended December 3!
2010 2009 2008

Total compensation cost for sh-based payment arrangeme
recognized in the statement of operations (newobf $0) $ 3,055,000 $ 2,649,000 $ 2,257,00!

As of December 31, 2010, the total compensatiohretsted to non-vested stock options not yet reizegl for all of our plans is approximately
$5,428,000. These costs are expected to be reempoizr a weighted average period of 1.8 years.

Cash received from stock option and warrant exesdisr the years ended December 31, 2010, 2002G0®Iwas approximately $7,128,000, $531,000

and $795,000, respectively. No income tax benkéige been recorded related to the stock optiorcmes as the benefits have not been realizedrin ou
income tax returns.
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15.

16.

To settle stock option awards that will be exemtisee will issue new shares of our common stockDAcember 31, 2010, we have an aggregate of
31,209,600 shares authorized and available tdsation exercises under our plans.

Non-Employee Stock Based Compensation

During the third quarter of 2009, we issued 25,808res of restricted common stock to a non-emplogasultant. The stock is restricted in that it
cannot be sold for a specified period of time. réh&re no vesting requirements. Because the sisare=d are not subject to additional future vegstin
service requirements, the stock-based compensatjpense of $92,000 recorded in the third quart@06® constitutes the entire expense related $o thi
grant, and no future period charges will be inadure

Related Party Transactions

During the year ended December 31, 2010, we rezedr$583,000 in product revenues, related paxy four sales transactions through our distribt
partner, Green Hospital Supply, Inc. During fstarter of 2009, we sold StemSource® Cell Banlapa through our distribution partner, Green
Hospital Supply, Inc. for $600,000. The sale wampleted pursuant to our Master Cell Banking ando@rgservation Agreement, effective August 13,
2007, with Green Hospital Supply, Inc. No simiates occurred during the year ended Decemb&0BB. As of December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008,
Green Hospital, Inc. was a beneficial owner of ntben five percent of our outstanding shares ofrnomstock.

During the year ended December 31, 2010, 2009 @68, 2ve incurred approximately $253,000, $242,@0@ $157,000 in royalty costs in connection
with our sales of our Celution® 800/CRS System puotsito the European and Asia-Pacific reconstractiwgery market, pursuant to our License and
Royalty Agreement with the Olympus -Cytori, Incinjoventure, respectively. As of December 31, 2@0D9 and 2008, Olympus Corporation was a
beneficial owner of more than five percent of outstanding shares of common stock.

Additionally, refer to note 3 for a discussion efated party transactions with Olympus and notéot2 discussion of related party transactions with
Green Hospital Supply, Inc.

Subsequent Event:

We have evaluated any events or transactions aeguafter December 31, 2010, the balance sheet aladenoted that there have been no such events ol
transactions which would effect our consolidategficial statements for the year ended Decembe&(3D,
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17. Quarterly Information (unaudited)

The following unaudited quarterly financial infortita includes, in management’s opinion, all themakand recurring adjustments necessary to fairly
state the results of operations and related infoomdor the periods presented.

For the three months endec

March 31, June 30, September 30  December 31
2010 2010 2010 2010
Product revenue $ 2,266,000 $ 2,091,000 $ 1,519,000 $ 2,378,001
Gross profit 1,336,001 1,208,00! 599,00( 1,203,001
Development revenue 2,143,001 7,00( 65,00( 158,00(
Operating expenst 5,555,001 6,257,001 10,255,00 9,975,001
Other income (expense) (371,000 (335,00() (826,00() (639,000
Net loss $ (2,447,00) $ (5377,000 $ (10,417,00) $ (9,253,000
Basic and diluted net loss per sh $ (0.06) $ (0.12) $ (0.29) $ (0.19)

For the three months endec

March 31, June 30, September 30  December 31
2009 2009 2009 2009
Product revenue $ 1,912,000 $ 1,277,000 $ 1,386,000 $ 1,262,001
Gross profit 825,00( 501,00( 604,00( 513,00(
Development revenue 8,00( 7,264,001 5,00C 1,616,00!
Operating expenst 6,437,001 8,194,00! 7,028,001 11,224,00
Other income (expense) (494,000 (397,000) (383,000) (395,000
Net loss $ (6,098,000 $ (826,000 $ (6,802,000 $ (9,490,000
Basic and diluted net loss per share $ (0.20) $ 0.0 $ (0.1¢) $ (0.25)

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountéon Accounting and Financial Disclosure
Not applicable.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and proceduresdietiesigned to ensure that information requindzktdisclosed in our reports filed or furnished
pursuant to the Exchange Act is recorded, processmamarized and reported within the time perigucBied in the Securities and Exchange
Commission’s rules and forms, and that such inféionds accumulated and communicated to our managgrimcluding our Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, towlfor timely decisions regarding required disclesuln designing and evaluating the disclosure
controls and procedures, management recognizearijatontrols and procedures, no matter how weiigted and operated, can provide only
reasonable assurance of achieving the desiredotafijectives, and management necessarily is redua apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-
benefit relationship of possible controls and ptares.

As required by Rule 13a-15(b) under the Exchange we carried out an evaluation, under the supinviand with the participation of our
management, including our Chief Executive Officed £hief Financial Officer, of the effectivenesgtod design and operation of our disclosure
controls and procedures as of the end of the penwdred by this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Basedhe foregoing, our Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our tfisare controls and procedures were effective agréwperating at a reasonable assurance level as
of December 31, 2010.
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Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finah&eporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finahaorting, as such term is defined in Exchange
Act Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and wfith participation of our management, including Ghref Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, we have conducted an evaluation of theatifeness of our internal control over financeggaorting based on the frameworklivternal Contro

- Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway Commission. Because of its inhidnanitations,

internal control over financial reporting may noéyent or detect misstatements. Also, projectadreny evaluation of effectiveness to future pesiod
are subject to the risk that controls may becoradanuate because of changes in conditions, ottthategree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate. Based on our evatuatider the framework iimternal Control - Integrated Frameworkour management concluded
that our internal control over financial reportings effective as of December 31, 2010.

The effectiveness of our internal control over fic@l reporting as of December 31, 2010 has beditealby KPMG LLP, an independent registered
public accounting firm, as stated in their repa#tjch is included herein.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repogtin

There have been no changes in our internal coowl financial reporting during the quarter endet®mber 31, 2010 that have materially affecte
are reasonably likely to materially affect, oureimtal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information
None.
PART Il
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance
The information called for by Item 10 is incorp@atherein by reference to the material under tpéass “Election of Directors” and “Directors,
Executive Officers and Corporate Governance” infnoxy statement for our 2010 annual stockholdereseting, which will be filed with the SEC on or
before April 30, 2011.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information called for by Item 11 is incorp@atherein by reference to the material under théara“Executive Compensation” in our proxy
statement for our 2010 annual stockholders’ megtirgch will be filed with the SEC on or before AB0, 2011.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @vners and Management and Related Stockholder Mattar

The information called for by Item 12 is incorp@atherein by reference to the material under théaa“Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management” in our proxy statement fimr2®10 annual stockholders’ meeting, which willfiled with the SEC on or before April 30, 2011.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa@ins, and Director Independence

The information called for by Item 13 is incorp@atherein by reference to the material under tpéaa“Information Concerning Directors and
Executive Officers- Certain Relationships and Relafransactions” in our proxy statement for our®@tnual stockholders’ meeting, which will be filed
with the SEC on or before April 30, 2011.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information called for by Item 14 is incorp@dtherein by reference to the material under tp&aa“Principal Accountant Fees and Services” in
our proxy statement for our 2010 annual stockhaldaeeting, which will be filed with the SEC onleefore April 30, 2011.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

@) (1) Financial Statements
Reports of KPMG LLP, Independent Registered Pubdticounting Firm

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&81200¢

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Compsealehoss for the years ended December 31, 20103 a0d 200¢

Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ Equity (Deficit) for the years ended December 311,& 2009 and 20C

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the ya&aded December 31, 2010, 2009 and -
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem:e

@) (2 Financial Statement Schedules

SCHEDULE Il — VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 ar&i 200

(in thousands of dollars)

Balance at
beginning of Balance at
year Additions (A)  Deductions (B Other (C) end of year
Allowance for doubtful accoun
Year ended December 31, 2010 $ 751 $ 46C $ (1,019 $ 10¢ $ 30€
Year ended December 31, 2009 $ 122 $ 66 $ (34) $ — 751
Year ended December 31, 2008 $ 1 S 121 $ — $ — 3 122

(A) Includes increases to allowances for doubtful ant®) net of any equipment recove
(B) Includes write off of uncollectible accounts re@dile, net of any equipment recove

(C) Includes collections fees incurred and productssataounts deferred that do not meet revenue retldmgriteria
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@@®3) Exhibits

Exhibit

Number Description

11 Underwriting Agreement, dated October 8, 2010, keCytori Therapeutics, Inc. and Jefferies & Camyp(filed as Exhibit 1.1 to our
Form &K Current Report as filed on October 8, 2010 amtbiiporated by reference herei

25 Asset Purchase Agreement dated May 30, 2007ntypeatween Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. and MacroPaauisition Sub, Inc (filed as
Exhibit 2.5 to our Form 1-Q Quarterly Report as filed on August 14, 2007 isedrporated by reference here

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatiibed as Exhibit 3.1 to our Form 10-Q Quarterly Remas filed on August 13, 2002 and
incorporated by reference here

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Cytori Therapeuitics,(filed as Exhibit 3.2 to our Form -Q Quarterly Report, as filed on August 14, 2
and incorporated by reference here

3.3 Certificate of Ownership and Merger (effecting nachange to Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.) (filed asiBit8.1.1 to our Form 10-Q, as filed on
November 14, 2005 and incorporated by referenceir

41 Rights Agreement, dated as of May 19, 2003, betv@eari Therapeutics, Inc. and Computershare T@ashpany, Inc. as Rights Agent, which
includes: as Exhibit A thereto, the Form of Cectifie of Designation, Preferences and Rights oES&P Preferred Stock of Cytori
Therapeutics, Inc.; as Exhibit B thereto, the FofrRight Certificate; and, as Exhibit C theretee ®ummary of Rights to Purchase Series
RP Preferred Stock (filed as Exhibit 4.1 to ourrR@&-A which was filed on May 30, 2003 and incorporadbgdeference hereir

41.1 Amendment No. 1 to Rights Agreement dated as of MBy2005, between Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. anch@ershare Trust Company, Inc. as
Rights Agent (filed as Exhibit 4.1.1 to our Fori-K, which was filed on May 18, 2005 and incorporabgdeference herein

41.2 Amendment No. 2 to Rights Agreement, dated as @fuAti28, 2007, between us and Computershare Tamspény, N.A. (as successor to
Computershare Trust Company, Inc.), as Rights A@éed as Exhibit 4.1.1 to our Form 8-K, which wiiled on September 4, 2007 and
incorporated by reference herei

4.2 Form of Warrant (filed as Exhibit 4.2 to our curregport on Form -K filed on March 10, 2009 and incorporated by refee herein)

10.1# Amended and Restated 1997 Stock Option and Stoahl&se Plan (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to our Form ddistration statement, as amended, as
filed on March 30, 2001 and incorporated by refeecherein;

10.1.1#  Board of Directors resolution adopted November@®@&regarding determination of fair market valuedimck option grant purposes
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10.1 filedexhibit 10.10.1 to our Form 10-K Annual Repastfiled on March 30, 2007 and
incorporated by reference here

10.2+ Development and Supply Agreement, made and enitet@ds of January 5, 2000, by and between the @agnpnd Medtronic (filed as
Exhibit 10.4 to our Form 10 registration statemeastamended, as filed on June 1, 2001 and incdgebby reference herei

10.3+ Amendment No. 1 to Development and Supply Agreenefective as of December 22, 2000, by and betvwileeiCompany and Medtronic (fil:
as Exhibit 10.5 to our Form 10 registration statetnas amended, as filed on June 1, 2001 and iacaigs by reference herei

10.5+ Amendment No. 2 to Development and Supply Agreenedfective as of September 30, 2002, by and betwlee Company and Medtronic, Inc.
(filed as Exhibit 2.4 to our Current Report on Fd-K which was filed on October 23, 2002 and incorpeday reference herei

10.7 Amended Master Security Agreement between the Coynaad General Electric Corporation, September3Z€ied as Exhibit 10.1 to ot
Form 1(-Q Quarterly Report, as filed on November 12, 2008 iacorporated by reference here

10.10# 2004 Equity Incentive Plan of Cytori Therapeutics.,. (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to our Form 8-K Currdteport, as filed on August 27, 2004 and
incorporated by reference here

10.10.1# Board of Directors resolution adopted November@®@&regarding determination of fair market valuedimck option grant purposes (filed as
Exhibit 10.10.1 to our Form -K Annual Report, as filed on March 30, 2007 andimporated by reference here

10.11 Exclusive Distribution Agreement, effective July, 2§04 by and between the Company and Senko Metiiading Co. (filed as Exhibit 10.25
our Form 1-Q Quarterly Report, as filed on November 15, 208d iacorporated by reference here

10.12# Notice and Agreement for Stock Options Grant Purst@Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. 1997 Stock Optiod &tock Purchase Plan; (Nonstatutc
(filed as Exhibit 10.19 to our Form -Q Quarterly Report, as filed on November 15, 208d iacorporated by reference here

10.13# Notice and Agreement for Stock Options Grant Purst@Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. 1997 Stock Optiod &tock Purchase Plan; (Nonstatutc
with Cliff (filed as Exhibit 10.20 to our Form -Q Quarterly Report, as filed on November 15, 200d iacorporated by reference here

10.14# Notice and Agreement for Stock Options Grant Purst@Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. 1997 Stock Optiond &tock Purchase Plan; (Incenti
(filed as Exhibit 10.21 to our Form -Q Quarterly Report, as filed on November 15, 200d iacorporated by reference here

10.15# Notice and Agreement for Stock Options Grant Purst@Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. 1997 Stock Optiod &tock Purchase Plan; (Incentive) \



10.16#

10.17#

10.22

10.23

10.27+

10.28+

10.28.1

10.29+

10.29.1

10.30+

10.32

10.33

10.34

10.39+

10.39.1 +

10.42

10.43

10.44

10.45

10.46

10.47

10.48+

10.48.1

10.49+

Cliff (filed as Exhibit 10.22 to our Form -Q Quarterly Report, as filed on November 15, 200d iacorporated by reference here

Form of Options Exercise and Stock Purchase AgraeRelating to the 2004 Equity Incentive Plan (fikess Exhibit 10.23 to our Form 10-Q
Quarterly Report, as filed on November 15, 2004 iandrporated by reference here

Form of Notice of Stock Options Grant Relatingtie 2004 Equity Incentive Plan (filed as ExhibitZ®to our Form 10-Q Quarterly Report, as
filed on November 15, 2004 and incorporated byreszfee herein

Common Stock Purchase Agreement dated April 285 208tween Olympus Corporation and the Compangd(fis Exhibit 10.21 to our Form
10-Q Quarterly Report as filed on August 15, 2005 medrporated by reference here

Sublease Agreement dated May 24, 2005, betweereBilec, Inc. and the Company (filed as Exhibi21Go our Form 1-Q Quarterly Repot
as filed on August 15, 2005 and incorporated bgrezfce hereir

Joint Venture Agreement dated November 4, 200%ydxt Olympus Corporation and the Company (fileBbdsbit 10.27 to our Form 10-K
Annual Report as filed on March 30, 2006 and inoaaed by reference herei

License/ Commercial Agreement dated November 45206tween Olympus-Cytori, Inc. and the Compargdfas Exhibit 10.28 to our Form
10-K Annual Report as filed on March 30, 2006 and ipooated by reference here

Amendment One to License/ Commercial Agreementdddt®/ember 14, 2007, between OlympZagori, Inc. and the Company (filed as Exh
10.28.1 to our Form :-K Annual Report as filed on March 14, 2008 and rpooated by reference herei

License/ Joint Development Agreement dated Novermp2005, between Olympus Corporation, Olym@yseri, Inc. and the Company (filed
Exhibit 10.29 to our Form -K Annual Report as filed on March 30, 2006 and rpcoated by reference here
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Company (filed as Exhibit 10.29.1 to our Forn-Q Quarterly Report as filed on August 11, 2008 acdrporated by reference herei

Shareholders Agreement dated November 4, 2005 geet@®@lympus Corporation and the Company (filedxdski 10.30 to our Form -K
Annual Report as filed on March 30, 2006 and inocaed by reference herei

Common Stock Purchase Agreement, dated August0®, 2y and between Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. angrnus Corporation (filed as Exhibit
10.32 to our Form-K Current Report as filed on August 15, 2006 armmbiporated by reference here

Form of Common Stock Subscription Agreement, dategust 9, 2006 (Agreements on this form were signe@ytori and each of respective
investors in the Institutional Offering) (filed &sxhibit 10.33 to our Form 8-K Current Report asdilon August 15, 2006 and incorporated
by reference hereir

Placement Agency Agreement, dated August 9, 208t&/den Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. and Piper Jaf&ayo. (filed as Exhibit 10.34 to our
Form &K Current Report as filed on August 15, 2006 armbiporated by reference here

Exclusive License Agreement between us and therReg@é the University of California dated Octobér, 2001 (filed as Exhibit 10.10 to our
Form 1(-K Annual Report as filed on March 31, 2003 and ipooated by reference here

Amended and Restated Exclusive License Agreemgattiee September 26, 2006, by and between TheRse®f the University of Californi
and Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. (filed as Exhibit3®to our Form 10-Q Quarterly Report as filed orvé&lnber 14, 2006 and incorporated by
reference hereir

Placement Agency Agreement, dated February 23,,288Ween Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. and Piper daf& Co. (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to our
Form &K Current Report as filed on February 26, 2007 iandrporated by reference herei
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(filed as Exhibit 10.2 to our Form-K Current Report as filed on February 26, 2007 iasdrporated by reference here

Form of Subscription Agreement, dated February2@8y (filed as Exhibit 10.3 to our Form 8-K Curr&sport as filed on February 26, 2007
and incorporated by reference here
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Exhibit 10.46 to our Form -Q Quarterly Report as filed on May 11, 2007 anaiporated by reference herei

Consulting Agreement, dated May 3, 2007, by andiéen Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. and Marshall G. Qébed as Exhibit 10.47 to ot
Form 1(-Q Quarterly Report as filed on August 14, 2007 imedrporated by reference herei

Master Cell Banking and Cryopreservation Agreemeffiective August 13, 2007, by and between Greespital Supply, Inc. and Cytori
Therapeutics, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 10.48 to oora 10-Q Quarterly Report as filed on November2(®)7 and incorporated by reference
herein).

Amendment No. 1 to Master Cell Banking and Cryopreation Agreement, effective June 4, 2008, bylzetideen Green Hospital Supply, Inc.
and the Company (filed as Exhibit 10.48.1 to oumi&-K Current Report as filed on June 10, 2008 andrjpm@ted by reference herei

License & Royalty Agreement, effective August 2802, by and between Olympus-Cytori, Inand Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. (filed as Exhibit
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10.49 to our Form 1-Q Quarterly Report as filed on November 13, 200¥ ianorporated by reference herei

General Release Agreement, dated August 13, 2@dx%ebn John Ransom and Cytori Therapeutics, liked @s Exhibit 10.49 to our Form 1D-
Quarterly Report as filed on November 13, 2007 iandrporated by reference herei

Common Stock Purchase Agreement, dated Febru&@08, by and between Green Hospital Supply, laad Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. (filed
Exhibit 10.51 to our Form-K Current Report as filed on February 19, 2008 iandrporated by reference herei

Amendment No. 1 to Common Stock Purchase Agreerdated February 29, 2008, by and between GreenitdbSpipply, Inc. and Cytori
Therapeutics, Inc. (filed as Exhibit 10.51.1 to Borm 8-K Current Report as filed on February ZH)&and incorporated by reference
herein).

Agreement for Acceleration and/or Severance, da@ediary 31, 2008, by and between Christopher hoGal and Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.
(filed as Exhibit 10.52 to our Form -K Annual Report as filed on March 14, 2008 and ipooated by reference herei

Agreement for Acceleration and/or Severance, daaadiary 31, 2008, by and between Marc H. Hedrigld Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. (filed as
Exhibit 10.53 to our Form -K Annual Report as filed on March 14, 2008 and ipooated by reference herei

Agreement for Acceleration and/or Severance, dadaadary 31, 2008, by and between Mark E. Saad Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. (filed as
Exhibit 10.54 to our Form -K Annual Report as filed on March 14, 2008 and ipcoated by reference herei

Common Stock Purchase Agreement, dated AugustOB, 2§ and between the Company and Olympus Coiparétled as Exhibit 10.32 to ol
current report on Form-K filed on August 8, 2008 and incorporated by refee herein)
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Registration Rights Agreement, dated August 7, 269&nd among the Company and the Purchasersfidémn the signature pages thereto
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Loan and Security Agreement, dated October 14, 200&nd among the Company, General Electric Clapagporation, and the other lenders
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or I&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regidgthas duly caused this registration statemebéto
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduotyp authorized.

CYTORI THERAPEUTICS, INC

By:  /s/ Christopher J. Calhot

Christopher J. Calhou
Chief Executive Office
March 11, 2011

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, this annual report has been digetow by the following persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the datésated.

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE
/s/ Ronald D. Henrikse Chairman of the Board of Directors March 11, 2011
Ronald D. Henrikse

Chief Executive Officer, Vice-Chairman, Directori(iipal Executive March 11, 2011
Is/ Christopher J. Calhot Officer)
Christopher J. Calhou
/s/ Marc H. Hedrick, ML President, Directo March 11, 201:
Marc H. Hedrick, MD
/sl Mark E. Saa Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Offic} March 11, 2011
Mark E. Saac
/s/ John W. Townser Chief Accounting Officer March 11, 2011
John W. Townsen
/sl David M. Rickey Director March 11, 2011
David M. Rickey

Director March 11, 2011
Rick Hawkins
/sl E. Carmack Holmes, M Director March 11, 201:
E. Carmack Holmes, Ml
/s/ Paul W. Hawral Director March 11, 2011
Paul W. Hawrar
/s/ Lloyd H. Dear Director March 11, 2011

Lloyd H. Dean
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EXHIBIT 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

The Board of Directors
Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference in rdgistration statements (Nos. 333-82074 and 328%9P2) on Form S-8 and (Nos. 333-159912, 333-
140875, 333-157023, 333-153233, 333-134129, 3382%7and 333-169822) on Form3sf Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. of our reports dakéarch 11, 201:
with respect to the consolidated balance shee®ytidri Therapeutics, Inc. and subsidiaries as afdbgber 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consed
statements of operations and comprehensive losskhsilders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows forchaof the years in the thrgear period ende
December 31, 2010, the accompanying schedule obttah and qualifying accounts, and the effectigsnef internal control over financial reporting
Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. and subsidiaries as ofdbgber 31, 2010, and to the reference to our firritdm 6, Selected Financial Data, which reportd
reference to our firm appears in the December @102annual report on Form 10-K of Cytori Therajytinc.

/s KPMG LLP

San Diego, California

March 11, 2011







EXHIBIT 31.1

Certification of Principal Executive Officer Pursuant to
Securities Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a)
As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Christopher J. Calhoun, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual reporform 10-K of Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coriaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omgtéte a material fact necessary to make
statements made, in light of the circumstancesuwtieh such statements were made, not misleaditigrespect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects the

financial condition, results of operations and ci@is of the registrant as of, and for, the pesipdesented in this repo

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) ardriat control over financial reporting (as definedxchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15
() for the registrant and hav

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedoifge designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those entities
particularly during the period in which this rep@rteing prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over finanoggarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggttie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiog principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presentsi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in thegtegit’s internal control over financial reportitiat occurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal geaiin the case of an annual report) that has madlieaffected, or is reasonably likely to matelgal
affect, the registrant’s internal control over ficéal reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial reporting, ttee
registran’s auditors and the audit committee of the regit's board of directors (or persons performing thewedent functions)

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weadses in the design or operation of internal cbofrer financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s abilityrecord, process, summarize and report finantiatmation; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that inesmanagement or other employees who have a si@gmifiole in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

Date: March 11, 201

/sl Christopher J. Calhot
Christopher J. Calhou
Chief Executive Office







EXHIBIT 31.2

Certification of Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to
Securities Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a)
As Adopted Pursuant to
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Mark E. Saad, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual reporform 10-K of Cytori Therapeutics, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coriaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omgtéte a material fact necessary to make
statements made, in light of the circumstancesuwtieh such statements were made, not misleaditigrespect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects the

financial condition, results of operations and ci@is of the registrant as of, and for, the pesipdesented in this repo

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) ardriat control over financial reporting (as definedxchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15
() for the registrant and hav

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedoifge designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to thgistant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those entities
particularly during the period in which this rep@teing prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over finanoggarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggttae reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiog principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presentisi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in thegtegit’s internal control over financial reportitiat occurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal geaiin the case of an annual report) that has madlieaffected, or is reasonably likely to matelgal
affect, the registrant’s internal control over ficéal reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer antdve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial reporting, ttee
registran’s auditors and the audit committee of the regit's board of directors (or persons performing thewedent functions)

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weadses in the design or operation of internal cbofrer financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s abilityrecord, process, summarize and report finanaiatmation; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that inesmanagement or other employees who have a si@gmifiole in the registrant’s internal control
over financial reporting.

Date: March 11, 201
/s/ Mark E. Saa

Mark E. Saad

Chief Financial Office







EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350/SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(b), AS ADOPTED PURSUANT
TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES — OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10fCgtori Therapeutics, Inc. for the year ended Daiger 31, 2010 as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof, Christoph@alhoun, as Chief Executive Officer of Cytoniefapeutics, Inc., and Mark E. Saad, as Chief
Financial Officer of Cytori Therapeutics, Inc., bdwereby certifies, respectively, that:

1. The Form 1-K report of Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. that thistdferation accompanies fully complies with the ré@gments of section 13(a) of tl
Securities Exchange Act of 19:

2. The information contained in the Form 10-K nemd Cytori Therapeutics, Inc. that this certifiicm accompanies fairly presents, in all mategsipects,
the financial condition and results of operatioh€wtori Therapeutics, Inc

By: /s/ Christopher J. Calhot
Dated: March 11, 201 Christopher J. Calhou
Chief Executive Office

By: /s/ Mark E. Saa
Dated: March 11, 201 Mark E. Saac
Chief Financial Officel







